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VISION
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GJF holds the flag of leadership for the
Indian Gems and Jewellery industry
with pride and responsibility and
is committed to putting the industry
on the fast track of progress and
working towards building a healthy,
dynamic business environment with fair BB

trade practices and unquestionable integrity.




Annual General Meeting Notice

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE TENTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE MEMBERS OF ALL INDIA GEMS AND
JEWELLERY TRADE FEDERATION WILL BE HELD AT SAHARA STAR, JADE BALL ROOM, ON THURSDAY THE 29™ OCTOBER, 2015

AT11.30A.M.
AGENDA
ORDINARY BUSINESS :
1. To consider and approve the audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2015, Profit & Loss Account for the year ended on that date
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and the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

To ratify the appointment of Auditors to hold the office from the conclusion of this meeting, until the conclusion of the next Annual
General Meeting and to fix their remuneration.

To appoint director in place of Mr. Ashok Pravinchandra Minawala who retires by rotation and being eligible, offer him for
reappointment.

Toappointdirectorin place of Mr. Paresh Chhabildas Shah who retires by rotation and being eligible offer him for reappointment.

To appoint director in place of Mr. Nathella Anantha Padmanaban who retires by rotation and being eligible offer him for
reappointment.

To appoint director in place of Mr. Vinod Cotha Hayagriv who retires by rotation and being eligible offer him for reappointment.

To appointdirectorin place of Mr. Nitin Abasaheb Kadam who retires by rotation and being eligible offer him for reappointment.

To appoint director in place of Mr. Nitin Madanlal Khandelwal who retires by rotation and being eligible offer him for reappointment.

To appointdirectorin place of Mr. Krishnamurthy Srinivasan who retires by rotation and being eligible offer him for reappointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS
10. Toconsiderand, if thoughtfit, to pass with or without modification, the following Resolutions as Special Resolutions;

a. “RESOLVED THAT Mr. Sumeet Anand, who was appointed as an additional director on the board of the company by the board of
directors of the company since the last Annual General Meeting pursuant to section 161 and the Companies Act, 2013, and who
holds office only up to the date of this Annual General Meeting, be and is hereby appointed as a director on the board of the company.
b. “RESOLVED THAT Mr. G V Sreedhar, who was appointed as an additional director on the board of the company by the board of
directors of the company since the last Annual General Meeting pursuant to section 161 and the Companies Act, 2013, and who
holds office only up to the date of this Annual General Meeting, be and is hereby appointed as a director on the board of the
company.”

c. “RESOLVED THAT Mr. Ramankumar Pratapchand Solanki, who was appointed as an additional director on the board of the
company by the board of directors of the company since the last Annual General Meeting pursuant to section 161 and the
Companies Act, 2013, and who holds office only up to the date of this Annual General Meeting, be and is hereby appointed as a
director on the board of the company.”

d. “RESOLVED THAT Mr. Raj Kumar Jain, who was appointed as an additional director on the board of the company by the board of
directors of the company since the last Annual General Meeting pursuant to section 161 and the Companies Act, 2013, and who
holds office only up to the date of this Annual General Meeting, be and is hereby appointed as a director on the board of the
company.”
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e. "“RESOLVED THAT Mr. Manoj Kumar Arvindlal Soni, who was appointed as an additional director on the board of the company by
the board of directors of the company since the last Annual General Meeting pursuant to section 161 and the Companies Act, 2013,
and who holds office only up to the date of this Annual General Meeting, be and is hereby appointed as a director on the board of the
company.”

f. “RESOLVED THAT Mr. Sankar Sen, who was appointed as an additional director on the board of the company by the board of
directors of the company since the last Annual General Meeting pursuant to section 161 and the Companies Act, 2013, and who
holds office only up to the date of this Annual General Meeting, be and is hereby appointed as a director on the board of the
company.”

Toapprove the related party transactions entered into by the company during the year.

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to section 188 of Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 15 of Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers)
Rules, 2014, the transactions carried out by the Company with the companies or firms in which directors are directly or indirectly
interested during the year 2014-15, which requires the approval of members of the company be and is hereby ratified.”

To approve the membership fees of the Federation as approved by the COA.

“RESOLVED THAT the membership fees for members under Sub-category of Ordinary members as approved by the COA that
requires the approval of the members is hereby ratified.”

Kindly make it convenient to attend the meeting.

For All India Gems And Jewellery Trade Federation

Place
Date

Notes :

Mr. G V Sreedhar

Chairman & Director
DIN: 06977103

: Mumbai
:4-10-2015.

1. Amember is entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting is entitled to appoint a Proxy to attend and, a Proxy to attend and, on a poll, to vote instead of
himself and the Proxy need not be a member of the Company.

2. Proxies, in order to be effective, must be received at the Registered office of the Company not less than forty- eight hours before the time fixed for the
Meeting.
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Explanatory Statement pursuant to section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013.

SPECIAL BUSINESS

ITEMNO.: 10

The Board of Directors of the Company at their meeting held during the year, have appointed the below mentioned directors as additional

directors during the year. As per the Companies Act the additional director tenure is only up to Annual General Meeting and therefore the

Board proposed them to appoint as directors of the company:

1.Mr. SumeetAnand

2.Mr.GV Sreedhar

3. Mr. Ramankumar Pratapchand Solanki
4.MrRajKumar Jain

5. Mr. Manoj KumarArvindlal Soni

6. Mr. Sankar Sen

Disclosure of Interest:

Nature Of Interest Of Directors And Key Managerial Person :

None of the present directors of the company except the below mentioned directors may be deemed to be concerned or interested in the

resolution relating to their appointment.

1.Mr. SumeetAnand

2.Mr.GV Sreedhar

3. Mr. Ramankumar Pratapchand Solanki
4. Mr. Raj Kumar Jain

5. Mr. Manoj Kumar Arvindlal Soni

6. Mr. Sankar Sen

The Company has neither appointed any manger nor any Key managerial person ill date and therefore there is no question of any

interest of manager or Key managerial person or their relative in the present resolutions.

Except the above disclosure, none of the directors or their relatives or any manager, key managerial persons are directly or indirectly

interested in the above resolutions and the board recommends approving the resolutions in the interest of the business of the company.

Ratification of Related Party Transactions :

The company has entered into related party transactions with the companies/ firms in which directors of the company are directly or

indirectly interested. The Board seeks the approval of the said transactions from the members by way of special resolution.

The Directors recommend the special resolution for your approval.
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Disclosure of Interest :

Nature of Interest of Directors and Key Managerial Person :
None of the present directors of the company except the below mentioned directors may be deemed to be concerned or interested in the
resolution relating to the related party transactions.

1. Mr. Paresh Shah
2.Mr. Pramod Agrawal
3. Mrs. Nirupa Bhatt

4. Mr.Balram Garg

5. Mr. Prabir Chatterjee
6. Mr. Ashok Minawala

MEMBERSHIP

As per the Articles of Association approved by the ROC 0n 15 April 2015 and adopted by the Federation at the EGM dated 22 May 2015
the membership shall now under the category of Ordinary members be classified under the Panels they have been registered for the purpose
of fair representation and voting. These Panels have small, medium and large businesses based on criteria required for each panel. Due to this
classification, the membership Fees have been revised by the COA accordingly and are being kept for approval of the General body of the
members.

The Company has neither appointed any manager nor any Key managerial person ill date and therefore there is no question of any
interest of manager or Key managerial person or their relative in the present resolutions.

Except the above disclosure, none of the directors or their relatives or any manager, key managerial persons are directly or indirectly
interested in the above resolutions and the board recommends approving the resolutions in the interest of the business of the company.

For & on behalf of the Board

Mr.GV Sreedhar
Director
DIN: 06977103

Place : Mumbai
Date : 29-09-2015




Mission

Our Mission is to Support and promote the progress and prosperity

of all the members in the Gems and Jewellery industry across India.

ALL INDIA GEMS & JEWELLERY TRADE FEDERATION

All India Gems & Jewellery Trade Federation is a national trade federation for the promotion and growth of trade in gems and Jewellery
across India. It is a federation that has come together, for managing various aspects of fair trade practices and efficient organization of
business in the gems and Jewellery industry.

The numerous local associations already in existence do not focus on issues of the trade at a national level. Itis hence that the All India
Gems & Jewellery Trade Federation was setup in early 2005. The Federation unites manufacturers, wholesalers, retailers and exporters all
over India for a common interest. This shall shape and influence the industry's future and bring integration and opulence among its members,
while protecting the interest of the customers at the same time.

Over many years since the inception, GJF has been playing a major role in organizing and evolving the hither to unorganized sector of the
Gem & Jewellery Industry. GJF now represents more than 6 crore jewellers and their artisans spread all over the country. GJF advocates fair
trade practices amongst its members and facilitates trade through various events and programs amongst its members.

The service being provided by GJF to the domestic sector of Gem & Jewellery industry is being widely acclaimed and well recognized by
notonly members spread across the nation but the national and state Governments also. In short span of time GJF has grown and transformed
to an internationally renowned Apex Trade Body that represents the vibrant and most dynamic domestic sector of Indian Gem & Jewellery
Industry courtesy to the most competent and vibrantleadership of GJF.

MISSION
Our Mission is to support and promote the progress and prosperity of all the members in the Gems and Jewellery industry across India.

OBJECTIVES
To form a single minded body of members who have come together fora common interest.
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Abody, that represents the trade on national issues affecting the smooth functioning of business.
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To promote efficient trade practices by structuring high quality standards in every aspect of business.

K7
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Updating the members, via a common web site, magazine and promotional activities for the developments of the trade.

®,
0‘0

Regular news updates on notifications, rules and regulations declared by the Government.

2
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Promoting the trade, by participating in promotional events on a national level, trying to enhance indigenous market by uplifting the
trade and incorporating the joys of shopping of gems and Jewellery in the country.

«» Encouragement of trade through the organisation of consumer exhibits in India that elevates business and promotes its members.
« Initiating Jeweller's credibility program and issuing Store Certifications.

« Initiating educational and research institutes that help in developing superior quality and high standards for effective functioning of
the trade.




Mission

HOW WE ACHIEVE THE OBJECTIVES
In order to achieve GJF's objectives, we undertake several events and programs that can be categorized as follows :
1. Trade Development, through Preferred Manufacturers of India, Education summits, workshops and Seminars across the country,
GJF magazine, Recognizing and promoting and the excellence in the trade through GJF National Jewellery Awards, empowering
members with knowledge through Leadership Summits, Networking and entertaining through GJF Nite, Shop Certification through GJF
Trustmark program, Liasioning with the Govt. on legal matters, Industry recommendations to the Govt., and organizing trade shows.
2. Works as Nodal Apex Trade Body for Domestic Gem & Jewellery Industry recognised by the Govt.

Advisory role to Government on domestic Gems &JewellerySector

3
4. Setting up regional committee and empowering them with autonomy
5. Setting up national committees to the development of various segments in Domestic G&J industry.
6. Humanresource Development
OURFOCUS
«» Toorganise the domestic segment of Industry to a well organised national and internationally recognised Trade Body
«» Tomake India the hub for the International gem and Jewellery trade
< Tohelpdevelop and protect crores of artisans working in the industry
¢ Transforming GJF into National council for Domestic Gem & Jewellery Industry.
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Chairman’s Message

Dear Members,

Today, | have the proud privilege of being Chairman of GJF - a role that has enriched my life and
continues to motivate me to give my best to our glorious gems and jewelleryindustry. | had been handed over

this responsibility of heading the most prestigious elite organization like GJF. The most challenging situation

which has never been in GJF that we are facing today and also It has been a challenging time for me to cope
with the slowdown in business across the country and | strongly recommend colleagues of the industry not to GV Sreedhar
lose hope as we now see the light bright and clear at the end of the tunnel.

Today, this industry stands at crossroads but along with my colleagues and senior industry members, | have with GJF initiated a
series of interactions with the Government and business forums to represent the concerns and needs of the industry.

GJF has had several intensive meetings with the Finance Minister, Commerce Minister, and Senior officials from the Commerce
Ministry & Finance Ministry, Chairman CBDT etc. While many of our demands have been fruitfully considered by the Government including
need of pan card for over 1 lakh sales and settlement of mostimport restrictions on gold, we continue our efforts to get Gold Monetization done
more effectively with industry participation.

GJF has planned to hold Regional Round Table Conferences across 4 regions with the specific objective to improve the
understanding of the industry issues and addressing the same by the findings and conclusions of this conference. The 1% RTC was held in
Hyderabad on the 7-8 Oct 2015 with top industry leaders and business leaders. We shall also be going a step forward to over time prepare a
Vision Document sharing our concerns and a positive roadmap for the future which has been shared with the industry and the Govt.

GJF has consistently connected with the press to ensure that the industry's concerns are leveraged with the business environment
and public atlarge. Towards that end, press conferences were held in 19 cities on the same day, to create awareness and mobilise support on
the Pan card issues.

The establishment of the National Council for the gems and jewellery industry has long been my cherished ambition which |
share with my colleagues at GJF. We are relentlessly pursuing this goal, which when achieved will be a landmark achievement for all of us.

ELECTIONS

We intend to conduct elections which is not far away now as the new COA shall be elected by the general body of all members around
the end of this year. We are looking at a fair and transparent elections and wish active support and participation from all members.

[ would always like to put in more efforts towards creating a conducive and dynamic environment for our members. In the past year,
we have launched several initiatives to build stronger relations with our members, have a ground level understanding of their concerns and
create sufficient opportunities for meaningful communication between all of us.

We have a new Membership fee structure as recommendedand approved by the COAand to be put up at the AGM for approval from
the General body. The memberships have to be clearly classified under the Panels they belong to. Do have your classification process
completed so as to enable you to vote effectively.
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Chairman’s Message

PMI has always been one of our success stories, The third phase of PMI has been successfully launched on greater scale with newer
participants to create a better interaction between the manufacturers and retailers.

National Jewellery Awards was given a new flair, for the first time, whereby 10 students received scholarship of 1.5 lac each
courtesy GJF to pursue higher education.

GJF Nite continued to entertain and celebrate the artin jewellery with renewed vigour and enthusiasm.

TrustMark is a business excellence model that aims to build an organized industry that earns its rightful place in the business
environment,

Labham is an educational initiative that seeks to improve the business model and efficiency of jeweler businesses at a more minute
level. This programme shall be rolled out again soon.

Star Scheme is a skill development programme that GJF is executing in cooperation with GJSCI under the auspices of the
Government of India. So far in 16 weeks since its Initiation 91 centres have been covered and more than 2014 trainees have been
trained.

Under Fellowship Programme, 1 trip was planned for its members to the Las Vegas Show in the first quarter of 2015.
Abhusanam - Regional B 2 B Buyer Seller Meethas been successfully held at Raipur and in Nagpur in the month of Oct 2015.

Jewellers ID Card: successfully launched in the month of February 2015 during the grand finale of National Jewellery Awards.

My aim as Chairman for the short period till the elections is make has been to ensure thorough professionalism, constant efforts to

improve our services and create more value for our members and to clear all compliance issues. Itis a matter of personal satisfaction that GJF

has moved to a more comfortable and well-appointed office space and we have more branches in Kolkata, Raipiur, Nagpur, Chennai and New

Delhi.
*

*

Standard Operating Procedures the revised(SOP) will soon be put into place in order to create a professional environment with
highest ethics and integrity.

Internal audit processes have been initiated to ensure high transparency and accountability in our work practices.
Communication systems are being re-looked at extensively with the GJF website being reworked completely.
The GJF magazine; the voice of the industry is an ambitious exercise undertaken by us to represent the concerns we all share; our

successes and challenges. This magazine has been launched very successfully.

There s a lot of good work and action that | look forward to, while steering GJF, an organization that | am proud to be at the helm of. |

thank our valued members the member of Committee of Administration and my committed team at GJF for sharing my vision for the

organization and the industry and for the support and look forward for the same in future.

With best wishes,

GV Sreedhar
Chairman - GJF




Present Board of Directors

m Name of Directors Designation

1 MR. G V SREEDHAR CHAIRMAN
(ADDITIONAL DIRECTOR)
2 MR. ASHOK KUMAR BARDIA DIRECTOR
3 MR. ASHOK PRAVINCHANDRA MINAWALA DIRECTOR
4 MR. BACHHRAJ BAMALWA ADDITIONAL DIRECTOR
5 MR. DEEN DAYAL KAREL ADDITIONAL DIRECTOR
6 MR. HARESH CHAMANLAL SONI DIRECTOR
7 MR. KRISHNAMURTHY SRINIVASAN DIRECTOR
8 MR. MAHESH JAIN CO-OPTED
9 MR. MANOJKUMAR ARVINDLAL SONI ADDITIONAL DIRECTOR
10 MR. NITIN ABASAHEB KADAM DIRECTOR
1 MR. NITIN MADANLAL KHANDELWAL DIRECTOR
12 MRS. NIRUPA KIRAN BHATT DIRECTOR
13 MR. NATHELLA ANANTHA PADMANABAN DIRECTOR
14 MR. PARESH CHHABILDAS SHAH DIRECTOR
15 MR. RAJ KUMAR JAIN ADDITIONAL DIRECTOR
16 MR. RAMANKUMAR PRATAPCHAND SOLANKI ADDITIONAL DIRECTOR
17 MR. SANKAR SEN ADDITIONAL DIRECTOR
18 MR. SUMEET ANAND ADDITIONAL DIRECTOR
19 MR. VINOD COTHA HAYAGRIV DIRECTOR
20 MR. VIJAY KHANNA CO-OPTED




Event List during FY 2014 - 15

No Event Name Date

1 Grand PMI -Hyderabad 6/7/8 April 2014

2 Trustmark Certificate - Hyd Pmi 6/7/8 April 2014

3 Leadership Summit 13th April 2014

4 Hallmark Meeting 17th June 2014

5 Cancer Patient

6 Labham Seminar -Delhi

7 Starsceme Till May 2014

8 GJF Nite 2014 19th July 2014

9 GJF Magzine Launch 19th July 2014

10 Chain Store Meeting 5th August 2014
1 Labham - Bangalore 17th August 2014
12 Labham - Hyderabad 31st August 2014
13 Regional PMI - Gurgaon 31st Aug - 2nd sept 2014
14 9th AGM 7th September 2014
15 Alankar Night 20th September 2014
16 Abhushanam Raipur 20-21 september 2014
17 Labham - Coimbatore 23rd Sept 2014

18 Labham - Madhurai 2nd November 2014
19 Labham - Nagpur 7th December 2014
20 Labham - Raipur 21st December

21 Regional PMI - Coimbatore 6/7/8 January 2015
22 NJA 2015 21st February 2015
23 JID Launch 21st February 2015
24 PAN Card Press Meet 16th March 2015

For more detail please check :

www.gjf.in




Founder Members

m Contact Person Company Name m

1 MR. PREMKUMAR L. KOTHARI FINE JEWELLERY INDIA LTD. MUMBAI

2 MR. SUVRO CHANDRA P.C. CHANDRA & SONS (INDIA) PVT. LTD KOLKATA

3 MR. MEHUL CHOKSHI GITANJALI GEMS LIMITED MUMBAI

4 MR. SANJAY JAGWANI NOTANDAS & SONS JEWELLERS MUMBAI

5 MR. SHRIKANT ZAVERI TRIBHOVANDAS BHIMJI ZAVERI (ZB) MUMBAI

6 MR. PARESH SHAH P & S JEWELLERY LTD. MUMBAI

7 MR. SANDEEP KULHALLI TITAN INDUSTRIES LTD. BANGALORE
8 MR. PRAVEEN BANGERA ADORA JEWELS (INDIA) PVT. LTD. MUMBAI

9 MR. VIJAY JAIN ORRA - INTER GOLD GEMS PVT. LTD. MUMBAI

10 | MR. K. SRINIVASAN EMERALD JEWEL INDUSTRY INDIA LIMITED COIMBATORE
11 | MR. SAURABH V. GADGIL P.N. GADGIL & CO. PUNE

12 | MR. FATEHCHAND RANKA RANKA JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. PUNE

13 | MR. VASANTRAJ U. BIRAWAT CHAIN N CHAINS JEWELS LTD. MUMBAI

14 | MR.NITIN KADAM KADAM & KADAM JEWELLERS P.LTD. MUMBAI

15 | MR.RAMESH NARANG HAZOORILAL & SONS JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. NEW DELHI
16 | MR. SIDDHARTH KEDIA SUASHISH DIAMONDS LTD. (ISHI'S JEWELLERY) MUMBAI

17 | MR.JAYESH RATILAL JOGIA JAYESH ART JEWELLERS MUMBAI

18 | MR. JATIN CHHEDA CHHEDA JEWELS MUMBAI

19 | MR.HARESH C. SONI PREMJIVALJI & SONS JEWELLERS RAJKOT

20 | MR.C.VINOD HAYAGRIV C. KRISHNIAH CHETTY & SONS (P) LTD. BANGALORE
21 | MR. JAYSUKH PAREKH RAMESH CHANDRA PAREKH JEWELLERS KOLKATA

22 | MR.ABHAY S. MEHTA MEHTA JEWELLERY CHENNAI

23 | MR.ASHOK MINAWALA DANABHAI JEWELLERS MUMBAI

24 | MR.ISHU DATWANI ANMOL JEWELLERS MUMBAI

25 | MR. KAMAL KISHOR SONI M.B.JEWELLERS & SONS KOLKATA

26 | MR.BACHHRAJ BAMALWA NEMICHAND BAMALWA & SONS KOLKATA

27 | MR. CHANDRAKANT ROY CHOWDHURY | M. P. JEWELLERS & CO KOLKATA

28 | MR. MAHESH JAGWANI NOTANDAS JEWELLERS MUMBAI

29 | MR.G.B.UMESH GANJAM NAGAPPA & SON PVT. LTD. BANGALORE
30 | MR.PRABHUDAS S.PAREKH SHILPALIFESTYLE RAJKOT

31 | MR. MANISH JAIN RAJMAL LAKHICHAND JEWELLERS JALGAON

32 | MR.VIRENV SAGAR VASANTBHAI JEWELLERS MUMBAI

33 | MR. CHINTAMANI KAIGAONKAR CHINTAMANI'S - THE JEWELLERY ARCADE MUMBAI

34 | MR.NITIN M. KHANDELWAL KHANDELWAL JEWELLERS (AKOLA) PVT. LTD. AKOLA

35 | MR.SHIV JINDAL JINDAL DIAMONDS & GEMS PVT. LTD. NEW DELHI
36 | MR.PRITESH JHAVERI EGL INDIA MUMBAI

37 | MR.DILIP LAGU LAGU BANDHU MOTIWALE PVT. LTD. MUMBAI

38 | MR.KISHORE D. PUNAMIYA GOLD KRAFT INDUSTRIES MUMBAI

39 | MR.HASMUKH G. RAJPARA GULABCHAND V. ZAVERI MUMBAI
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m Contact Person Company Name m

Founder Members

MR. ASHOKBHAI GAJERA LAXMI DIAMOND PVT. LTD. MUMBAI
41 | MR.NARENDRA SONI OM JEWELLERS PVT. LTD MUMBAI
42 | MR.SAMIR SAGAR MANUBHAI GEMS PVT LTD MUMBAI
43 | MR.PRATAP KAMATH ABHARAN JEWELLERS BANGALORE
44 | MR.CHIRAG M. SHAH SUNIL JEWELLERS MUMBAI
45 | MR.MAHESH T. PAHUJA TIKAMDAS MOTIRAM JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. MUMBAI
46 | MR.ANANTHA PADMANABHAN G. R. THANGA MALIGAI CHENNAI
47 | MR.N.ANANTHA PADMANABAN NAC JEWELLERS (P) LIMITED CHENNAI
48 | MR.ASHOK KUMAR BARDIA ANOPCHAND TILOKCHAND JEWELLERS PVT LTD RAIPUR
49 | MR.HASMUKH R. KAKADIA KIAH LIFE STYLE PRIVATE LIMITED MUMBAI
50 | MR.UMESH CHANDRA GUPTA ACPL JEWELS PVT. LTD AGRA
51 | MR. NAVINCHANDRA MEHTA D. NAVINCHANDRA EXPORTS PVT LTD MUMBAI
52 | MR.JITENDRAD. JODHANI JEWEL GOLDI (INDIA) MUMBAI
53 | MR. NAKUL ZAVERI URJA CREATIONS PVT. LTD MUMBAI
54 | MR. SIDDHARTH B. ADESHRA KESHAVJI CHHAGANLAL JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. JAMSHEDPUR
55 | MR. MITUL DONDA INSTYLE JEWELLERY SURAT
56 | MR.JIMIT SANGHVI KP SANGHVI JEWELS PRIVATE LIMITED MUMBAI
57 | MR. KAILASH MOSUN J.K. J. & SONS JEWELLERS JAIPUR
58 | MR. BABULAL KESHAVLAL RAWAL B. N. JEWELLERS MUMBAI
59 | MR. DHARMESH VAGHASHIA KABIR JEWELS PVT. LTD. MUMBAI
60 | MR.PRASANNADUGAR INDIAN GEM & JEWELLERY IMPERIAL PVT. LTD. KOLKATA
61 | MR.RAMESH C. KATARIA ROHIT JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. KOLKATA
62 | MR.VIMALCHAND K. RANKA K.V. JEWELLERS MUMBAI
63 | MR.HEMIL PRAVIN MODY GOLD STAR JEWELLERY INDIA PVT. LTD. MUMBAI
64 | MR.SUBODH PETHE WAMAN HARI PETHE SONS MUMBAI
65 | MR.ASHOK KUMAR JAIN SHREE LAXMI JEWELLERY LTD CHENNAI
66 | MR.JIGAR B. SHAH AAKASH EXPORT MUMBAI
67 | MR.MILAN T. CHOKSHI SUMMIT JEWELLERY MUMBAI
68 | MR. GURMUKH SINGH NEELKANTH JEWELLERS BANGALORE
69 | MR.RAJESH BHARAT SHAH B.VIJAYKUMAR & CO. MUMBAI
70 | MR. RAVI PRAKASH AGARWAL RAGHUNANDAN PRASAD SARRAF (P) LTD. MEERUT
71 | MR. GANESH MUTHALIYA G.M. GOLD MUMBAI
72 | MR. GAUTAM HEMDEV GHANASINGH JEWELS & GEMS PVT. LTD. MUMBAI
73 | MR.RAKESH G. SANGHVI UNION CHAINS & JEWELLERS PVT. LTD MUMBAI
74 | MR. MANISH F. JAIN ROYAL CHAINS MUMBAI
75 | MR.KIRTIC. SURANA ARADHANA JEWELLERS MUMBAI
76 | MR. PRAKASHCHANDRA P. CHOKSHI DAMODARDAS JEWELLERS VADODARA
77 | MR.S.SGUPTA GOLD MINT INDIALIMITED MUMBAI
78 | MR.AVNISH GOEL RADHEY SHYAM & CO. JEWELLERS NEW DELHI
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MR.A. S. SRIRAM ANS JEWELRY SALEM
80 | MR.A.S.RAMESH AVR KUMBAKONAM SILVER SHOP SALEM
81 | MR. RAVINATH MOHANDAS NAIK VNM JEWEL CRAFTS LIMITED KOCHI
82 | MR.NITINASHTEKAR ASHTEKAR BROTHERS JEWELLERS PUNE
83 | MR.SUMESH WADHERA THE ART OF JEWELLERY(AOJ MEDIAPVT. LTD.) BANGALORE
84 | MR. NATVARLAL V. DHOLAKIA CHOKSI VACHHRAJ MAKANJI & CO. JUNAGADH
85 | MR.RITESH JAIN AURO GOLD JEWELLERY PVT. LTD - (INC.) MUMBAI
86 | MR.MOHANLAL GUPTA MUSADDILAL JEWELLERS EXPORTERS PVT. LTD. HYDERABAD
87 | MR.MADAN S. KOTHARI MASTER CHAIN PVT. LTD. MUMBAI
88 | MR.ZAVERILAL VRIJBHAI MANDALIA ZAVERI| & COMPANY PVT. LTD. AHMEDABAD
89 | MR. PRAVINCHANDRAC. SONI SONI CHUNILAL GOVINDBHAI JEWELLERS AHMEDABAD
90 | MR. MANUBHAI PATEL MANUBHAI ZAVERI ORNAMENTS PVT. LTD. AHMEDABAD
91 | MR.T SHANTAKUMAR KIRTILAL KALIDAS JEWELLERS PRIVATE LTD. COIMBATORE
92 | MR. SANJAYKUMAR SHANTILAL SONI PANCHRATNA JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. AHMEDABAD
93 | MR. PARESH SONI C. H. JEWELLERS VADODARA
94 | MR. NARENDRAAMBALAL CHOKSHI NARAYAN JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. VADODARA
95 MR. MANOJ A. SONI ARVINDBHAI BECHARDAS JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. (A.B.JEWELS) | AHMEDABAD
96 | MR.KAILASH GUPTA MUSADDILAL JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. HYDERABAD
97 | MR.ROHITBHAI CHOKSHI ISHWARLAL HARJIVANDAS JEWELLERS AHMEDABAD
98 | MR.DHARMENDRAARVINDKUMAR CHOKSHI | ARVINDBHAI JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. AHMEDABAD
99 | MR. SHRIPAL MANILAL NICOLE'S CREATIONS PVT. LTD. MUMBAI
100 | MR.N.NAVEEN BAALAJI PONDICHERRY SRI LAKSHMI JEWELLERY PONDICHERRY
101 | MR.VED PRAKASH ALANKAR JEWELART PVT. LTD. MEERUT
102 | MR.ASHOK KUMAR GOEL BOMBAY DIAMOND PALACE MEERUT
103 | MR. RAKESH PRAKASH AGARWAL RAGHUNANDAN JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. MEERUT
104 | MR.NAVEEN JAIN JAYANTIPRASAD JEEVANLAL JAIN SARAF PVT. LTD. | MEERUT
105 | MR.ASHOK KUMAR VERMA KULDIP SONS JEWELLERS P. LTD. RANCHI
106 | MR. VIJAY KUMAR AGARWAL P.SATYANARAYAN & SONS JEWELLERS HYDERABAD
107 | MR.VIVEKKALA KINU BABA JEWELLERY PVT. LTD. JAIPUR
108 | MR.VIMLESH MEHTA MEHTA EMPORIUM JEWELLERS MUMBAI
109 | MR.DINESH JAIN P. M. SHAH & CO. JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. MUMBAI
110 | MR. SHRIROHIT JAIN SARUP CHAND & SONS JEWELLERS MEERUT
111 | MR.PRADEEP VALCHAND RAKA SHA VALCHAND LALCHAND RAKA & SONS MUMBAI
112 | MR. SHAILESH C. DAGA PALAK JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. MUMBAI
113 | MR.JAGDISH MEHTA SHIV ART CHAIN PVT. LTD. MUMBAI
114 | MR.ASHOK SHANTILAL JAIN SHREE RAJU JEWELLERS MUMBAI
115 | MR.ANIL TALWAR TALWARSONS JEWELLERS CHANDIGARH
116 | MR.BHARAT SONMAL OSWAL MAHENDRA JEWELLERS KOLHAPUR
117 | MR.SNEHALS. PACHCHIGAR PACHCHIGAR & SONS JEWELLERS SURAT
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118 | MR. DIPAKBHAI K. CHOKSHI D. KHUSHALBHAI JEWELLERS SURAT

119 | MR. SUBHASH BHOLA BHOLASONS JEWELLERS NEW DELHI
120 | MR. KRISHAN KUMAR SONI MANIK CHAND & SONS (J) PVT. LTD. GUWAHATI
121 | MR. NILESH SHAH SHAH JETHALAL JADAVJI JEWELLERS RAIPUR
122 | MR. KISHORKUMAR JINDATTA SHAH CHANDUKAKA SARAF AND SONS PVT. LTD. PUNE

123 | MR.HITESH LOHIA SILVERLINE JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. (IMAGEM JEWELS) | MUMBAI
124 | MR. NATHELLA PRAPANNA KUMAR NATHELLA SAMPATH JEWELRY PVT. LTD. CHENNAI
125 | MR. BHAVIN RUPANI DIAMAN EXPORTS PVT. LTD. MUMBAI
126 | MR. SURESH PARASMAL JAIN RAJWANT-THE PALACE OF JEWELS MUMBAI
127 | MR.ANIL MADHUKAR WAGHADKAR M. V. WAGHADKAR & SONS JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. | MUMBAI
128 | MR. MITESH KHIMJI KHIMJI - K. D. & SONS (P). LTD. BHUBANESHWAR
129 | MR. MAHESH KUMAR JAIN SANT RAM MANGAT RAM JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. LUDHIANA
130 | MR.PRAVEEN M. JAIN BLUE LOTUS JEWELLERY PVT. LTD. MUMBAI
131 | MR. RATANLAL C. BAFNA RATANLAL C. BAFNA JEWELLERS JALGAON
132 | MR.NARAEN M. TEJWANI GUNJAN JEWELS PVT. LTD. MUMBAI
133 | MR.VEDANT JATIA INDIAN INSTITUTE OF JEWELLERY LTD. (I.1.J.) MUMBAI
134 | MR. SUNIL JAIN MAHAVEER JEWELLERY HOUSE VISHAKHAPATNAM
135 | MR.ANIL KUMAR JAIN TANSUKHRAI RATANLAL JEWELLERS GUWAHATI
136 | MR.PRADEEP M. KOTHARI KARAN KOTHARI JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. NAGPUR
137 | MR.ARUN AGRAWAL ALANKAR JEWELLERS JABALPUR
138 | MR.VARDHMAN KOTHARI KOTHARI JEWELLERS JABALPUR
139 | MR.VINOD MEHTA TVC SKY SHOP LIMITED MUMBAI
140 | MR. VIJAY KHANNA KHANNA JEWELLERS (REGD) NEW DELHI
141 | MR.ANAND N. MHAPRALKAR S. G. MHAPRALKAR MUMBAI
142 | MR.MOHIT KAMBOJ KBJ JEWELLERY PRIVATE LTD. MUMBAI
143 | MR. MANSUKH KOTHARI VASUPATI JEWELLERS MUMBAI
144 | MR.TRIMURTI ZAVERI TRIBHOVANDAS BHIMJI ZAVERI & SONS INDIA PVT LTD | MUMBAI
145 | MR.ASHOK JAIN AABHUSHAN GOLD PVT. LTD. MUMBAI
146 | MR. MAHENDRAC. JAIN MANIRATNA THE JEWEL PARADISE MUMBAI
147 | MR.RASIKB. SALLA GIRIRAJ JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. MUMBAI
148 | MR. SITARAM KAPOOR MODERN NEW KAPOOR JEWELLERS (P) LTD. NEW DELHI
149 | MR. MOHANLAL JAIN LALCHAND HASTIMAL JEWELLERS SECUNDERABAD
150 | MR.VIJAY ZAVERI TRIBHOVANDAS BHIMJI ZAVERI WEST END MUMBAI
151 | MR. SHREYANSH KAPOOR KASHI JEWELLERS KANPUR
152 | MR.BALJIT SINGH NAGI NAGI DIAMOND JEWELLERS AMRITSAR
1563 | MR. PRABHAT SHEKHAR MANOHARLAL SARRAF & SONS JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. | NEW DELHI
154 | MR. RAMAN P. SOLANKI SANGAM CHAINS MUMBAI
155 | MR. PREMCHAND ZAMBAD ZAMBAD JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. NANDURA
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1 MR. KAMALESH K. MALHOTRA JEWELLERS M. RAJSONS HIRANYAM NEW DELHI
2 MR. SUMEET ANAND PUNJABI SARAF JEWELLERS INDORE

3 MR. PRAMOD DUGGAR INDIAN GEM & JEWELLERY CREATION PVT LTD. KOLKATA

4 MR. AKSHAY VERMA VERMA JEWELLERS SOLAN

5 MR. ASHOKKUMAR M. ZINZUWADIA RADHIKA JEWELLERS RAJKOT

6 MR. ASHOKKUMAR J. SATIKUNVER J. P. JEWELLERS RAJKOT

7 MR. YOGESHBHAI V. BARBHAYA V. J. JEWELLERS RAJKOT

8 MR. MUNI RAM VERMA M. R. ITALIAN CHAINS LTD. NEW DELHI
9 MR. M. J. V. V. D PRAKASH VAISHNAVI GOLD LIMITED HYDERABAD
10 | MR. SANJAY KUMAR SANGHI SANGHI JEWELLERS PRIVATE LTD. HYDERABAD
11 | MR.ARUN PRAVEEN SABOO MAHESWARI JEWELLERS VIJAYAWADA
12 | MR.ASHOK VASTANI DASS JEWELLERS NAGPUR

13 | MR.DINESH SHOOR AGNI JEWELS PVT. LTD. MUMBAI

14 | MR. JAY KUMAR JAIN JIN KUSHAL JEWELLERS RAIPUR

15 | MR. SUNIL KUMAR JAIN SAHELI JEWELLERS DURG

16 | MR.EMMANUEL BABU ORIGINAL KERALA JEWELLERS CHENNAI

17 | MR. VIPINKUMAR B. JOGANI PINANKI'S BANGALORE
18 | MR. RAJENDRA SHETH BATUKBHAI SONS JEWELLERS NAGPUR

19 | MR. JITENDRA VUMMIDI VUMMIDI BANGARU JEWELLERS CHENNAI

20 | MR.VIKRAM U. VERLEKAR ULHAS JEWELLLERS PVT LTD MARGAO

21 | MR.NEHAL D. DHADDA SCINTILLATING JEWELLERY MUMBAI

22 | MR. SHAILESH SANGANI PRIORITY JEWELS PVT. LTD. MUMBAI

23 | MR.RAJKUMAR JAIN KESAR HALLMARKING CENTRE CHENNAI

24 | MR. SAIYAM MEHRA UNIQUE CHAINS PVT. LTD. MUMBAI

25 | MR.PRAMOD AGRAWAL DEREWALA JEWELLERY INDUSTRIES LIMITED JAIPUR

26 | MR.CHETAN THADESHWAR SHRINGAR HOUSE OF MANGALSUTRA PVT. LTD. MUMBAI

27 | MR. SANJEEV KHAIRA UBM INDIA PVT. LTD. MUMBAI

28 | MR.SAMAR KUMAR DE GUINEA EMPORIUM KOLKATA

29 | MR.B. JINENDER RAJ RANKA SRI RANKA JEWELLERS SECUNDERABAD
30 | MS.NIRUPABHATT GIA INDIALABORATORY PVT. LTD. MUMBAI

31 | MR.NIKHIL GOEL GOEL JEWELERY & MART PVT. LTD. NEW DELHI
32 | MRS. SUCHETA KHANDWALA HAMMER PLUS JEWELLERY PVT. LTD. MUMBAI

33 | MR.SHISHIR B. NEVATIA SADGUN JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. MUMBAI

34 | MR.KANTILAL P. SHAH ANSAA JEWELLERS (P) LTD. MUMBAI

35 | MR.BA.RAMESH THANGAMAYIL JEWELLERY LIMITED MADURAI

36 | MR.GHISULALR. JAIN TRIDENT CORPORATION MUMBAI

37 | MR.KISHOREF. JAIN ALANKAR INTERNATIONAL PVT. LTD. MUMBAI

38 | MR.SHANTILAL BARMECHA AMORE JEWELS PVT. LTD. MUMBAI
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MR. NIRAV JITENDRA BHANSALI PRISM ENTERPRISES PVT. LTD. MUMBAI
40 | MR.B.KRISHNAN BHIMA JEWELLERS BANGALORE
41 | MR.ASHISH K. MEHTA KANTILAL CHHOTALAL MUMBAI
42 | MR.VALCHAND SALERAJ PARMAR NEW BOMBAY JEWELLERS MUMBAI
43 | MR.NAVIN P. JAIN HREENKAR JEWELLERS MUMBAI
44 | MR.JITESH KANTILAL JAIN JEWEL CREATIONS MUMBAI
45 | MR.NILESH PAREKH SHREE GANESH JEWELLERY HOUSE LIMITED KOLKATA
46 | MR.DEEPAK ADESARA CHHAGANLAL DAYALJEE SONS JAMSHEDPUR
47 | MR. SHIVKUMAR AGARWAL SHUBHAM MOTIWALA & JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. MUMBAI
48 | MR.ASHISHR. PETHE WAMAN HARI PETHE JEWELLERS MUMBAI
49 | MR.KIRAN JAIN SUNDARAM CHAINS PVT. LTD MUMBAI
50 | MR.MAHENDRA M. CHORDIA SWARNA SARITA JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. MUMBAI
51 | MR.AMAN ARORA GEHNA JEWELLERS NEW DELHI
52 | MR.JUGRAJK. JAIN SHANKESH JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. MUMBAI
53 | MR.POPATLAL B. SANGHAVI PAYAL GOLD PVT. LTD MUMBAI
54 | MR.MUKESH JAIN SHANTI GOLD MUMBAI
55 | MR.PRAMOD MEHTA SHILPI JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. MUMBAI
56 | MR.DINESH VERMA VIKAS CHAIN JEWELLERY PVT. LTD. NEW DELHI
57 | MR.VIMALJAIN MAX GOLD MUMBAI
58 | MR.PUKHARAJ GOKHARU KAUSTUBH JEWELLERS MUMBAI
59 | MR.MANOJ KUMAR JAIN GANESH GOLD MUMBAI
60 | MR.UMESH P. JETHWANI MEENA JEWELS EXCLUSIVE HYDERABAD
61 | MR.SANJAY H. JAIN S. K. JEWELLERS MUMBAI
62 | MR.LALIT JAIN MAHAVIR HALLMARKING CENTRE PVT. LTD. MUMBAI
63 | MR.MUKESH J. MEHTA MARK BANGLES PVT. LTD MUMBAI
64 | MR.JEEVANS.JAIN SHREE JEWEL HOUSE PVT LTD. MUMBAI
65 | MR. RAMESH GAJRAJJI RANAWAT S.S. GEMS JEWELLERY MUMBAI
66 | MR.ANAND M. GUPTA ANAND JEWELLERS HYDERABAD
67 | MR.VIRAL CHOKSI JANVI JEWELS MUMBAI
68 | MR.ANIRUDH GUPTA TIBARUMAL GEM'S & JEWELS HYDERABAD
69 | MR.JITENDER AGARWAL SAINATH JEWELLERS HYDERABAD
70 | MR.DHARMESHBHAI H. ZINZUWADIA DHARAMRAJ JEWELLERS AHMEDABAD
71 | MR.JAYESH RAICHANDBHAI SHAH R. P. ORNAMENTS RAJKOT
72 | MR.SURESH KUMAR KHATRI MOHANLAL JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. CHENNAI
73 | MR.NIRAJ SURANA SURANA GEMS AND JEWELLERY KOLKATA
74 | MR. PANKAJ KUMAR GUPTA MURARI EXPORTS HYDERABAD
75 | MR. KANCHANBHAI B. PATEL K. B. ZAVERI AHMEDABAD
76 | MR.SURESH BAPNA SHREE KALPTARU JEWELS (I) PVT. LTD. MUMBAI
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MR. SACHIN LAKHAMSHI SHAH SWAGAT MUMBAI
78 | MR.DARPAN GUPTA MANGATRAI JEWELLERS HYDERABAD
79 | MR. SANJAY KUMAR SONI S. K. CHAINS PVT. LTD. KOLKATA
80 | MR.ANIL KUMAR AGARWAL SHREE JEWELLERS HYDERABAD
81 | MR. MUNISH KUMAR AGARWAL SRINAV DURGA JEWELLERS HYDERABAD
82 | MR. MOHAN TAMBI SWASTIC EXPORTS JAIPUR
83 | MR. MUKESHKUMAR H. MUTHALIYA MADHU JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. MUMBAI
84 | MR. KUSHAL KUMAR JAIN P. MANOHARLAL JEWELLERS & EXPORTERS HYDERABAD
85 | MR.KHUSHAL PARMAR SHREE RAJ JEWELLERS SECUNDERABAD
86 | MR.BHAVIK MAHENDRAKUMAR JAIN MARUDHAR MANGALSUTRA MUMBAI
87 | MR. NARESH SALERAJJI PARMAR M. R. GOLD MUMBAI
88 | MR.BHUPESH JAIN KRIZZ PVT. LTD. CHENNAI
89 | MR.ANURAG GUPTA MBS JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. HYDERABAD
90 | MR.AMIT RAMESH CHOKSI THE CHAIN EXPERTS MUMBAI
91 | MR. SAURABH NANALAL SONI SONI NANALAL BECHARDAS JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. | AHMEDABAD
92 | MR.NARENDRAS. FAGANIA GOLDEN RAY MUMBAI
93 | MR.CHAMPALAL CHUNILAL JAIN FASHION JEWELLERY PVT. LTD. MUMBAI
94 | MR.PREMALBIPIN JHAVERI NAVPUSHPA JEWELS MUMBAI
95 | MR.URISH CHHAJED NIKHAAR JEWELS PRIVATE LIMITED BANGALORE
96 | MR.MAHESH PANDURANG VAIDYA PANDURANG HARI VAIDYA & SONS MUMBAI
97 | MR.RAJENDRAM. JAIN PADMAVATI CHAINS PVT LTD MUMBAI
98 | MR.RIPPLE DOSHI MODERN IMPEX MUMBAI
99 | MR.SURESH R. PUNMIYA KUNDAN JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. MUMBAI
100 | MS. MEENAF. FIGER VENUS PRECIOUS METAL REFINERY MUMBAI
101 | MR.AVINASH PAHUJA RAIA JEWELS PVT. LTD. MUMBAI
102 | MR.ALOK KALA INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL HOUSE-DIAMOND WORLD | JAIPUR
103 | MR. SHAUDHAN V. DESAI D'SOFT INFOTECH PVT. LTD. RAJKOT
104 | MR.PURSHOTTAM D. KALE VISHNU SAKHARAM JEWELLERS MUMBAI
105 | MR.ANISH M. SHAH JEWELEX INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED MUMBAI
106 | MR.MUNISH KHURANA KHURANA JEWELLERY HOUSE AMRITSAR
107 | MR.DEV BULCHANDANI BULCHI INT. MUMBAI
108 | MRS. MALLIKA RATNAKUMARI VAIBHAV EMPIRE PVT. LTD. VISHAKHAPATNAM
109 | MR. SANJAY R. AGRAWAL R. V. AGRAWAL IMPEX PVT. LTD. MUMBAI
110 | MR. MAHENDER TAYAL ANMOL JEWELLERS HYDERABAD
111 | MR. UMASHANKAR PAL KHUSHALI JEWELLS PVT. LTD. MUMBAI
112 | MR. MANTHAN MODI ARHAMM DIAMOND JEWELLERY PVT. LTD. MUMBAI
113 | MR. NIRAV ANIL VIRANI KARP IMPEX LTD. MUMBAI
114 | MR. SUBHAS M. KAMATH ABHARAN JEWELLERS UDUPI
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115 | MR. KISHORE KUMAR JAIN KHAZANA JEWELLERY PVT. LTD. CHENNAI
116 | MR. SIDDHARTHA SAWANSUKHA SAWANSUKHA JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. KOLKATA

117 | MR.ANIL BHINDI BHINDI MANUFACTURERS RAJKOT

118 | MR. MADHUSUDAN GUPTA INDERLAL BALMUKAND JEWELLERS HYDERABAD
119 | MR. UDAY B. CHINAI B. V. C. LOGISTICS PVT. LTD. MUMBAI

120 | MR.VINOD VRAJLAL DOSHI VEEKAY DIAMANTS MUMBAI

121 | MR. PANKAJ BHANDARI BHANDARI GOLD AND JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. MUMBAI

122 | MR.ABHISHEK ZAVERI ABHISHEK ZAVERI AHMEDABAD
123 | MR. HASMUKH RANAWAT SANGHVI DHANRUPJI DEVAJI & CO. MUMBAI

124 | MR. SANJEEV PODDAR SHREEJEE JEWELLERS (P) LTD. KOLKATA
125 | MR.D.D. KAREL N. M. KAREL & SONS NEW DELHI
126 | MR.S.ASHOK KUMAR JAIN M. SHERMAL JAIN & CO. JEWELLERS SECUNDERABAD
127 | MR. KAYVAN H. SANGHVI VISHRUT GEMS MUMBAI

128 | MR.A.NIRMAL CHALLANI B. PANNALAL CHALLANI & SONS KGF

129 | MR.ARVIND KUMAR GUPTA MAMRAJ MUSADDILAL JEWELLERS & PEARLS DEALERS | HYDERABAD
130 | MR.VIRENDRA MAHESH DHORDA RATILAL NAJABHAI JEWELLERS RAJKOT

131 | MR. LALIT ZAVERCHAND SHAH THE LALIT GEMS CO. MUMBAI

132 | MR. SANJAY D. DHANRESHA HEMRATNA JEWELLERS MUMBAI

133 | MR. RATANLAL AGARWAL R. R. AGARWAL JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. KOLKATA
134 | MR. SUNIL SAHANI MANIRATNA JEWELLERS INDORE

135 | MR.ABHISHEK SARAF HARI PRASAD GOPIKRISHNA JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. | NEW DELHI
136 | MR.HARSHAD AJMERA J. J. GOLD HOUSE KOLKATA
137 | MR. BAL KISHORE KHANNA BAL KISHORE KHANNA JEWELLERS NEW DELHI
138 | MR. DINESH M. PAREKH TANKARIA EXIM PVT. LTD. MUMBAI

139 | MR. SANJAY GULABANI P. MANGATRAM JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. HYDERABAD
140 | MR.PRINCESON JOSE PRINCE GOLD AND DAIMONDS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED | CHENNAI

141 | MR.DILIP T SHAH B. R. DESIGNS SURAT

142 | MR. SUBHASH S. KAIGAONKAR S. G. KAIGAONKAR AHMEDNAGAR
143 | MR. BIMAL DIWAN DIWANSONS JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. KOLKATA
144 | MR.ANIL DALPATLAL SHAH VENUS JEWEL MUMBAI

145 | MR.AKSHAY KUMAR SHARMA JOSH JEWELS (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED MUMBAI

146 | MR.NEMICHAND B. SANGHVI RAKSHA BULLION MUMBAI

147 | MR. SACHIN RAMESH JAIN R.B. JEWELLERS MUMBAI

148 | MR.VICKY R. MAHENDRU PRECIOUS ALLOYS PVT. LTD.. MUMBAI

149 | MR. RATAN JAIN MANNU JEWELLERS BANGALORE
150 | MR. SHREE GOPAL SONI S. G. KAREL & SONS JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. KOLKATA

151 | MR. JAGMOHAN SONI L. GOPAL JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. GUWAHATI
152 | MR. RAMESH KHANNA RAMESH KHANNA JEWELLERS NEW DELHI
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1563 | MR. PARAS BOHARA RATLAM JEWELLERS INDORE

154 | MR. GAURAV GUPTA AERENS GOLDSOUK INTERNATIONAL LTD. (AGIL) GURGAON
155 | MR.R.K.ZAVERI RBZ JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. AHMEDABAD
156 | MR.AMIT BUMB LUSTRE STORES PVT. LTD. GURGAON
157 | MR.NILESH S. SHOBHAWAT RAJMUDRA JEWELLERS MUMBAI

158 | MR. BABASAHEB (DILIPJI) VITHOBA KACHRE VISHAL JEWELLERS THANE

159 | MR. AJAY KALA SARA JEWELS JAIPUR

160 | MR. RAJKUMAR SONI JAGDAMBA JEWELLERS PROP-REVITHI VYAPAAR PVT LTD| KOLKATA

161 | MR. BASANTRAJ MEHTA VARSHA BULLION HALLMARKING CENTRE MUMBAI

162 | MR.BHUPENDRABHAIR. SONI RAMNIKLAL & SONS AHMEDABAD
163 | MR.MOHANLALS. SETH S. K. SETH JEWELLERS MUMBAI

164 | MR. KAMAL SINGHANIA AABHUSHAN INDIA PVT. LTD. JAMSHEDPUR
165 | MR. SURENCHAN KUMAR DASSANI DASSANI BROTHERS MUMBAI

166 | MR. KISHORE KUMAR JAIN LAXMI JEWELLERY CHENNAI
167 | MR. GHANSHYAM SOLANKI A.K. JEWELLERS MUMBAI

168 | MR.ANARGHA CHOWDHURY ANJALI JEWELLERS (P) LTD. KOLKATA
169 | MR. NILESH JAYANTILAL SHAH MOTILAL KASTURCHAND SHAH JEWELLERS THANE

170 | MR. BHAVESH H. JHAVERRI ROSETTE INDIA MUMBAI

171 | MR.LALIT T. JAIN C. A. PUBLICATION MUMBAI

172 | MR. HITESH SELARKA HITESH JEWELLERS MUMBAI

173 | DR RAVIKAPOOR KAYS JEWELS PVT.LTD KANPUR

174 | MR. VENKATESWAR SILLA SREE ARNAMENT BERHAMPUR
175 | MR. VIJAYARAGHAVAN L. A.NATARAJ CHETTIAR SONS JEWELLERS TIRUPPUR
176 | MR. NARAYAN S. SETH S. K. SETH CO. JEWELLERS MUMBAI

177 | MR. ADEESH ABHAI NAHAR ROSENTIQUES FINE JEWELLERY MUMBAI

178 | MR. CHANDER KANT JAIN NIKKAMAL JEWELLERS LUDHIANA
179 | MR. HASMUKH KESHAVLAL SOLANKI HASMUKHLAL & SONS MUMBAI

180 | MR. RAJENDRA NEMINATH SHETE RAJESH JEWELLERS KOLHAPUR
181 | MR. TUSHAR D. CHOKSI KANTILAL & BROS. JEWELLERS SURAT

182 | MR. VIKRAM TEJRAJ RATHOD ARIHANT JEWELLERS DHULE

183 | MR. SURESH I. DHRUV BANGALORE REFINERY (P) LTD. BANGALORE
184 | MR. RUSSELLAA. MEHTA ROSY BLUE (INDIA) PVT. LTD. MUMBAI

185 | MR. DIPESH MANHARLAL CHOKSI SHAH KASTURCHAND DOLAJI CHOKSI SURAT

186 | MR.H.M. SULTAN MOHIDEEN SULTAN GEMS & FINE JEWELLERY CHENNAI
187 | MR. SAJJAN RAJ SRI KRISHNA DIAMONDS & JEWELLERY BANGALORE
188 | MR.J. K. PRASAD JKS JEWELS PVT. LTD. BANGALORE
189 | MR.AJIT M. PENDURKAR M. V. PENDURKAR JEWELLERS MUMBAI

190 | MR. KEDAR HARCHEKAR SHRIKANT BABURAO HARCHEKAR JEWELLERS MUMBAI
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191 | MR.B. GOVINDAN BHIMA JEWELLERY TRIVANDRUM
192 | MR.P.V.JOSE GOLD CRAFT TRISSUR
193 | MR.SREEDHARG. V. SREE RAMA JEWELLS BANGALORE
194 | MR. JOSE ALUKKAS ALUKKAS ENTERPRISES PVT. LTD. TRISSUR
195 | MR. GYAN PRAKASH ARYA R. M. JEWELLERY BANGALORE
196 | MR. SUHAS V. MUSLUNKAR V. M. MUSLUNKAR & SONS JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. MUMBAI

197 | MR. SHASHI MOHAN AGARWAL AGRAWAL JEWELLERS BHOPAL

198 | MR. KISHOORKUMAR P. SWARNMANDIR JEWEL DESIGNER PVT. LTD. TUMKUR

199 | MR. HIREN RAJENDRA JHAVRI KRIPA JEWELLERS MUMBAI

200 | MR.RAHULD. JAIN MUKESH JEWELLERS MUMBAI

201 | MR.D. B. PRAKASH CHAND JAIN PRAKASH GOLD PALACE PVT. LTD. CHENNAI
202 | MR. GOVIND MANGAL JALGAON JEWELLERS (NAYANTARA) BHOPAL

203 | MR.ATUL KRISHNAASHTEKAR KRISHNA RAJARAM ASHTEKAR & CO. JEWELLERS | PUNE

204 | MR. SAHIBADAYAL SINGH BIR NEELKANTH JEWELLERS PUNE

205 | MR. DEVENDRA NAGWANI LALCHAND SOBHRAJ SONS JEWELLERS PVT.LTD. | AGRA

206 | MR.SUNJOY HANS LALCHAND JEWELLERS PVT. LTD BHUBANESHWAR
207 | MR. RUPAK SAHA SHYAM SUNDAR CO. JEWELLERS (P) LTD. TRIPURA
208 | MR.SANKAR SEN SENCO GOLD LIMITED KOLKATA
209 | MRS. RATAN SINGHI KONIKA JEWELLERY CHENNAI
210 | MR.RAMESH DUDIA MANOHAR JEWELLERS JODHPUR
211 | MR. SURESH D. BAGRECHA NIKITA JEWELLERS PVT. LTD MUMBAI

212 | MR.JANAK K. SOLANKI J. K. & SONS MUMBAI

213 | MR.C.A. LALIT AGRAWAL BIRDHICHAND GHANSHYAMDAS JAIPUR

214 | MR. PRAKASH TOGANI P. T. GOLD PVT. LTD. MUMBAI

215 | MR. SHUBHANG MITTAL SHREE JEE JEWELLERS JAIPUR

216 | MR. SNEHAL CHOKESY SHOBHA SHRINGAR JEWELLERS MUMBAI

217 | MR. CHETAN D. JAIN TEJAS GOLD MUMBAI

218 | MR.RAPHIANTONY PEEYAR MANUFACTURERS MUMBAI

219 | MR.ANIL S. BHARWANI SETH SUNDERDAS & SONS MUMBAI

220 | MR.JUSTIN VARKEY JEWEL ACE INTERNATIONAL JAIPUR

221 | MR. PANKAJ KODNANI KROWN JEWELS PVT. LTD. MUMBAI

222 | MR.ASHOKKUMAR KANKARIA SUMEET GEMS AND JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. RAIPUR

223 | MR.MILAN M. SHAH KALAMANDIR JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. SURAT

224 | MR. PRADEEP ANANT PALSHETKAR PRADEEP DIAMONDS MUMBAI

225 | MR.BALRAM GARG PC JEWELLERS (P) LTD. NEW DELHI
226 | MR.RAVIRATHI MAHESHWARI BANDHU & SONS BANGALORE
227 | MR.ATUL JINDATTA SHAH CHANDUKAKA SARAF PUNE

228 | MRS. SUCHETAK. KASHIKAR SUCHETA KIRAN KASHIKAR MUMBAI
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229 | MR.RAJIVARORA AMRAPALI| JEWELS PVT. LTD. JAIPUR

230 | MR.VIKASH JAIN B. C. JAIN JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. KOLKATA

231 | MR. SHUBADIP ROY BENGAL JEWELLERY PVT. LTD. KOLKATA

232 | MR.RUPESH TAMBI K. L. TAMBI & SONS JAIPUR

233 | MR.CHITESH V. JAIN R. S. BROTHERS JEWELLERS PRIVATE LIMITED HYDERABAD
234 | MR. SHASHIKANT CHHAGANLAL CHHAGANLAL DAYALJEE JEWELLERS JAMSHEDPUR
235 | MR. SUDHAKAR GOPINATHRAO TAK SUDHAKAR GOPINATHRAO TAK & SONS NANDED

236 | MR.YOGESH ZAVERI VBZ JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. AURANGABAD
237 | MR. MINESH MULCHAND SHAH MULCHAND R SHAH MUMBAI

238 | MR.AJIT M. KATARIA JYOTI JEWELLERS (SALES) PVT. LTD. KOLKATA

239 | MR. VAR SETHI MIMANSA JEWELLERY PRIVATE LIMITED MUMBAI

240 | MR.PRAKASH K. KOTHARI P. K. JEWELLERS PVT. LTD MUMBAI

241 | MR.KIRAN J. RATHOD LEELAZ JEWELS PVT. LTD MUMBAI

242 | MR.DINESH D. BANTHIA BHIKAMCHAND PREMCHAND BANTHIA JEWELLERS | CHANDRAPUR
243 | MR.BIPIN JAIN SHAILESH JEWELLERS MUMBAI

244 | MR.HARIDAS L. SONI LALCHAND MANGALDAS SONI AURANGABAD
245 | MR.NARESH KUMAR ROHTAK CHAIN COMPANY PVT. LTD. NEW DELHI
246 | MR. SANJAY A. KOTHARI DIATRENDS JEWELLERY PVT. LTD. MUMBAI

247 | MR. SUNIL DOKANIA SHREENATHJI GEMS & JEWELS PVT. LTD. MUMBAI

248 | MR.DHARMESH VAGADIA NATWARLAL SUKHLAL & BROTHERS JAMSHEDPUR
249 | MR.PRADEEP MUTHA MUTHA BANDHU JEWELLERS KALYAN

250 | MR.PUSHPESH KUMAR BAID KAMALAKAR TRADELINK PRIVATE LIMITED MUMBAI

251 | MR.ANUP BOHRA JEWELS EMPORIUM JAIPUR

252 | MR.RUPESH DURLABHDAS MINAWALA | KAMLESH JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. MUMBAI

253 | MR.LOKESHD. JAIN SHANTI PARSHV JEWELLERY MUMBAI

254 | MR.DHEERAJ G. JAIN PRAGATI GOLD PVT. LTD. MUMBAI

255 | MR. PAVAN D. SALUNKHE THIRUPATHI INNOVATIVE CASTINGS PVT. LTD. CHENNAI

256 | MR.C. S. AJAYKUMAR AJAY & CO TRISSUR

257 | MR. SUBHASH JAIN P. V. GOLD MUMBAI

258 | MR.VEERATH GOPALAN NAIR V.G.N. JEWELLERY PVT. LTD. MUMBAI

259 | MR. SANJAY JAIN RATAN JEWELS MUMBAI

260 | MR.RAHUL GUPTA JUSRA INTERNATIONAL JEWELS JAIPUR

261 | MR. SANTOSH ABHAYKUMAR SHAH ABHAYKUMAR WALCHAND SHAH SARAF PVT.LTD. | BARSHI

262 | MR.UMESH N. SHAH SHRENUJ & COMPANY LTD. MUMBAI

263 | MR.ANIL VIJAYKUMAR SHAH VIJAY JEWELLERS SOLAPUR

264 | MR.VINOD J. MINAWALA NEW KAMLESH JEWELLERS MUMBAI

265 | MR. GIRIDHAR D. ADGAONKAR ADITYATHE JEWELLERY WORLD NASIK

266 | MR. DAXESH MANHARLAL SONI PARASMANI GEMS PVT. LTD. AHMEDABAD
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267 | MR.S.V.SREENIVASEN RKR GOLD PRIVATE LIMITED COIMBATORE
268 | MR.HIMMAT OSWAL H. F. JEWELLERS KOLHAPUR
269 | MR. SANTOSH MOTILAL SHAH SMS ENTERPRISES PUNE

270 | MR.VINOD G. JAIN MADHAVI JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. MUMBAI

271 | MR.ANIL GOVIND DANDE GOVIND JAIKRISHNA DANDE & SONS NASIK

272 | MR. SHANTANU MARATHE YESHWANT VITHAL MARATHE (P) LTD. THANE

273 | MR.DILIP SONIGRA DILIP SONIGRA JEWELLERS PUNE

274 | MR. HIMANSHU SHAH MIRRAR JEWELS PVT LTD. MUMBAI

275 | MR.JITENDRA JAIN KGK CREATIONS (INDIA) PVT. LTD. MUMBAI

276 | MR. SHANTIBHAIR. PATEL JAYKRISHNA JEWELLERS AHMEDABAD
277 | MR.UTTAM BASTIMAL SIROYA SIROYA CHAMPALAL UTTAMCHAND JEWELLERS MUMBAI

278 | MR. KESHAVA PRASAD MULIYA SHYAMA JEWELS PVT .LTD. PUTTUR

279 | MR.A.ANAND KUMAR ANS GUPTHA & SONS SALEM

280 | MR. SANDIP KOTHARI LIVINGSTONES JEWELLERY PVT. LTD. MUMBAI

281 | MR.S.B.ARUNACHALA SHARADA JEWELLERS MYSORE

282 | MR.PRAKASH DHANAK VIJAY EXPORTS MUMBAI

283 | MR.D. SUNIL KUMAR JAIN MANISHA JEWELLERS BANGALORE
284 | MR.PANKAJ C. LODHIYA SHREEJI ORNAMENTS PVT. LTD. RAJKOT

285 | MR.BHAVESH S. KATARIA KATARIA JEWELLERY INSURANCE CONSULTANCY | MUMBAI

286 | MR.MAHENDRAA. JAIN M. KANGANA GOLD MUMBAI

287 | MR.ARUN KUMAR GOEL SURAJ BHAN BABULAL & CO. JEWELLERS HYDERABAD
288 | MR. SANJAY SHAH GHELANI JEWELLERS MUMBAI

289 | MR.MANOJ BEGANI HIRALAL MOTILAL JEWELLERS KOLKATA
290 | MS.POOJA KOTWANI RAPAPORT INDIA PVT. LTD. MUMBAI

291 | MR. DARSHIT SHAILESH SONI D. S. JEWELS AHMEDABAD
292 | MR.VIPULY. MEHTA LAXMI JEWELLERY EXPORT PVT LTD AHMEDABAD
293 | MR.NIRMAL KUMAR KOTHARI MAHASHILA JEWELLERY MUMBAI

294 | MR.P.KAMESHWAR SUMAN JEWELLERY COIMBATORE
295 | MR. M. DILIP KUMAR SWARNA SHILP! CHENNAI
296 | MR.KAUSHIK V. PATADIA SHRI HARI DARSHAN JEWELLERS AHMEDABAD
297 | MR.JIGNESH SHAH LUCKY JEWELLERY MUMBAI

298 | MR. PAWAN GANDHI KANAK JEWELLERS BANGALORE
299 | MR.PRADYUMAN KUMAR AGGARWAL KJ SONS JEWELLERS (P) LTD NEW DELHI
300 | MR. SANDEEP MEHTA MEHTA GOLD PVT LTD BANGALORE
301 | MR.DEVENDRA DOSHI KAMLESH DIAMOND CO. BANGALORE
302 | MR.TARUN JAGWANI SAIESHA JEWELLERY PVT. LTD. MUMBAI

303 | MR.RAJEEV JAIN RE JEWELS PVT LTD. MUMBAI

304 | MR.MAHIPAL J. JAIN ANMOL SWARN INDIA PVT. LTD. BANGALORE
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305 | MR.VIKRAM C. JAIN KANAKRATNA EXIM PVT. LTD. MUMBAI

306 | MR.JAYMIN VORA ROMIL JEWELRY MUMBAI

307 | MR. MALAY MUKESH SHAH SUMERU SALES PVT. LTD. HYDERABAD
308 | MR.MOTI CHANDRA AGRAWAL CHETMANI ORNAMENTS P. LTD. VARANASI
309 | MR. SANDEEP KUMAR SONI MAHABIR DANWAR JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. KOLKATA

310 | MR. RAVIKUMAR KAREL R.D. KAREL JEWELLERS PVT. LTD KOLKATA

311 | MR. MITESH B. ZAVERI KESHAVLAL DALPATBHAI ZAVERI & SONS MUMBAI

312 | MR.ROMY B. MEHTA BAPALAL KESHAVLAL MUMBAI

313 | MR. SHARAD JOBANPUTRA SEQUEL LOGISTICS PVT. LTD. BANGALORE
314 | MR.S. GOUTHAM CHAND BOTHRA WHITE FIRE CHENNAI

315 | MR.BHARAT U. GADHECHA ANJALEE JEWELLERS (INDIA) PVT. LTD. AHMEDABAD
316 | MR. VAIBHAV SARAF HARIPRASAD GOPI KRISHNA SARAF PVT. LTD. GORAKHPUR
317 | MR. PADAM KUMAR HARSHARATNA INC. JEWELLERS BANGALORE
318 | MR.AJIT JAIN V. JEWELLERY PVT. LTD. MUMBAI

319 | MR.ALPESHBHAI SONI JASUBHAI JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. AHMEDABAD
320 | MR.AMAR DILIP NANAVATI PURE GOLD JEWELLERS & DIAMONDS (INDIA) PVT.LTD. | MUMBAI

321 | MR.PAVANR. SONI VAJRA JEWELS AHMEDABAD
322 | MR. KISHORBHAI BABULAL PATADIA RADHIKA JEWELLERS VADODARA
323 | MR. JANAK PAREKH SWARNAALANKAR JEWELLERS CUTTACK

324 | MR. DIGAMBAR B. INGAWLE GURUPRASAD JEWELLERS KOLHAPUR
325 | MR.VINOD K. PATEL DIAMOND TRADEX CO. LTD. NEW DELHI
326 | MR.PRADEEP GOEL SHREE RAJ MAHAL JEWELLERS LTD. NEW DELHI
327 | MR.MEHUL GANDHI KESHAVLAL F. GANDHI JEWELLERS MUMBAI

328 | MRS. PURNIMA SAHU SUBAS & COMPANY BHUBANESHWAR
329 | MR. DARSHAN PRAKASHCHANDRA SONI | SUVARNAKALA PVTLTD. AHMEDABAD
330 | MR.PARESHBHAI MAHESHBHAI TRIVEDI | SHREE TULJA CHAIN RAJKOT

331 | MR. JAYENDRA G. RANPURA G. KHUSHALDAS & SONS RAJKOT

332 | MR.BHARAT PAREKH PAREKH BROTHERS JEWELLERS NAGPUR

333 | MR.BIJAY KU. NANDA HAREKRISHNA KHIMJI JEWELLERS BHUBANESHWAR
334 | MR.GIRISH L. GANDEVIKAR GANDEVIKAR JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. VADODARA
335 | MR.ABHISAKE KAJARIA HALLMARK ORNAMENTS PVT. LTD. KOLKATA

336 | MR.RAJENDRAKALANI DIAMOND & GEM LABORATORIES OF AMERICAPVT. LTD. | MUMBAI

337 | MR.S.ANAND JAIN SHANTHI JEWELLERS CHENNAI

338 | MR. SANDEEP TALWAR TALWAR JEWELLERY HOUSE CHANDIGARH
339 | MR.RAKESH TALWAR TALWAR JEWELLERS CHANDIGARH
340 | MR.AKHIL JAIN NIKKA MAL BABU RAM THE JEWELLERY ARCADE CHANDIGARH
341 | MR. SURYAKANT JAIN JAIN JEWELLERS CHANDIGARH
342 | MR. HITESHARORA SIDDHARTH JEWELLERY (INDIA) CHANDIGARH
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343 | MR. SHAM SUNDER KAPOOR NIPPY JEWELLERS CHANDIGARH
344 | MR. MAHENDER KHURANA SUNDER JEWELLERS CHANDIGARH
345 | MR. RAVINDER KUMAR ARORA AMARDEEP JEWELMARK & DIAMOND PVT. LTD. CHANDIGARH
346 | MR.RAHUL MEHTA SILVER EMPORIUM PVT. LTD. MUMBAI

347 | MR. MANMOHAN SONI KD JEWELLERS JAMNAGAR
348 | MR. KIRANRAJ BIRAWAT CHAIN N JEWELS MUMBAI

349 | MR.PRABIR CHATTERJEE GOLD LEAF PVT. LTD. MUMBAI

350 | MR.ALUKKAS VARGHESE JOY JOYALUKKAS INDIAPVT LTD COCHIN

351 | MR.AJAY PAHUJA AU FINJA JEWELS MUMBAI

352 | MR.PARESH B. MANDALIA NAVNEET JEWELLERS JAMNAGAR
353 | MR.PREETINDER SINGH DUGAL MEHAK JEWELS MUMBAI

354 | MR.A.DHILIP CHAND DAGAGEMS & JEWELLERY PVT LTD. BANGALORE
355 | MR. MANOJ DHANDA VISHAL JEWELLERS LUDHIANA
356 | MR. MEENU PAUL KHANNA LE KHANNA JEWELLERS LUDHIANA
357 | MR. JIGARKUMAR NAVINCHANDRA SONI | N.S. JEWELS AHMEDABAD
358 | MR. GOPAL AGARWAL SRI BALAJI JEWELLERS & EXPORTERS HYDERABAD
359 | MR.AJAY NATWARLAL SHAH VIJAY JEWELLERS MUMBAI

360 | MR.SUSHAM SINGLA JAGDISH JEWELLERS PRIVATE LIMITED PATIALA

361 | MR.D.SURESH JAIN KESAR GIFT MART PVT. LTD. CHENNAI

362 | MR.BAL KRISHAN MALIK MALIK JEWELLERS CHANDIGARH
363 | MR.VINOD JAIN V. CHAINS JEWELLERY PVT. LTD. MUMBAI

364 | MR. COLIN SHAH KAMA SCHACHTER JEWELLERY PVT. LTD. MUMBAI

365 | MR. SUNIL PARAKH AM. JEWELLERS RAIPUR

366 | MR.RAJESH NIMANI SHRINGAR JEWELLERS RAIPUR

367 | MR.BIJAY KISHORE PURIA BMW GEMS & JEWELS PVT. LTD. PATNA

368 | MR.SUBODH BHANDARI MANGI CHAND BHANDARI JEWELLERS JODHPUR
369 | MR.PRAVEEN AGRAWAL SUNIL JEWELLERS JAIPUR

370 | MR.ANAND SARAF JEWELLERS BHAGWANDAS & CO. JABALPUR
371 | MR.VIPUL N. SANGANI RAJ RADHIKA RAIPUR

372 | MR. KISHOR KUMAR BUDHABHATTI SONI KISHOR KUMAR BABULAL JEWELLERS RAIPUR

373 | MR.S. SURINDER SINGH SARDAR JEWELLERS LUDHIANA
374 | MR.PRADEEP GHORPADE JEWEL PALACE DURG

375 | MR.RAJENDRA KUMAR JAIN SAHELI JEWELLERS DURG

376 | MR.NAVRATNA GOLCHHA GOLCHHABROTHERS RAIPUR

377 | MR.PIYUSH KUMAR BURAD SHRI MAHAVIR JEWELLERS RAIPUR

378 | MR. UJJWAL JHABAK UJJWAL JEWELLERS RAIPUR

379 | MR.ANIL PARAKH PARAKH JEWELLERS BHILAI

380 | MR. MANISH KUMAR SHARMA SUN & SUN JEWELLERS RAIPUR
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381 | MR.ASHOK GOLCHHA JEWELLERS SHRICHAND GOUTAMCHAND GOLCHHA| RAIPUR

382 | MR.JIGNESH SHAH SHAH JAWAHARLAL JETHALAL JEWELLERS PVT. LTD! BILASPUR
383 | MR. SANJAY BOTHRA TARACHAND GULABCHAND BOTHRA RAJIM

384 | MR. SURESH BHANSALI JEWELLERS ANOPCHAND BHANSALL RAIPUR

385 | MR. SIDDHARTH BAID SHUBH DESIGNER JEWELLERY RAIPUR

386 | MR.KIRAN BHATT INTERLINK JEWELLERY SERVICES MUMBAI

387 | MR. SANJAY KUMAR JAIN A.S. JEWELLERS RAIPUR

388 | MR.RAMAN JETHI KRISHNA KRISHNA JEWELLERS (P) LTD. PANIPAT
389 | MR.S.BALAGEE JILABA SOFTWARE SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED CHENNAI
390 | MR. SIDDESH BARDIYA BARDIA JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. RAJNANDGAON
391 | MR.ALPESH P THADESHWAR J.P. ENTERPRISE MUMBAI

392 | MR.RISHI KUMAR BAID JEWEL INDIA JEWELLERS KOLKATA
393 | MR. JAYESH SANGANI J. MAHENDRAKANT JEWELLERS JAGDALPUR
394 | MR.UMESH KAPOOR UMESH'S MELLIRAM DESIGNER JEWELLERY AMRITSAR
395 | MR. NIKHIL AGRAWAL RK. GEMS & JEWELLERS JABALPUR
396 | MR.D.V.ARAVIND DAVANAM JEWELLERRS PRIVATE LIMITED BANGALORE
397 | MR. CHETAN JAYANTILAL SATIKONVER | J.P. EXPORTS RAJKOT

398 | MR.ANKIT D. MEHTA D. NAVINCHANDRA GEMS PVT. LTD. MUMBAI

399 | MR. KANWAL JAIN KAPURTHALA JEWELLERS NEW DELHI
400 | MR. MANIK JAIN JALANDHAR JEWELLERY HOUSE NEW DELHI
401 | MR.AJAY MEHRA MEHRASONS JEWELLERS NEW DELHI
402 | MR. SUYASH PRASAD DEVILAL BAIUNATH PRASAD ZAVERI PATNA

403 | MR.VIKRAM KAPOOR GANPATI JEWELLERS KOLKATA
404 | MR. SANJAY JAIN ROYAL LIFESTYLE JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. BHATINDA
405 | MR. SHASHWAT J. KOTHARI SHAH VIRCHAND GOVANJI JEWELLERS PVT.LTD. | VALSAD

406 | MR. VINAY JAIN GUJRANWALA JEWELLERS JALANDHAR
407 | MR.ANAND J. PEDNEKAR ANAND JAGANNATH PEDNEKAR JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. MUMBAI

408 | MR.MAHAVIR LODHA M. A. JEWELLERS MUMBAI

409 | MRS. VAISHALI MUSALE QUANTUM EQUIPMENT CO. LTD. MUMBAI

410 | MR. MADHUR GOVINDLAL AGRAWAL B. D. AGRAWAL JEWELLERS NAGPUR

411 | MR. RAJESH KRISHNAJI LONDE LONDE JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. NAGPUR
412 | MR.ARVIND JAIN JAINSONS JEWELLERY HOUSE LUDHIANA
413 | MR. BISHNU KUMAR SARAFF B. SARAFF GEMS & JEWELLERS KOLKATA
414 | MR. SAURABH SUBHASH DHOMNE MANOHAR TUKARAMJI DHOMNE JEWELLERS WARDHA
415 | MR. SHASHI KAPOOR DIAMOND PLUS ORNAMENTS (P) LTD. NEW DELHI
416 | MR.RAJESH BHAYYAJI ROKDE BHAIYYAJI RAMBHAUJI ROKDE JEWELLERS NAGPUR
417 | MR. PRADEEPKUMAR SHINGAVI SHINGAVI JEWELLERS SOLAPUR
418 | MR.R. SIVASANKARAN SIVAVALLI VILAS JEWELLERS (P) LTD PONDICHERRY
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419 | MR.HEMAL CHOKSI INTERJEWEL PVT LTD. MUMBAI

420 | MR.RAJESH NAGORI SWASTIK SALES INCORPORATION JAIPUR

421 | MR. JAY KETAN PARIKH KETAN BROTHERS DIAMONDZ EXPORTS MUMBAI

422 | MR.BHUPENDRA G. POPAT MALCA-AMIT JK LOGISTICS PVT. LTD. MUMBAI

423 | MR.ASHOK RATHOD SOLITAIRE DIAMOND INSTITUTE BANGALORE
424 | MR.MANISH N. SHAH CAPPUCCINO COLLECTION MUMBAI

425 | MR.NIRJHAR BHALLA KUNDAN JEWELLERS JABALPUR
426 | MR. SAMEER AGRAWAL LALJIMAL DULICHAND JEWELLERS RAIGARH
427 | MR.ANUP KHANDELWAL MAOSAJI'S JEWELLERS BILASPUR
428 | MR. SANJAY VERMA SHERE PUNJAB JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. SATNA

429 | MR.DAXESH ZAVERI BHAGWATI JEWELLERS BB ZAVERI NEW DELHI
430 | MR.RAJU ISMAIL BEG GOLD MUSEUM JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. KOLHAPUR
431 | MR.S.P.PRASAD CREATIONS JEWELLERY BANGALORE
432 | MR.RAJIV GOLCHA PRESTIGE GEMS & JEWELS BANGALORE
433 | MR.SABHYASETH DWARKA DAS SETH INTERNATIONAL PVT LTD NEW DELHI
434 | MR.RAJIVBERI BERI JEWELLERS MOGA

435 | MR.BHAGWANT RAO CHAUHAN BABAGOLD GWALIOR
436 | MR.RAJKUMAR S. CHAPLOT PANCHRATNA JEWELLERS MUMBAI

437 | MR.ARJAN MOTIRAM GIDWANI MILANO ENTERPRISES MUMBAI

438 | MR.SANJEEV K. JAIN K.C. CRAFT MUMBAI

439 | MR.DEVENDRAMALOO KUSHAL GEMS JAIPUR

440 | MR.VIPUL SHAH AURA JEWELS MUMBAI

441 | MR. JITENDRA SONINGRA RISHABH JEWELLERS MUMBAI

442 | MR.RAJESH RAMCHANDRAATLANI EKTAABHUSHAN AMRAVATI
443 | MR.HEMENDRA JAIN GOLD CRAFT MUMBAI

444 | MR. SANDEEP BHURA BHURA JEWELS JABALPUR
445 | MR. GAUTAM J. RATHOD G.J. JEWELLERS MUMBAI

446 | MR.PAWAN SAMDARIYA SAMDARIYAABHUSHAN PVT. LTD. JABALPUR
447 | MR.PRADEEP M. KASHYAP SANKET JEWELLERS NAGPUR
448 | MR. HIREN VINAYAKBHAI ZINZUWADIA ZINZUWADIA BROTHERS JEWELLERS AHMEDABAD
449 | MR. SHRENIK MOHANLAL JAIN SUNIL JEWELLERS MUMBAI

450 | MR. GAURAV VERMA FATEH CHAND BANSI LAL JEWELLERS AMBALA CANTT
451 | MR. MAHENDRA KUMAR JAIN SWARNAMALA JEWELLERS MUMBAI

452 | MR. PARAG JASWANT JHAVERI KESHAVLAL DALPATBHAI ZAVERI & CO. MUMBAI

453 | MR. MAHESH MUKATLAL VARMA M M K ENTERPRISES MUMBAI

454 | MR. VIKAS JAIN V. J. JEWELS MUMBAI

455 | MR. SHAILESH JAIN J. K. JEWELS MUMBAI

456 | MR.ASHOK JAIN ASHOK GOLD JEWEL EXPORTS PVT. LTD. BANGALORE
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457 | MR.HARESH M. SUSANIA BHAVI JEWELLERS MUMBAI

458 | MR.HIREN R. SHAH DIAJEWEL MUMBAI

459 | MR.JIGNESH R. THALESHWAR SONI KANJI ANANDJI JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. MUMBAI

460 | MR.RAJENDRAS. JAIN SIGNITY INDIAPVT. LTD (SWAROVSKI GEMSTONES) | MUMBAI

461 | MR. BHARAT P. THALESHWAR VIRAL JEWELLERS KUTCH

462 | MR. SUBIR KUMAR SEN B. C. SEN & CO. LTD. KOLKATA
463 | MR.N.SURESH BOHRA POOJA JEWELS BANGALORE
464 | MR. MAHENDRA KUMAR B. JAIN MUKTI GOLD PVT. LTD. MUMBAI

465 | MR. VIMAL B. MANDALIA SHREE BALKRISHNA JEWELLERS JAMNAGAR
466 | MR.B. RAMESHCHAND BOHRA B. MANGAL JEWELLERS BANGALORE
467 | MR.HARISH KANTILAL JAIN SHUBH GOLD MUMBAI

468 | MR. SUBHASH BABULAL JAIN DIAMOND CREATIONS MUMBAI

469 | MR. KALPESH CHANDRAKANT PATEL DM3 GEMS PVT. LTD. MUMBAI

470 | MR. MAYANK AGRAWAL KANHAIYA SWARN KALA KENDRA VARANASI
471 | MR.GEORGE JOSEPH WILSON KERALA JEWELLERS CHENNAI
472 | MR. SAMKIT J. SHAH AMY DIAM VEGA JEWELLERY PVT. LTD. MUMBAI

473 | MR.DILIP B.SALLA MOMAI JEWELLERS MUMBAI

474 | MR.VINOD TEJWANI PRANDA JEWELERY PVT LTD MUMBAI

475 | MR. GAURAV HITENDRA SHAH R. ZAVERI ORNAMENNTTS (1) PVT LTD. MUMBAI

476 | MR.PARAS PAMECHA FILO DIAMONDS MUMBAI

477 | MR. OM PRAKASH J. KHATRI PANNA GOLD IMPEX LTD. MUMBAI

478 | MR.DILIP KACHA KACHA JEWELLERS MUMBAI

479 | MR. MAULIK VIJAY DOSHI BHARTI JEWELLERS MUMBAI

480 | MR.MAHESH J. JAIN SHANTI JEWELLERS MUMBAI

481 | MR.AJAY RAWAT AMBAJEE DIAMOND JEWELLERS JABALPUR
482 | MR. M. MAHAVEERCHAND JC JEWELLERS (CHENNAI) PVT. LTD. CHENNAI
483 | MR. RADHE SHYAM KEDIA RANK INTERNATIONAL MUMBAI

484 | MR.BIMAL MEHTA MEHTA JEWELLERS NEW DELHI
485 | MR.DEVENDER KUMAR KRISHNA PEARLS & JEWELLERS HYDERABAD
486 | MR.PRADEEP JETHANI JET GEMS MUMBAI

487 | MR.RAJESH SANGHI L. BAJRANG PERSHAD JEWELLERS HYDERABAD
488 | MR.PRAVEEN KUMAR SRI BALAJI JEWELLERS HYDERABAD
489 | MR.HEMANT GUPTA MUSADDILAL & SONS JEWELLERS HYDERABAD
490 | MR.KISHORE GUPTA MUSADDILAL & SONS HYDERABAD
491 | MR.MUKESH R. SANGHI SRI SAI KRISHNA JEWELLERS HYDERABAD
492 | MR.RAJESH J. JAIN MOON EXPORTS MUMBAI

493 | MR. MANISH GUPTA ALANKAR JEWELLERS PATNA

494 | MR. JATIN HARIANI JATIN GEMS JAIPUR
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495 | MR. SANJAY TAMBE OM JEWELLERS MUMBAI

496 | MR.NACHIKET SATISHBHAI MAVALANKAR| RASIKLAL CHANDULAL & CO. JEWELLERS AHMEDABAD
497 | MR.ARUN DHADDHA GEM PLAZA JEWELLERY MFG. CO. PVT. LTD. JAIPUR

498 | MR.UDAY MAHADEV GHARE M.K. GHARE JEWELLERS MUMBAI

499 | MR.AA. MOTIWALA MOTIWALA & SONS MUMBAI

500 | MR. SIDDHARTHA TOTUKA P.C. TOTUKAAND SONS JAIPUR

501 | MR. MIHIR D. SHAH N. GOPALDAS GEMS & JEWELLERY EXPORTS PVT.LTD. | CHENNAI
502 | MR.ANAND KUMAR MADANCHAND ETHNIC JEWELS CHENNAI
503 | MR.JITENDRAK. BHINDI BHINDI JEWELLERS JUNAGADH
504 | MR.VINOD TALWAR KRISHNA JEWELLERS CHANDIGARH
505 | MR. JIGNESH DAVARIYA DESIGN CREATION MUMBAI

506 | MR.SURESH KUMAR EPARI 916 EPARI JEWELLER PVT. LTD. CUTTACK
507 | MR. KAILASH CHARAN SRINATH JEWELLERS HYDERABAD
508 | MR.AJAY SINGHAL SINGHAL GEMS JAIPUR

509 | MR.M. SANJAY M.P. SWARNA MAHAL BANGALORE
510 | MR.SACHIN S. KHANDELWAL SUCHITRA DIAMONDS PUNE

511 | MR. ANKUR SHAH ANSH JEWELS JAIPUR

512 | MR. GAUTAMA. PACHCHIGAR PACHCHIGAR JEWELLERS SURAT

513 | MR.RAJESH D. KHANDELWAL KHANDELWAL JEWELLERS NAGPUR
514 | MR.HARBHAJAN ANAND PUNJAB JEWELLERS INDORE

515 | MR.NARENDRAB. SONI N.K. JEWELLERS VADODARA
516 | MR. M. OMPRAKASH FOURCEESS DIAMONDS PRIVATE LIMITED CHENNAI
517 | MR. NICKUNJ SHAH NICKUNJ EXIMP ENTP PVT. LTD. MUMBAI

518 | MR.RAMESH DHANRAJ JAIN RAMESH JEWELLERS MUMBAI

519 | MR. GANESH SHANKAR RAO MANGALORE JEWELLERY WORKS MUMBAI

520 | MR. SURESH INDERMAL SOBHAWAT MAHARAJA CHAINS MUMBAI

521 | MR. SANCHIT TATIWALA TATIWALAS GEHNA JAIPUR

522 | MR. KAILAS SHRIDHAR BHAT ACME INFOVISION SYSTEMS PVT. LTD. SATARA

523 | MR. MURTAZAA. MOTIWALA A.A. MOTIWALA JEWELLERS MUMBAI

524 | MR.NILESH P. BHAYANI A.S. EXPORT MUMBAI

525 | MR. SUHASHA. MEHTA SUBHAM IMPEX MUMBAI

526 | MR. RAKESH RAMESH AGRAWAL FLAT DIAMOND EXPORTS MUMBAI

527 | MR. GOPAL KRISHNA R.V. J. ENTERPRISES PRIVATE LIMITED HYDERABAD
528 | MR. DIPAK PATEL EVER SHINE JEWEL HOUSE KOLKATA
529 | MR. SUNIL V. DATWANI GEHNA JEWELLERS PRIVATE LIMITED MUMBAI

530 | MR.AMISHA. SHAH PANACHE JEWELS PRIVATE LIMITED MUMBAI

531 | DR. JAYSHREE PANJIKAR PANGEM ENTERPRISES & PANGEM TESTING LABORATORY | PUNE

532 | MR. KAILASH S. KABRA KABRA JEWELS PVT. LTD. AHMEDABAD
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533 | MR. NANDKUMAR D. ALIMCHANDANI POONAM JEWELLERS AKOLA

534 | MR.ANIL VALECHA SHREE MENGHRAJ & BROS. JEWELLERS BANGALORE
535 | MR. M. SELVAKUMAR SELVA MALIGAI JEWELLERS SALEM

536 | MR. SANJAY PHOPHALIYA INDUS JEWELLERY (PVT.) LTD. JAIPUR

537 | MR.ASHOK KUMAR D JAIN NAVRATHAN JEWELLERS PVT LTD BANGALORE
538 | MR.DEVEN D PATADIA GOLDEN STAR DESIGNER PVT. LTD. AHMEDABAD
539 | MR. SUNIL NAYAK RELIANCE GEMS & JEWELS LIMITED NAVI MUMBAI
540 | MR. JAVER KANAKRAJ KOTHARI PRADEEP JEWELLERS MUMBAI

541 | MR. MANOJBHAI H. SOLANKI JEWELKRAFT CREATIONS PVT. LTD. RAJKOT

542 | MR. KAMAL KUMAR KOTHARI SUPER GEMS AND JEWELS JAIPUR

543 | MR. BELLUR RAKESH JWALAMALA JEWELLERS BANGALORE
544 | MR. INDER JAIN KESAR GOLDS CHENNAI
545 | MR. BHAVIN N. SHAH KESHAVLAL KHEMCHAND & SONS PVT. LTD. MUMBAI

546 | MR. GOPI KISHAN SONI MANIK CHAND JEWELLERS & SONS PVT. LTD. KOLKATA
547 | MR. PINTUAGARWALA PANNA GEMS & JEWELLERY PRIVATE LIMITED KOLKATA
548 | MR. SAURAV JALAN JALAN JEWELLERS (P) LTD. KOLKATA
549 | MR. VISHAL P. BOHRA AABUSHAN BANGALORE
550 | MR.YOGESH V. SAGAR VASANTRAI HAMIRBHAI SAGAR MUMBAI

551 | MR. SAGAR H. RASIKLAL NYSA JEWELLERY MUMBAI

552 | MR. VASANTRAJ H. SOLANKI ABS ENGINEERING WORKS MUMBAI

553 | MR. PARESH N. PATEL METPUR GEMS MUMBAI

554 | MR. SONI BHAVINBHAI J. KUMAR SONI JAYENDRAKUMAR SHANTILAL AHMEDABAD
555 | MR. PRAVIN M. PENDURKAR M.V. PENDURKAR JEWELLERS MUMBAI

556 | MR. SANDEEP JAIN GUJRANWALA JEWELLERS NEW DELHI
557 | MR. PRADEEP TAYAL PYTEX JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. NEW DELHI
558 | MR.VANIT MEHRA GANDARAM & SONS JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. NEW DELHI
559 | MR. GHANSHYAM GUPTA ZEVAR NEW DELHI
560 | MR. JITENDRAD. SONIGARA SONIGARA JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. PUNE

561 | MR. M. MANMOHAN CHENNAI DIAMONDS JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. CHENNAI
562 | MR. BHARAT DOSHI BHARAT DOSHI KOLKATA
563 | MR.ASHISH JAIN JEWEL INDIA NEW DELHI
564 | MR. KUMAR U. JAIN SHA UMEDMAL TILOKCHAND & CO. MUMBAI

565 | MR. CHANDULAL SARDARMAL KOTHAR | RAMEENA JEWELLERS MUMBAI

566 | MR. SIDDHARTH KUMAR KHAITAN GLOBAL CRAFT KANPUR

567 | MR.ASHOK SARDARMAL KOTHARI MASTER GOLD PVT. LTD. MUMBAI

568 | MR. HASMUKHLAL C. JAIN NAKODA JEWELS MUMBAI

569 | MR. DILIPBHAIB. ZAVERI D.B. ZAVERI PRIVATE LIMITED AHMEDABAD
570 | MR.AVNEET SINGH S. SUKHCHAIN SINGH SARAF SRINAGAR
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571 | MR. SANJAY M. GURAV SRINATH GOLD LABS PVT. LTD. BANGALORE
572 | MS. AMBIKA K. NARAYAN APRANJE JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. BANGALORE
573 | MR. VIJAY BHOLA RAWAL PINDI JEWELLERS GANGANAGAR
574 | MR. CHAITANYAV COTHA THE 1869 GUILD BANGALORE
575 | MR.ACHYUTANANDA MEHER ARUNDHATI JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. BOLANGIR
576 | MR.PRADEEP SETH PS SETH SONS JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. AMRITSAR
577 | MR. VINOD KUMAR JAIN ART JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. LUDHIANA
578 | MR. MANGAT RAI JAIN JAIN JEWELLERS (REGD) LUDHIANA
579 | MR. RAJENDRA KUMAR SWARNA ABHUSHAN TUMKUR

580 | MR.AMIT MITTAL MURLI DHAR JEWELLERS ABOHAR

581 | MR.ABHAY DUGAD CHUNNILAL CHAMPALAL DUGAD "JEWELLERS KAMTHIWALE"| CHINDWADA
582 | MR.RAMESH RUNTHALA GOLD MART NEW DELHI
583 | MR.DILIP VAIDYA PANDURANG HARI VAIDYA MUMBAI

584 | MR.VIVEKAGRAWAL SHRIRAM JEWELLERS BILASPUR
585 | MR. SANJAY KUMAR GUPTA SHREE SHYAM JEWEL INDUSTRIES PVT. LTD. KOLKATA
586 | MR.NEERAJKUMAR SURAJ BHAN JEWELLERS HYDERABAD
587 | MR. PREM KUMAR PREM KUMAR & SONS JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. AMRITSAR
588 | MR.AJAY GUPTA MANGATRAI HYDERABAD
589 | MR. VIJAY KUMAR CHORDIA VALENTINE JEWELLERY (I) PVT. LTD. JAIPUR

590 | MR.AJAY PALSANI PALSANI JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. KOLKATA
591 | MR. BHARAT SHAH MANU BHAI JEWELLERS RAIPUR

592 | MR. PRASHANTH SHET S.L. SHET JEWELLERS & DIAMOND HOUSE MANGALORE
593 | MR.AMIT PRAMOD SATHE SATHE JEWELLERS NAGPUR
594 | MR. PANKAJ ANANTRAI BAKHAI ANANTRAI AND SONS NAGPUR
595 | MR. PURUSHOTTAM KAWALE SAGAR JEWELLERS NAGPUR
596 | MR. SHASHANK DUMBHARE DUMBHARE JEWELLERS NAGPUR
597 | MR. SHANKAR KAKKAD KAKKAD JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. NAGPUR
598 | MR. JAWALA PRASAD SINGLA ONKAR JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. NEW DELHI
599 | MR. PRABHAT CHATURVEDI CHATURVEDI GEMS & JEWELLERS JABALPUR
600 | MR.K. R.PREMNATH COIMBATORE JEWELLERS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITTED | SALEM

601 | MR. NARENDRA ROSHANLAL JAIN KUNDALI JEWELS (INDIA) PVT. LTD. MUMBAI

602 | MR.BIPIN KUMAR B. ZAVERI BABULAL BECHARBHAI ZAVERI AURANGABAD
603 | MR.BASANT JAIN SUBH MANGAL GOLD PVT. LTD. MUMBAI

604 | MR.PRADIP S. MODY P. MODY JEWELS PVT. LTD. MUMBAI

605 | MR. SUBODH AGARWAL MODERN ORNAMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED BAREILLY
606 | MR. KAMAL SHAH GOLD STRINGS HYDERABAD
607 | MR. PRAKASHR. SHAH RIKHAVDAS TEJMAL SHAH JEWELLERS NIPANI

608 | MR. ABHISHEK RANIWALA RANIWALA JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. JAIPUR
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609 | MR.N.RAVI SRI VASAVI THANGA MAALIGAI DINDIGUL
610 | MR.C.J. DHADDA CHAANDMULLS CHENNAI
611 | MR. NAVNEET AGARWAL DIVA JEWELS HYDERABAD
612 | MR. VISHAL PAREKH PAREKH R. V. JEWELLERS NAGPUR
613 | MR. MALLIKARJUN V. SHEELVANT SHEELVANT & SONS JEWELS PVT. LTD. BAGALKOT
614 | MR. PRASHANT PRAKASHCHAND ZAMBAD ZAMBAD JEWELLERS AKOLA

615 | MR. RAVI M. KHANDELWAL KHANDELWAL ORNAMENTS PVT. LTD. MUMBAI

616 | MR.NITIN LUHAR ANADINARAYAN JEWELLERS BHANDARA
617 | MR. DEVIKISHOR KANHIYALAL NARAYANDAS VASUDEVDAS DEVI SATARA

618 | MR. NEERAJ LAKHI BIHARI LAL HOLARAM JAIPUR

619 | MR.ASHISH BANSAL HARYANA JEWELLERS NEW DELHI
620 | MR. SHRIKANT M. BHANDARKAR BHANDARKAR JEWELLERS NAGPUR

621 | MR.ROHAN KATHANE KATHANE JEWELLERS WARDHA
622 | MR.BHAVESH J. SAKARIYA BHAVESH JEWELLERS MUMBAI

623 | MR.VIJAY K. MANGLEKAR VIJAY MANGLEKAR JEWELLERS NAGPUR
624 | MR.PRAMOD P. PETHE PRAMOD JEWELLERS NAGPUR
625 | MR.ANOOP ASHOKRAO UDAPURE ASHOK UDAPURE & SONS NAGPUR
626 | MR.SUNIL C. JANGID SHRI VISHWAKARMA JEWELLERS AKOLA

627 | MR.JIGNESH R. SHAH R.P. JEWELLERY EXPORTS RAJKOT

628 | MR. PRAMOD KUMAR JAIN DIASTAR INDIAPVT. LTD. THANE

629 | MR. RAVINDRA B. BHANDARI SHIV SHUBHAM JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. MUMBAI

630 | MR. ROHIT MEHRA |.P. JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. NEW DELHI
631 | MR. KAILASH JAIN KALINGA MUMBAI

632 | MR. OMPRAKASH KULTHIA BSK GEM & JEWELLERY PROP. BSK INTERNATIONAL PVT. LTD. | KOLKATA
633 | MS. MARYADA SHARMA JEWELSMITH MUMBAI

634 | MR. MANISH O. AGRAWAL AGRAWAL JEWELLERS BETUL

635 | MR. GANESH N. BAGDIYA BALAJI JEWELLERS WASHIM

636 | MR. SHANKARLAL SHANTI KALASH JEWELLERS NELLORE
637 | MR. SAILESH AGARWAL DINESH JEWELLERS HYDERABAD
638 | MR. DEEPAK VIJAY WARGI VAISHNAVI GEMS & JEWELS HYDERABAD
639 | MR. PARASMAL B. JAIN SHA BHURMAL JEWELLERS MUMBAI

640 | MR. SANGHVIRANJIT JAIN SANGHVI JEWELLERY MALL VISHAKHAPATNAM
641 | MR.ASHISH PRAKASH ARYA NAVRATNA JEWELLERS RANCHI

642 | MR. BATHI NARASIMHA REDDY JC BROTHERS JEWELLERS HYDERABAD
643 | MR. VINOD KUMAR M. JAIN PRITI GOLD (INDIA) PVT. LTD. MUMBAI

644 | MR. EPARI SRIDHAR EPARI SADASHIV PVT. LTD. BHUBANESHWAR
645 | MR. M. VARUN REDDY SRINIVASA JEWELLERY MART VIJAYAWADA
646 | MR. BHUPENDRA M. JAIN MANTR JEWELS MUMBAI
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647 | MR. KAMLESH B. JAIN B.S. GOLD MUMBAI

648 | MR. ROHIT SHAH SHREE VEER JEWELLERS MUMBAI

649 | MR. CHARCHIT AGRAWAL HEERA JEWELLERS NEW DELHI
650 | MR. RAJESH VERMA VISHAL CHAIN & JEWELLERY (P) LTD. NEW DELHI
651 | MR. ANIL MADHUKARRAO ANIL MADHUKARRAO WAJE JEWELLERS NAGPUR
652 | MR.PRAVIN J. TRIVEDI JAY SHANKAR GEMS MUMBAI

653 | MR. JAYESH RATHOD ORNAMENT CREATIONS MUMBAI

654 | MR. PRAFUL P. RANAWAT SWARN SHILP CHAINS & JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. MUMBAI

655 | MR. RUPESH K. JAIN ARIHANT JEWELLERS MUMBAI

656 | MR. PANKAJ GUPTA TIBARUMAL JEWELS HYDERABAD
657 | MR. SANJAY GUPTA TIBARUMALS JEWELLERS HYDERABAD
658 | MR.CHANDER MOHAN CHOUHAN JEWELLERS AMRITSAR
659 | MR.NITIN KUMAR AGARWAL SRI DURGA JEWELLERS HYDERABAD
660 | MR.RAMNARAIN GUPTA RAMNARAIN & CO. MUMBAI

661 | MR. JEETENDRA TAHILRAMANI JAI JAGDISH JEWELLERS JAIPUR

662 | MR. DILKHUSH JAIN KALASH JEWELS MUMBAI

663 | MR.NILESH H. SONI PANKAJ JEWELLERS RAJKOT

664 | MR.NIHAR TULSYAN TULSYAN JEWELLERY PVT. LTD. RANCHI

665 | MR. YARON BARZILAY IDEX ONLINE (INDIA) PVT. LTD. MUMBAI

666 | MR. PRADEEP SOLANKI SOLANKI JEWELLERS MUMBAI

667 | MR. SIDDHARTHA JINDAL JINDAL DIAMONDS PRIVATE LTD. NEW DELHI
668 | MR. PRAKASH PATNE PATNE JEWELLERS NAGPUR
669 | MR. MAHENDRA M. SONI MAHENDRA M. SONI NAGPUR
670 | MR. SHAILESH K.P. DURATKAR DURATKAR JEWELLERS WASHIM

671 | MR. GIRISH H. KOTHARI PARTH GEMJEWELS PVT. LTD. NEW DELHI
672 | MR. SANDEEP GUPTA TIBARUMAL & SONS HYDERABAD
673 | MR.KRISHNA KUMAR CHUDIWALA SHREE G.K. CHUDIWALAS JAIPUR

674 | MR. PRADEEP GUPTA TIBARUMAL JEWELLERY HYDERABAD
675 | MR. PANKAJ S. SHAH A. MAHENDRA JEWELLERS MUMBAI

676 | MR.ASHWANI SINGLA HARISONS DIAMONDS PVT. LTD. NEW DELHI
677 | MR. JAGDISH M. KASHYAP MULCHAND SAHEBLAL SARAF NAGPUR
678 | MR. TEHMASP PRINTER INTERNATIONAL GEMOLOGICAL INSTITUTE (I) PVT. LTD. | MUMBAI

679 | MR. SONI HITESHKUMAR BHUPENDRA LAKHTARWALA AHMEDABAD
680 | MR. PORWAL ASHOK AB GOLD PVT. LTD. BANGALORE
681 | MR.ADITYABAIRATHI SGS JEWELLERY PVT LTD JAIPUR

682 | MR. PAWAN KUMAR PATNI PIHU GEMS JAIPUR

683 | MR. DIPAK RAVAL CIEMME JEWELS LIMITED MUMBAI

684 | MR. PRIYANSHU ARVIND SHAH A' STAR JEWELLERY MUMBAI
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685 | MR. MANISH RAKYAN RAKYAN GEMS JAIPUR

686 | MR. PEEYUSH BADER V. P. GEMS JAIPUR

687 | MR. MONTO BADHALIA ADBHUT JEWELLS PRIVATE LIMITED JAIPUR

688 | MR.ANIL SHAH ANIL KUMAR & CO. MUMBAI

689 | MR. RACHIT PRAKASH HARSAHAIMAL SHIAMLAL JEWELLERS BUDAUN

690 | MR. VIJAY POKHARNA PURE PLATINUM JEWELLERY PVT.LTD MUMBAI

691 | MR. SUBHASH MEHTA SATYAM GOLD MUMBAI

692 | MR. RAICHAND I. HIRAWAT D. P. DESIGNS PRIVATE LIMITED MUMBAI

693 | MR. DEEPAK MITTAL L. D. & COMPANY JAIPUR

694 | MR.V.K AGARAWAL SHIRPUR GOLD REFINERY LTD. MUMBAI

695 | MR. GAURAV TIBAREWAL BISHANDAYAL JEWELLERS BHUBANESHWAR
696 | MR.VASANT RAMJI SAVLA ARENALIFESTYLES PRIVATE LIMITED MUMBAI

697 | MR. NITESH L. RAMANI RATANCHAND JEWELLERS LIMITED BANGALORE
698 | MR. PAVAN KUMAR MODI SHANKARLAL AND SONS HYDERABAD
699 | MR.ANKIT MEHTA H. DIPAK & CO. MUMBAI

700 | MR. KUNAL SHAH FABJEWELS PVT LTD MUMBAI

701 | MR. RAJAN RASTOGI JUGAL KISHORE JEWELLERS LUCKNOW
702 | MR. NARESH KHANNA MADAN JEWELLERS (P) LTD. NEW DELHI
703 | MR. UDAY G. SHINDE G.S. HALLMARKING & REFINERY PVT. LTD. KOLKATA

704 | MR. PARESH C. SHAH JEWEL DARSHAN MUMBAI

705 | MR. BRI MOHAN MEHRA MB JEWELLERS & SONS PVT. LTD. NEW DELHI
706 | MR.VINEET S. GANDHI M.V.S. JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. MUMBAI

707 | MR. GAURANG PATEL R. CHIRAG & CO MUMBAI

708 | MR. GHANSHYAM DHOLAKIA HARI KRISHNA GROUP MUMBAI

709 | MR. HASMUKH PAREKH HASMUKH PAREKH KOLKATA

710 | MR. NIKHIL RAMESHCHANDRA DESAI CHARU JEWELS SURAT

711 | MR.ARVIND BHOLA BHOLA JEWELLERS CHANDIGARH
712 | MR. PARMOD JAIN BALKISHAN DASS JAIN JEWELLERS CHANDIGARH
713 | MR. KAPIL JAIN DIA-M-ART JAIPUR

714 | MR. SANJEEV JAIN SUNDER JEWELLERY HOUSE NEW DELHI
715 | MR. SUMIT CHAWLA SAI GOLD PVT LTD MUMBAI

716 | MR. MOHINDER S. BARETTA SAWAN JEWELLERS CHANDIGARH
717 | MR.N.DINESH SAMBAV DIAMONDS BANGALORE
718 | MR.A.B.S. SANJJAY AVR SWARNA MAHAL JEWELRY PRIVATE LIMITED | SALEM

719 | MR. MANISH U. JAIN MANISH JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. MUMBAI

720 | MR.PIYUSH L. PATEL DHARMANANDAN DIAMONDS PVT. LTD. MUMBAI

721 | MR. RAKESH GOEL KADAMBARI JEWELLERS KANPUR

722 | MR. MUKESH AGARWAL SWAROOP JEWELLERS HYDERABAD
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723 | MR. RAHUL JAIN ROYAL JEWELS JAIPUR

724 | MR.JIGNESH N. MEHTA DIVINE SOLITAIRES MUMBAI

725 | MR. SUSHIL KAPOOR ZAVERI JEWELLERS NEW DELHI
726 | MR. DIPENDER SINGHALI RANGILA JEWELLERS NEW DELHI
727 | MR.JITIN SANGRHVI SHUBH DIAMONDS MUMBAI

728 | MR.ASHOK B. BOHARA UNIQUE ART DIAMONDS MUMBAI

729 | MR. TEJAS PATADIA PATADIA JEWELS PVT. LTD. AHMEDABAD
730 | MR. DHIREN JITENDRABHAI SONI S.J. ORNAMENTS PVT. LTD. AHMEDABAD
731 | MR. KALPESH GHANSHYAM CHOKSHI K. G. CHAINS PVT. LTD. AHMEDABAD
732 | MR.JAYRAJ ZAVERI BHAGWATI JEWELLERS JAYRAJ ZAVERI AHMEDABAD
733 | MR. PARESH JAIN VEERA GOLD MUMBAI

734 | MR.PARAG D. SHAH S & K DIAMONDS AHMEDABAD
735 | MR. TEJPRAKASH M. JADIA TEJPRAKASH MANGALAL JADIA & SONS AHMEDABAD
736 | MR. YASHWANT M. RANKA NAKODA JEWELS MUMBAI

737 | MR. VIVEK SURANA VGC DIAMOND PVT. LTD. MUMBAI

738 | MR. HIRALAL MOHANLAL JAIN ROSE JEWELLERS MUMBAI

739 | MR.AMIT CHINUBHAI DOSHI C. DINESH & CO. PVT. LTD. MUMBAI

740 | MR.ASHOK KUMAR SONI MANIK CHAND JEWELS INDIA PVT. LTD. GUWAHATI
741 | MR. SAMIR SHAH INDIGO JEWELLERY PVT. LTD. MUMBAI

742 | MR. SAHIL VINAY MEHRA MEHRASONS JEWELLERS MUMBAI

743 | MR. ATULKUMAR KIRTILAL SHAH SHRI VARDHAMAN ORNAMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED | AHMEDABAD
744 | MR. SHAILESH UGARCHAND GADHECHA | RAJ JEWELS AHMEDABAD
745 | MR. JIGNESH AMRUTLAL SHAH ANJA JEWELS PVT. LTD. MUMBAI

746 | MR. RAJENDER LASHKARY RAJENDER GEMS JAIPUR

747 | MR. BHARAT B. SHAH NAICE JEWELS PVTLTD MUMBAI

748 | MR. SUSHIL SHARMA SHIV JEWELLERS NEW DELHI
749 | MR. HEMANT CHAWLA CHAWLA JEWELLERS NEW DELHI
750 | MRS. VARUNAD. JANI TAMIRA JEWELS MUMBAI

751 | MR.VIMALP. JAIN SAJEWELS MUMBAI

752 | MR. NARAIN LAL AGRAWAL AGARWAL & CO JAIPUR

753 | MR. ARPAN PAREKH PRINCE JEWELLERY MUMBAI

754 | MR.ALPESH M. VAVIYA AMAR JEWELLERS LTD SURAT

755 | MR. DHANAK VIMAL SURESHBHAI PRAKASH JEWELLERS SURAT

756 | MR. RAMESH CHANDRA S GANNA DAGINA JEWELLERS (I) PVT LTD SURAT

757 | MR. MAHESH CHANDRA VARMA VARMA JEWELLERS CUTTACK
758 | MR. KRISHAN AGARWAL PANNA CREATION PVT LTD KOLKATA
759 | MR. BAGI SAHAS SANMATI ARGENTUM HOUSE BARAMATI
760 | MR. RAJESH KOTHARI KOTHARI CHAINS AHMEDABAD
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761 | MR. RAJNISH VERMA PUNJAB JEWELLERS (P) LTD DEHRADUN
762 | MR. RAMESH KUMAR AGARWAL LAKSHMI JEWELLERS HYDERABAD
763 | MR.NITIN SAWHNEY MALIK JEWELLERS PVT LTD NEW DELHI
764 | MR. JAGAT KUMAR PARAKH AKARSH GEMS & JEWELS PVT LTD HYDERABAD
765 | MR. PADAMCHAND INDERCHAND SACHET| JAIPUR GEMS MUMBAI

766 | MR. KULDEEP SINGH CHOHAN SHREE SALASAR BALAJI JEWELLERS PVT LTD AMRITSAR
767 | MR.NITINAGRAWAL MEENAKSHI JEWELLERS HYDERABAD
768 | MR. VINAMRA GOYAL BALAJI JEWELS MUMBAI

769 | MS. KALYANI DESHPANDE KALYANI JEWELS & CO MUMBAI

770 | MR. RAJENDRA MOMAYA SHUBH DIAMONDS CHENNAI
771 | MR. URMIL SONI K. N. DIAMOND BILIMORA
772 | MR. PRATISH B. POPAT J. K. GEMS & JEWELLERY PVT. LTD. MUMBAI

773 | MR.HARDIK SAGAR HARDIK ZAVERI JEWELLERS MUMBAI

774 | MR. RAKESH SURANA DIVINE JEWELS HYDERABAD
775 | MR. FENIL JAYESH SHAH CHOKSI G. N. BROTHERS SURAT

776 | MR.AJIT JAIN MANAK JEWELLERS (P) LTD MUMBAI

777 | MR. ANIL MAHENDRA KASHINATH SETH SARRF PVT LTD HARDOI

778 | MR. PAWAN AGRAWAL RADHA RANI JEWELLERS PVT. LTD MATHURA
779 | MR.ANANTH GUPTA MUSADDILALS JEWELLERS (INDIA) PVT.LTD HYDERABAD
780 | MR. NIKUNJKUMAR M. DHOLAKIYA JAYBHAVANI JEWELLERS JUNAGADH
781 | MR. UTTARAN KARMAKAR RUPAYAN JEWELLERS KOLKATA
782 | MR. AASHISH VIJAY HEMDEV STERLING JEWELS PVT. LTD. MUMBAI

783 | MR.AMIT GARG PRATHAM INTERNATIONAL NEW DELHI
784 | MR. KAPAL KHANNA KM EXPORTS MUMBAI

785 | MR. JITENDRA THADESHWAR H K JEWELLERS MUMBAI

786 | MR. JAYESH RASIKLAL SHAH RASIKLAL SANKALCHAND JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. MUMBAI

787 | MR. RAJAARORA RAJA GEMS P. LTD. NEW DELHI
788 | MR. SANJAY RAMANLAL SHAH MOTILAL KASTURCHAND SHAH & SONS THANE

789 | MR. BHAVESH SHAH BHAVESH JEWELLERS MUMBAI

790 | MR. SHRENIK PUNAMIYA S P GOLDMINE PVT LTD MUMBAI

791 | MR. GAURANG B. POPAT JASRAJ KALIANJI & CO. MUMBAI

792 | MR. HEMAN HIRALAL SHAH RED EXIM MUMBAI

793 | MR. HARESH SAKARIYA HVK JEWELS PVT. LTD. MUMBAI

794 | MR. MANTHAN K. SALVI FANCY DIAMONDS INDIAPVT LTD MUMBAI

795 | MR. SANKET JHAVERI FUZION JEWELS PVT. LTD. AHMEDABAD
79 | MR. MANOJ KUMAR JHA KAMAKHYA JEWELS MUMBAI

797 | MR. SUNIL POTDAR POTDAR BROTHERS BELGAUM
798 | MR. SURESHBHAI MAHASUKHLAL SONI' | KUNDAN JEWELLERS AHMEDABAD
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799 | MRS. SHIRIN BANDUKWALLA SOLITAIRE GEMOLOGICAL LABORATORIES PVT LTD | MUMBAI

800 | MR. SUBHASH KANTILAL SHAH S. KANTILAL JEMS & JEWELLERS PVT LTD. DHULE

801 | MR. PANKULAGGARWAL PANCHAM JEWELLERS PVT LTD RAJPURA
802 | MR. VINAY AGRAWAL RATIWANT JEWELLERS BHOPAL

803 | MR. VIVEK KUMAR GUPTA LALA PURSHOTTAM DAS JEWELLERS PRIVATE LIMITED | KANPUR

804 | MR. DHEERAJ SONI ROOP GEMS & JEWELS PVT. LTD. ( SAPPHIRE) NEW DELHI
805 | MR. PAPPAN CHOUHAN CHOUHAN JEWELLERS & CO EXPORTER IMPORTER | NEW DELHI
806 | MR. JAIKUMAR BEGAMI FOREVER PRECIOUS JEWELLERY & DIAMONDS LTD.| AHMEDABAD
807 | MR.RAJESH JAIN SHIVIN JEWELLERS JAIPUR

808 | MR.PIYUSH MANSHUKHBHAI SADHANI | SHASHVAT JEWELS PVT LTD SURAT

809 | MR. MUKESH GANESHMAL SANGHVI VARDHMAN JEWELLERS MUMBAI

810 | MR. VIKRAM A VAKADKAR VIKRAM JEWELLERS MUMBAI

811 | MR. RAJENDRAKOTHARI SILETTA DIAMOND JEWELLERY PVT. LTD. MUMBAI

812 | MR. FANISH KUMAR AGARWAL RAMESH CHAND JEWELLERS HYDERABAD
813 | MR. CHANDRAKANT HANJARIMAL ROTHOD RATHOD ARTS KOLHAPUR
814 | MR.KIRAN F. JAIN SALONI JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. MUMBAI

815 | MR. ANKIT KIMTEE INTERSTAR INDORE

816 | MR.KIRAN L. KHANTER RAJ JEWELLERS MUMBAI

817 | MR. SHAIKH ABDUL REHMAN SILERA JEWELS MUMBAI

818 | MR. CHHOTU LAL SETHIA B. SETHIAAND SONS JEWELLERS KOLKATA
819 | MR. AKASH DIWAN H.M DIWAN JEWELLERS PRIVATE LIMITED KOLKATA
820 | MR. OM PRAKASH AGARWAL OP JEWELLERS JAIPUR

821 | MR. JAGDISH VASANTLAL PATEL UTSHAV JEWELS MUMBAI

822 | MR. NAYANKUMAR SATYENDRAPRASAD SHETH | SHREE NATHJI JEWELLERS GODHRA
823 | MR. SURESH GULABCHAND RAJPARA GV SONS MUMBAI

824 | MR. RAJAT KUMAR SEN SENCO KHAJANA HOOGHLY
825 | MR. UDIT SEHGAL BLUES JEWELLERY COMPANY NEW DELHI
826 | MR. SONI SURESHKUMAR SHIVRATAN LAKHTARWALA AHMEDABAD
827 | MR. PRAKASHCHANDRANANALAL JAIN | VARDHMAN JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. MUMBAI

828 | MR. ANIL PUNJABI TAHILRAM TIRTHDAS JEWELLERS MUMBAI

829 | MR. SHANTILAL P NISAR BHARATI JEWELLERS MUMBAI

830 | MR. MANOJ JANGID RADHESHYAM CHIRANJILAL JANGID KHAMGAON
831 | MR. SUNIL DHILIWAL SHUBH JEWELLERY MUMBAI

832 | MR. SUNDEEP GUPTA MANGATRAI PEARLS & JEWELLERS PVT LTD HYDERABAD
833 | MR.ASHOK KUMAR SEN SENCO JEWELLERY HOUSE KOLKATA
834 | MR. CHETAN KUMAR MEHTA LAXMI DIAMONDS BANGALORE
835 | MR.ADARSH K MURTHY A SHANKARA CHETTY AND SONS MYSORE
836 | MR.RAJESH GUPTA MANGATRAI GEMS HYDERABAD
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837 | MR.T.A. HARSHA NANDANA THOLASI JEWELS MYSORE

838 | MR.RAVI BADALIA BADALIA GEMS PRIVATE LIMITED KOLKATA
839 | MS. TAPASI RAKSHIT RUPASHREE JEWELLERS KOLKATA
840 | MR. VIJAYRAJ SURANA SURANA CORPORATION LIMITED CHENNAI

841 | MR. SOHAM THAKKAR JETHALAL DEVRAM CHOKSI RADHANPUR
842 | MR. DHIRAJ MOHANRAJ MEHTA M. MEHTA & SONS MUMBAI

843 | MR. SANJAY SALLA V.N. JEWELLERS MUMBAI

844 | MR. JASPINDER SINGH NEELKANTH JEWELLERS HYDERABAD
845 | MR. AJAY TAPARIA TAPARIA EXPORT JAIPUR

846 | MR. MANOJAGARWAL NIRAKARA JEWELS NEW DELHI
847 | MR. JOSE GEORGE DIAMOND HALLMARKING CENTER TRISSUR
848 | MR. AMIT PARAKH PARAKH DIA JEWELS RAIPUR

849 | MR.C.LKHATRI ANMOL JEWELLERS BANGALORE
850 | MR. GIRIRAJ CHARAN SRIKANT JEWELLERS HYDERABAD
851 | MR. SANDEEP AGARWAL RAM KUMAR AGARWAL JEWELLERS BAREILLY
852 | MR. SUNIL C. SHAH URVI PEARLS MUMBAI

853 | MR. DINESH KUMAR GOGNA M.C. JEWELS (PVT.) LTD. NEW DELHI
854 | MR.RITESH GUPTA TOTARAM PAPALAL & SONS JEWLLERS HYDERABAD
855 | MR. KAMAL KISHORE AGARWAL SHIV NARAYAN JEWELLERS PVT LTD. HYDERABAD
856 | MR. SANJAY PRAKASHCHAND SARAF NUTAN JEWELLERS CHANDRAPUR
857 | MR. VASUDEO DHANANJAY GADGIL PURUSHOTTAM NARAYAN GADGIL SANGLI

858 | MR. TRAMANIKANTH RAM THANGA NAGAIMALIGAI PUDUCHERRY
859 | MR.HITEN MEHTA UNI - DESIGN JEWELLERY (INDIA) PVT. LTD. MUMBAI

860 | MR.ANAND KUMAR AGARWAL SHREE YASH JEWELLERS HYDERABAD
861 | MR. RAAJESH K SONI UPHAAR JEWELLERS RAJNANDGAON
862 | MR.CP MOOSAHAJI APOLLO GOLD KOZHIKODE
863 | MR. YAGNEH SURESH GANDHI ASTMANGAL AHMEDABAD
864 | MR. MANISH KUMAR BALAJI JEWELLERY HYDERABAD
865 | MR. TILOKCHAND BARDIA ANOPCHAND TILOKCHAND JEWELLERS RAIPUR

866 | MR.BALU.C.P MANAPPURAM JEWELLERS LIMITED THRISSUR
867 | MR. SHARAD GUPTA MANGATRAI HYDERABAD
868 | MR.ASHISH GOYAL GDK JEWELS PVT. LTD. NEW DELHI
869 | MR. ANJANESH KANTH SINGHANIA SHREE TULJA BHAVANI JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. HYDERABAD
870 | MR.NIRAJ CHITALIA SHREE SHREE EXPORT CORPORATION MUMBAI

871 | MR.ARUN VERMA JAI' KRISHNA JEWELLERS CO PVT LTD KOLKATA
872 | MR. SANJEEV KALRA SHREE GANESH JEWELLERS LIMITED LUDHIANA
873 | MR.JAYESH V. JHAVERI KARSANDAS LAKHMAN JHAVERI MUMBAI

874 | MR. GAURAV JAIN PALACE JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. LUDHIANA
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875 | MR.PAWAN KUMAR RAMA JEWELLERS LUDHIANA
876 | MR.VIKRAM BAID RAJWADA JEWELLERS KOLKATA
877 | MR.BINAY PODDAR MUKUT JEWELS PVT. LTD. KOLKATA
878 | MR.ARUN KUMAR AGARWAL SRI VIJAY DURGA MAHASHAKTI JEWELLERS & EXPORTERS | HYDERABAD
879 | MR. SUNIL MODI JAIPUR DIAMONDS LUDHIANA
880 | MR.RAJESH BANSAL D. K. JEWELLERS MUKTSAR
881 | MR. SURENDRA KUMAR SARDIWAL SARDIWAL & CO KOLKATA
882 | MR.MAHESH C. JAIN P B SOCIETY JEWELLERS KANPUR

883 | MS. MALLIKA CHATURVEDI MALLIKA EMPIRE PVT. LTD. NEW DELHI
884 | MR.BHARAT C. KOTHARI RIA JEWELS MUMBAI

885 | MR.KAMLESH K. BURAD MAHAVIR CHAND ASHOK KUMAR JEWELLERS RAIPUR

886 | MR.VIVEK PANDYA ASHI JEWELLERY PRIVATE LIMITED MUMBAI

887 | MR.OJESH MEHTA MEHTA GEMS & JEWELLERY PVT. LTD. KOLKATA
888 | MR.ANUP PODDAR ANOKHA PROPERTIES PVT LTD KOLKATA
889 | MR.LALIT JAIN NAJ JEWELLERY PRIVATE LIMITED NELLORE
890 | MR.ANAND PARKASH SIKRI RAM LAL KIMAT RAI (ANAND JEWELLERS) LUDHIANA
891 | MR.AKSHMAT JAIN NIKKA MAL PYARE LAL JAIN LUDHIANA
892 | MR.PARDEEP MITTAL PALACE JEWELLERS PARDEEP MITTAL GROUP LUDHIANA
893 | MR. SHRIRADHE SHAM JAIN RADHE SHAM JAIN DIAMOND JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. | LUDHIANA
894 | MR.MANOJ SINGLA JAGDISH JEWELLERS PATIALA

895 | MR.TARUN SINGLA MOOL JI DIAMONDS CHANDIGARH
896 | MR.AJAY RAMKRISHNA NASHIKKAR G. B. NASHIKKAR JEWELLERS DHULE

897 | MR. SAHIL MAHAJAN RAKESH JEWELLERS JAMMU

898 | MR.RAAKESH S. JAIN RAKESH JEWELLERS(GOLD MILL) MUMBAI

899 | MR.HARISH JAIN S.S. TRADERS MUMBAI

900 | MR.SACHIN KUMAR SAKLECHA SAKLECHA DIAMONDS & JEWELLERY PVT LTD BANGALORE
901 | MR. SACHEEN VASTANI DASS DIAMOND JEWELLERY NAGPUR
902 | MR.VISHALA. BHANSALI DIAVISZ JEWEL CORPORATION MUMBAI

903 | MR. VIJAY BHATIA BHATIA SONS JEWELLERS (P) LTD. NEW DELHI
904 | MR.AMITADITYA JUPITER DIAMONDS RAIPUR

905 | MR.VERES KALRA SHIV ENTERPRISES NEW DELHI
906 | MS. NEETA SHAH GEMOLOGICAL SCIENCE INTERNATIONAL MUMBAI

907 | MR.PRAMODGIRI PREMGIRI GOSWAMI | DASHRATH SILVER ART PVT. LTD. RAJKOT

908 | MS. PRITI BHATIA AWESOME SPARKLERS SURAT

909 | MR.SHIMULAGARWAL KAMNA JEWELS PVT. LTD. BULANDSHAR
910 | MR. SANDEEP RATHI RATHI SILVER NEW DELHI
911 | MR. PRIYANK KISHORE GUPTA SHRIANS NEW DELHI
912 | MR. RAVI GURNOMAL PAHUJA MANNAT JEWELS ULHASNAGAR
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913 | MR. MOHAMMED ASADULLAH BAIG BISMILLAH JEWELLERS PRIVATE LIMITED HYDERABAD
914 | MR. DINESH PAGARIYA JJJ JEWELLERS (P) LTD BANGALORE
915 | MR.DILIPKUMAR U. KOTHARI RUBY GOLD MUMBAI

916 | MR.DILIP SHAH VEER GEMS MUMBAI

917 | MR. KAMAL KUMAR GUPTA PP JEWELLERS PRIVATE LIMITED NEW DELHI
918 | MR.S. UTTAMCHAND KATARIA SOVAN JEWELLERS BANGALORE
919 | MR.ASHISH MUNDHRA MUNDHRA BULLION PVT LTD CHENNAI
920 | MR. GAUTAM CHAND JAIN OM JEWELLERS RAIPUR

921 | MR. KARAN JINDAL JINDAL JEWELLERS NEW DELHI
922 | MR.AYODHYAPRASAD S. SETH SHANTI S. SETH JEWELLERS MUMBAI

923 | MR.RAMESH JAIN LODHA SHREE MANGAL PALACE MUMBAI

924 | MR.VIJAY MEHTA VIJAYRAJ JEWELLERS MUMBAI

925 | MS. HIRAKAGZI HIRAKAGZI JEWELS MUMBAI

926 | MR.V.VENKATESH EVEREST GOLD MART (P) LTD. RAMANATHAPURAM
927 | MR. SANJAY JAIN MANOJ ORNAMENTS PVT LTD MUMBAI

928 | MR.SANDEEP O.R. OVC JEWELLERS & CO CHITTOOR
929 | MR.ESHWAR PATHI PATHI GOLD JEWELLERS BANGALORE
930 | MR.S. SANATHANA PAI A. GEERIPAI JEWELLERS COCHIN

931 | MR.R. RAMESH R R GOLD PALACE PVT. LTD. BANGALORE
932 | MR.AMIT GOLCHHA PAYAL JEWELLERS RAIPUR

933 | MR.NIRANTH NALLI NALLI JEWELLERS CHENNAI
934 | MR.AVANISH AGARWAL SRI JAGDAMBA PEARLS DEALER SECUNDERABAD
935 | MR. SAMIR R.SHAH ROSEATE JEWELS PRIVATE LIMITED SURAT

936 | MR.A. SHANMUGASELVAM AMUTHA JEWELLERS TIRUNELVELI
937 | MR.SUMEET GUPTA TOTARAM MURARILAL & SONS HYDERABAD
938 | MR.V.R.RAJAMANICKAM SHREE RAJAMEERA GOLD TUTICORIN
939 | MR.BALA MURUGAN RAMDASS KARPAGAM JEWELLERS COIMBATORE
940 | MR.RAJENDRAK. BHOSALE R. B. JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. KOLKATA
941 | MR. VIKAS JAIN JAI GULAB DEV JEWELLERS CHENNAI
942 | MR.LALIT KUMAR TATIYA VANDANA JEWELLERS PVT. LTD RAIPUR

943 | MR.ANILK. SONI JAINARAYNI JEWELLERS KOLKATA
944 | MR.JITESH MALPANI GEET JEWELS AHMEDABAD
945 | MR. VIKAS KATARIA D. P. JEWELLERS RATLAM

946 | MR.SANDEEP KUMAR GUPTA SWARN SARITA JEWELLERS PRIVATE LIMITED KOLKATA
947 | MR.MANOJ PATALIA SHREE MURLIDHAR JEWELLERS JAMNAGAR
948 | MR. MANOHAR KHANNA KD JEWELS PVT. LTD. NEW DELHI
949 | MR.PUNEET KAPUR PANACHE EXPORTS PVT. LTD. MUMBAI

950 | MR.ANKIT GALA VALLABHJI MALSI AND CO. MUMBAI
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951 | MR.ULHAS V. GALA ANTARA JEWELLERY PVT. LTD. MUMBAI

952 | MR. THULASI V. CHANDRASHEKAR THULASI & THULASI VENKATACHALA SETTY JEWELLERS | MYSORE
953 | MR.C.S. AMARNATH LALITHA JEWELLERY MART MYSORE
954 | MR. SHISHIR R. SANGHVI MERIDIAN GEMS PVT. LTD. RAIGARH
955 | MR. NARAYAN SONI SHREE GANAPATI JEM & JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. KOLKATA
956 | MR.C.D.BOBY CHEMMANUR INTERNATIONAL JEWELLERS KOZHIKODE
957 | MR. NAVINCHANDRA SONI SONI MAGANLAL MONJIBHAI ANJAR

958 | MR.PRAVEEN KUMAR JAIN POONAM JEWELDIAM (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED BANGALORE
959 | MR.HARDIK KAPADIA PARTH DIAMOND PVT. LTD. MUMBAI

960 | MR.ASHISH DHORDA PRAYOSA JEWELLERS RAJKOT

961 | MR. NAVRATANMAL GANNA BAAN GANGA JEWELLERS MUMBAI

962 | MR.RAHUL SHAH MAHENDRA BROTHERS EXPORTS PVT LTD MUMBAI

963 | MR. JAYANTA KUMAR CHANDRA J. K. CHANDRA EXPORTS (P). LTD. KOLKATA
964 | MR. CHANDRA SURANA BHURAMAL RAJMAL SURANA (JOHUREE) KOLKATA
965 | MR. RAJU KANTILAL SONI KANTILAL G. SONI NAVSARI
966 | MR. DEEPAK SONI JEWELLERS MAHAVIR PRASAD VINOD KUMAR (JMV)| NEW DELHI
967 | MR.S.PREM KISHAN VISWAAND DEVJI DIAMONDS PRIVATE LTD COIMBATORE
968 | MR.K.S. SRIKANTH KANDALAA BANGALORE
969 | MR.KALYANMAL S. MEHTA KALYAN JEWELLERS MUMBAI

970 | MR.VARUN BABUBHAI LAKHANI KIRAN JEWELS (INDIA) MUMBAI

971 | MR.PRADIP PATEL GEM PARADISE MUMBAI

972 | MR.RAJNIKANT NAROTAMDAS PATADIA | JAMNADAS MULJIBHAI AMRELI

973 | MR.RAKESH KUMAR NISHKA JEWEL DESIGNERS BANGALORE
974 | MR.ABDUS SAMAD K. MOTIWALA A.S. MOTIWALA MUMBAI

975 | MR. DIPESH KACHALIA MOHIT JEWELS AKOLA

976 | MR.SHAILESH S. KHAROTE S. S. KHAROTE SUVARNAKAR AKOLA

977 | MR.HIREN P. VAKHARIA D P JEWELLERS AKOLA

978 | MR.M.A. SRIRANGA MVS JEWELPARK VISHAKHAPATNAM
979 | MR. DEEPAK MOOKIM HARSHWARDHAN GEMS PVT. LTD. KOLKATA
980 | MR.PRAKASH JADAV RAHUL HALLMARKS PVT. LTD. KOLKATA
981 | MR.PRADEEP GAURKAR GAURKAR JEWELLERS WASHIM

982 | MR.JAYANTILAL J. CHALLANI CHALLANI JEWELLERY MART CHENNAI
983 | MR. SAURIN DINESH CHOWDHARY SPLURGE JEWELS PRIVATE LIMITED MUMBAI

984 | MR.SANDEEP M. KOTHARI MITHALI GOLD MUMBAI

985 | MR.RAKESHR. JAIN S.R. ORNAMENTS MUMBAI

986 | MR. SUNIL KUMAR DAMMANI ABHUSHAN JEWELLERS RAIPUR

987 | MR.BINOY R. SHAH BNM JEWELLERS (SHAH TRADERS) MUMBAI

988 | MR.ASHOK PITLIYA ML PITLIYA JEWELLERS JAIPUR
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989 | MR.NARESH VERMA MEHANDI DIAMONDS PRIVATE LIMITED HOWRAH
990 | MR.ANIRBAN SEN SENCO JEWELLERY PALACE ABHUSAN PVT. LTD. KOLKATA

991 | MR.AMITH BETHALA B. B. JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. BANGALORE
992 | MR. JAYESH SHANTILAL SONI ROYAL CASTING WORKS MUMBAI

993 | MR. JIGNESH PATADIA GUJARAT GOLD JEWELLERY SHOW AHMEDABAD
994 | MR. SELVAKUMAR MANICKAM VS SELVAMALIGAI SALEM

995 | MR. M. S. MANJUNATH SRI GURU RAGHAVENDRA JEWELLERY MART BANGALORE
996 | MR.VIKRAM SONI SONITRADERS NEW DELHI
997 | MR.R. SUBRAMONIAN SRIRAM JEWELLERS KANYAKUMARI
998 | MS. SHIBANI CHANDRA S. R. CHANDRA JEWELLERS KOLKATA
999 | MR. RAJASEKARAN SHANMUGAN SELVAMALIGAI JEWELLERS SALEM

1000 | MR. SANKET KHANDELWAL KHANDELWAL MINAKSHI JEWELLERS AMRAVATI
1001 | MR. RAJESH JAIN VARDHMAN JEWELLERS NEW DELHI
1002 | MR. VISHAL PARASWANI V.H.GOLD NEW DELHI
1003 | MR. K. MANAKCHAND PANCH KESARI BADERA JEWELLERS BANGALORE
1004 | MR.KAMLESH PARSURAM DUDHIYA PARSURAM DAYARAM JEWELLERS VERAVAL
1005 | MR. MANOJ KHANNA KHANNA JEWELLERS (P) LIMITED NEW DELHI
1006 | MR. MAHAVEER CHAND JAIN ARIHANTH JEWELLERS PRIVATE LIMITED CHENNAI
1007 | MR. PRAVEEN JAIN S.P. JEWELLERS MUMBAI
1008 | MS. VASUNDHARA KASARANENI VASUNDHARA DIAMOND ROOF PRIVATE LIMITED HYDERABAD
1009 | MR. SWAPNIL SHRENIK SHAHA JYOTICHAND BHAICHAND SARAF & SONS PVTLTD | PUNE

1010 | MR. PRAKASH SANKHLA NAVKAR JEWELLERS DURG

1011 | MR. SUSHIL JAIN SONAL JEWELLERS RAIPUR

1012 | MR. RAJNESH KANTH AGARWAL SHREE OMKAR JEWELLERS (P) LTD. HYDERABAD
1013 | MR. NAVINBHAI KANJIBHAI SONI NAVIN JEWELLERS VADODARA
1014 | MR. SOUMIL SHAH JARVI JEWELS MUMBAI
1015 | MR. BHARAT SANKALCHAND JAIN MAHI JEWELS PRIVATE LIMITED MUMBAI
1016 | MR. MANAKLAL DHING NICE DIAMONDS () PVT. LTD. MUMBAI
1017 | MR. SURESHBHAI B. PATEL SURESH ZAVERI AHMEDABAD
1018 | MR. HARSHBHAI GOPALBHAI SONI SHREE MUKT JEWELLERS BARODA PVT. LTD. VADODARA
1019 | MR. NARAYAN BHAGYACHANDRA KHATRI | DN JEWELLERS NAGPUR
1020 | MR.RAJENDRAT. RANKA REAL GOLD MUMBAI

1021 | MR. NAVNEET PATEL PATEL JEWELLERS NAVI MUMBAI
1022 | MR.NITIN D. SAKARIYA J.P.GOLD MUMBAI
1023 | MR. VIKRAM RAMESHKUMAR JAIN R.C.JAIN MUMBAI
1024 | MR. MAHESHKUMAR RAJNIKANT MANDALIA | R. H. ZAVERI AHMEDABAD
1025 | MR. MADHUSUDAN C. MANDALIA ZAVERI BROTHERS AHMEDABAD
1026 | MR. KIRIT BACHUBHAI SONI SONI BACHUBHAI JIVABHAI AHMEDABAD
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1027 | MR. GAUTAM DANGI DAGINA JEWELLERS MUMBAI
1028 | MR.ASHWIN B. PETHE WAMAN HARI PETHE SARAF MUMBAI
1029 | MR.RAJESH B. KAMDAR PAYAL ORNAMENTS AND SILVER HOUSE NAGPUR
1030 | MR. DEVIDAS G. KARANDE DEVIDAS GOVINDRAO KARANDE JEWELLERS WARDHA
1031 | MR. SATISH KRISHNARAO DHOMNE DHOMNE JEWELLERS WARDHA
1032 | MR. KETAN BALAVANTRAI DHOLAKIA NILKANTH JEWELLERS AMRELI

1033 | MR. KRISHAN KANT SINGHAL BHAJANLAL SURESH CHANDRA SARAF BEAWAR
1034 | MR. ANKIT KOHLI RAJ JEWELLERS BHAGAT RAJ GROUP NEW DELHI
1035 | MR. SUSHIL KOHLI DESRAJ JEWELLERS NEW DELHI
1036 | MR.RAMAN NARANG NARANGS RAJ JEWELLERS NEW DELHI
1037 | MR.YOGENDRA GARG DJIL GLOBAL (I) LIMITED JAIPUR

1038 | MR. KRISHNA BEHARI GOYAL DWARKA GEMS LIMITED JAIPUR

1039 | MR. DEEN DAYAL SHARMA RUKMANI JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. JAIPUR

1040 | MR.ABHISHEK AGARWAL STERLING SILVER JAIPUR

1041 | MR.RAJENDRA SABOO SABOO JAIPUR

1042 | MR. SACHIN KATTA S. K. CORPORATION JAIPUR

1043 | MR. MAHENDRA KUMAR AGARWAL JK JEWELLERS INTERNATIONAL JAIPUR

1044 | MR.ASHOK GOYAL VEDANSH JEWEL PRIVATE LIMITED JAIPUR

1045 | MR.ANILAGARWAL MANGI LAL AGARWAL JODHPUR
1046 | MR. SANJAY JOSHI SHRI KRISHNAKRIPA JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. JAIPUR

1047 | MR. B. BINDUMADHAV BHIMA JEWELS COCHIN
1048 | MR. HARI MOHAN DANGAYACH DANGAYACH JEWELLERS JAIPUR

1049 | MR. SACHIN JAIN FOREVERMARK DIAMONDS PVT. LTD. MUMBAI
1050 | MR. SANJAY KAKADIA SHEETAL JEWELLERY HOUSE PVT. LTD. MUMBAI
1051 | MR. NIRMAL BARDIYA RMC GEMS INDIALTD. JAIPUR

1052 | MR. RAJEN BHAILALBHAI ZAVERI MODERN JEWELLERS AHMEDABAD
1053 | MR. DARSHAN GUPTA MANGATRAI PEARLS GEMS JEWELS HYDERABAD
1054 | MS. PARINDA BAJAJ KRSALA JEWELS PVT. LTD. HYDERABAD
1055 | MR. KULBHUSHAN PALIWAL PALIWAL JEWELLERS JAIPUR

1056 | MR.ANAND RAO ONSAZ JEWELLERY CREATIONS JAIPUR

1057 | MR. DINESH PODDAR FRIENDS INTERNATIONAL (GAURI KE GAHNE) JAIPUR

1058 | MR. DEEPAK KULTHIA S P KULTHIA JEWELLERS PVT LTD KOLKATA
1059 | MR. SUNDEEP SHARMA R.R. JEWELLERS AJMER

1060 | MR. SUMIT KAMALIA UMA ORNAMENTS MUMBAI

1061 | MR.B.T.DINESH VASAVI JEWELLERY MART DINDIGUL
1062 | MR. MAHAVIR PARAKH SAMBHAV JEWELLERS RAIPUR
1063 | MR. MAHAVIR LUNKAD SHRI LUNKAD JEWELLERY JAGDALPUR
1064 | MR.ABHISHEK AGARWAL SHREE JEWELLERS EXIMP PVT. LTD. HYDERABAD
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1065 | MR. M. ARVIND KUMAR JEWEL CREATIONS CHENNAI
1066 | MR.NARESH P. KRIPALANI KRIPALANI & SONS JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. KOLKATA
1067 | MR.ASHOK SONI GM JEWELLERS KOLKATA
1068 | MR.R.R.RAGHURAJ R. H. RADHAKRISHNA GUPTA JEWELLERS DAVANGERE
1069 | MR.B. ROSHAN KUMAR R-MISRILAL JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. CHENNAI
1070 | MR. MANOHAR BHOSALE VIJAYKUMAR BHOSALE KOLHAPUR
1071 | MR. JUGRAJ BOHRA MANGALMANI JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. MUMBAI
1072 | MR. SAURAV GARG SUN SEA JEWELLERS NEW DELHI
1073 | MR.AJAY D. SALLA TARE GOLD CREATION MUMBAI
1074 | MR. VINOD KUMAR JAIN DHANALAXMI JEWELLERS INDIA PVT. LTD. CHENNAI
1075| MR. JAMES JOSE CHEMMANUR GOLD REFINERY (P) LIMITED COCHIN
1076 | MR.ASHVARYA KUMAR MAHESHWARI VISHAL JEWELS NEW DELHI
1077 | MR. PRASHANT PATEL RIDDHI SIDDHI JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. AHMEDABAD
1078 | MR.RAJESH ANIL SONI R. K. JEWELS MUMBAI
1079 | MR.ASHOK BARMECHA YOUBE JEWELLERY LTD. MUMBAI
1080 | MR. PRATIK MODI KASA CREATION MUMBAI

1081 | MR.ANAND KUMAR VINATI JEWELLERS HYDERABAD
1082 | MR. RAVINDRA JAIN SHANKHESHWAR JEWELLERS MUMBAI
1083 | MR.AMIT SONI KK JEWELLS (P) LTD. KOLKATA
1084 | MS. SHEETAL BHAT BAPALAL & CO. JEWELLERS CHENNAI
1085 | MR.HARSH PAREKH RAPAPORT DIAMOND SERVICES INDIAPVT. LTD. MUMBAI
1086 | MR. SANDEEP CHAMPALAL DHELARIA SHANTALA JEWELLERS DAVANGERE
1087 | MR.N.BALAJI ANB JEWELLERS VILLUPURAM
1088 | MR. M. MURALI KRISHNA MANEPALLY JEWELLERS SECUNDERABAD
1089 | MS. SUJATA CHATTERJEE ABIRA JEWELLERS LIMITED KOLKATA
1090 | MR. MANISH KUMAR JAGAN NATH MOHAN LAL BHIWANI
1091 | MR. DEEPAK SONI MANGAL CHAND & SONS JAIPUR

1092 | MR. VIRAL KANUBHAI MEHTA NIRANTAR MUMBAI
1093 | MR.ASHWANI KHANNA MAHAMAYA JEWELLERS NEW DELHI
1094 | MR. JIWAN KUMAR SONI MAHABIR DIES KOLKATA
1095 | MR.BALAJIG. ALAGAR JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. TUTICORIN
1096 | MR. MANOJ KULTHIA N D DIAMONDS KOLKATA
1097 | MR. GOUTHAM KOTHARI MRK CHAINS & JEWELS BANGALORE
1098 | MR. TAPAN KUMAR JAGABANDHU ADHAK | SS JEWELLERS & CO. SURAT

1099 | MR. M. KIRAN KUMAR LALITHA JEWELLERY MART PRIVATE LIMITED CHENNAI
1100 | MR. NITIN DAGA MAHEK GOLD MUMBAI

1101 | MR. RAJESH KUMAR VERMA TIRUPATI GOLD PVT. LTD. KOLKATA
1102 | MR.AMIT BORAL ADRIJA GOLD CORPORATION LTD. KOLKATA
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1103 | MR. TARUN JETHI KRISHNA KRISHNA JEWELLER & INVESTMENT PVT. LTD. | PANIPAT
1104 | MR. ANKIT LODHA GIE GOLD CREATIONS PVT. LTD. JAIPUR

1105 | MR. ANKIT SANGHVI DHARMESH JEWELLERS PRIVATE LIMITED MUMBAI
1106 | MR. RAHUL C. SONI JATUBHAI VELJI & SONS KUTCH

1107 | MR. SACHIN MODI CHAMPALAL JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. NEW DELHI
1108 | MR. NIKHIL CHHAJED VARIETY HALLMARK MUMBAI
1109 | MR. RITESH MEHTA SANVI JEWELLERS VARANASI
1110 | MR. KAMAL KUMAR BHANDARI BHANDARI JEWELS PVT. LTD. KOLKATA
1111 | MR.AJAY TALLA TALLA JEWELLERS JAMMU

1112 | MR. RAJAT CHADDHA CHADDHA JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. ALLAHABAD
1113 | MR. SHAM ADGAONKAR ADGAONKAR SARAF PVT. LTD. NASIK

1114 | MR. GHANSHYAMBHAI B. GONDALIYA RAMESHWAR SWARNA MANDIR PVT. LTD. SURAT

1115 | MR. K. JOHN SINGH SHREE MANIKUMAR JEWELLERS IMPHAL

1116 | MR. RAVI KUMAR AGARWAL RISHITH GEMS & JEWELS HYDERABAD
1117 | MR. BISWANATH SONI B. N. JEWELLERS KOLKATA
1118 | MR. PRAKASH JAIN CHAINS CORNER JEWELLERY (I) PVT LTD MUMBAI
1119 | MR. SANJAY SHAH JEWEL CAST MUMBAI
1120 | MR. RAJENDRA SHAMRAO ODHEKAR ODHEKAR JEWELLERS NASIK

1121 | MR. SHETAL MANDALIA R.A. PARIKH JEWELLERS BILIMORA
1122 | MR. MONIL PAHUJA DAMARA GOLD PVT. LTD. MUMBAI
1123 | MR. SRIDHAR GOPALAN SENTHIL MURUGAN JEWELLERS PRIVATE LTD. MADURAI
1124 | MR. RAHUL KUMAR GOBERDHAN RAM RAMASHISH PRASAD & CO. MUZAFFARPUR
1125 | MR. M. AGARCHAND SRI JAIN JEWELLERY CUDDALORE
1126 | MR. P. MURUGANANTHAM ANNAI JEWELLERS TUTICORIN
1127 | MR. MRUNAL SONI V. N. EXPORTS AHMEDABAD
1128 | MR. RAMESHCHANDRAK. SHAH CHIRAG JEWELLERS KOLKATA
1129 | MR. DINESH PATADIA DEVCHAND MADHAVJI JEWELLERS JAMSHEDPUR
1130 | MR. DHARMENDRA VINUBHAI BHAVSAR | PRATHAM JEWELS MUMBAI

1131 | MR. RAJEN H. GANDHI KANCHAN JEWELLERS MUMBAI
1132 | MR. TUSHAR BHATT HORIZON JEWELS MUMBAI
1133 | MR. SURESH ATLANI EKTA JEWELLERS AMRAVATI
1134 | MR. AADESH DILIP SHAH AKS JEWELS PRIVATE LIMITED MUMBAI
1135 | MR. RAJARSHI ROYCHOWDHURY M. P. JEWELLERS CALCUTTA & CO. KOLKATA
1136 | MR. VIKRAM KUMAR B. JAIN SOUTH INDIA JEWELLERS CHENNAI
1137 | MR.P.R.NAIR SOUTHERN STAR JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. NEW DELHI
1138 | MR. PIYUSH JAIN ABHINANDAN JEWELLERS NEW DELHI
1139 | MR.AMIT VATS AMIT JEWELLERS NEW DELHI
1140 | MR. GAUTAM SONI J.R. JEWELLERS RAIPUR
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1141 | MR. RAHULAGRAWAL SRS JEWELLS AUNIT OF SRS LTD. NEW DELHI
1142 | MR. MUKESH RANPARA VINAYAK JEWELLERS JAMSHEDPUR
1143 | MR. CHETAN AGRAWAL HARE KRISHNA JEWELLERS VARANASI
1144 | MR. MAHESWAR SAHU MAHESH JEWELLERY BHADRAK
1145 | MR. ABHINAV AGARWAL RAGHUNANDAN JEWELLERS DELHI PVT. LTD. NEW DELHI
1146 | MR. SHAILESH KUMAR SHAILESH KUMAR AND BROTHERS RAIPUR

1147 | MR. MAHENDRA M. CHORDIA SWARN SARITA GEMS LIMITED MUMBAI
1148 | MR. SANDEEP MUKIM UNIQUE JEWELLERS RAIPUR

1149 | MR. M. PALANI SAMMY SRI BANU JEWELLERY COIMBATORE
1150 | MR. BALWANT ARVIND MARATHE PRANAAV MARATHE JEWELLERS PVT LTD PUNE

1151 | MR. ASHOK GOLECHHA KEWALCHAND MANOHAR LAL JAIN RAIPUR

1152 | MR. DIVYA MAKHIJA SURESH KUMAR RAMCHAND SARAF UDAIPUR
1153 | MR. ATISH AGGARWAL CM JEWELLERS AMBALA
1154 | MR.ANURAG KESARWANI BHAGIRATHI MARKETING PVT LTD LUCKNOW
1155 | MR.ANILAGARWAL SIDDIVINAYAK EXPORT HYDERABAD
1156 | MR. VIKRAM SINGH ISHAAN GEMS PRIVATE LIMITED MUMBAI
1157 | MR. ANAND SHAH ANAND SHAH JEWELS MUMBAI
1158 | MR. NITIN JAIN DHANISHTA GOLD MUMBAI
1159 | MR. VENKAT RAO ANJANEYA JEWELLERY VIJAYAWADA
1160 | MR. S N SARATH KUMAR PRATHIBHA JEWELLERY HOUSE BANGALORE
1161 | MR. SUDHIR SHESHRAO SHREE MEHER JEWELLERS NAGPUR
1162 | MR.ANSHUL HARDE RAVIKANT HARDE JEWELLERS NAGPUR
1163 | MR. SURENDRAF. KOTHARI DEV JEWELLERS NAGPUR
1164 | MR. RAJENDRA B. SHAHANE MAYUR ALANKAR PVT LTD NASIK

1165 | MR. RAKSHIT RASTOGI DEW JEWELS MEERUT
1166 | MR. RAM AUTAR AKAR SHREE NATH JEWELS JAIPUR

1167 | MR. SANJAY AGARWAL BHAGYASHREE JEWELLERS MATHURA
1168 | MR. ANIL SURANA PREM CHAND ANIL KUMAR SURANA DURG

1169 | MR. AMIT AGRAWAL KALAMANDIR JEWELLERS BARGARH
1170 | MR.AK. UNNIKRISHNAN ACHAKOTTIL JEWELS ERNAKULAM
1171 | MR. KIIRAN SALLA SIDDHARTH ORNAMENTS PVT LTD MUMBAI
1172 | MR. VINAY AGARWAL SHREE JEE JEWELLERS HYDERABAD
1173 | MR.DEEPAK SONI SONI JEWELLERS RAIPUR

1174 | MR. KAMISETY SRIDHAR HARI & SRIDHAR JEWELLERS PVT LTD GUNTUR
1175 | MR. NIRMAL KUMAR N.J. JEWELLERS CHENNAI
1176 | MR.B. SABARI NATH SRI SABRI JEWELLERY COIMBATORE
1177 | MR.S. SELVAM SRI KRISHNA NAGAI MAALIGAI PVT LTD MADURAI
1178 | MR. KAMLESH DEORAJJI PUNAMIYA M/S PUNAMIYA & SONS MUMBAI
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179 | MR. B. KARTHIKEYAN KRBS JEWELERY PVT LTD TIRUPUR
1180 | MR.KISHORE SHARMA KISHORE MOTIWALA JAIPUR

1181 | MR. MAYANK ROHATGI JEVAR JEWELLERS BANGALORE
1182 | MR. SIVAKUMAR BALASUBRAMANIAN NSB JEWELLERY MADURAI
1183 | MR. PANKAJ BHAI H. NAKRANI BANDHAN IMPEX SURAT

1184 | MR. SONI KARTIKEY VASANTRAI SONI KARTIKEY VASANTRAI AHMEDABAD
1185 | MR. BHAVESH NAVNITBHAI SONI KRUNAL JEWELLERS AHMEDABAD
1186 | MR. VIJAY KEDIA KEDIA GEM IMPEX JAIPUR

1187 | MR.ALKESH SHAH GOLD STAR FINE JEWELLERY LLP MUMBAI
1188 | MR.T. M. ABDUL RAHIM SULTHAN GOLD PVT LTD MANGALORE
1189 | MR. G. UDAYAKUMAR G. RAJAM CHETTY AND SONS KANCHIPURAM
1190 | MR. SACHIN GARG SANA JEWELS NEW DELHI
1191 | MR. ARPIT RASTOGI LALA JUGAL KISHORE JEWELLERS PVT LTD LUCKNOW
1192 | MR. ROSHAN SINGHVI CHAMPALAL JEWELLERS VELLORE
1193 | MR. GIRISH NARENDRA OSWAL PRAVIN ORNAMENTS KOLHAPUR
1194 | MR. BHADHRINAATH C.R MUHURTHA JEWELS PALACE POLLACHI
1195 | MR. SOURAV DEY RATANLAL DEY & GREAT GRAND SON BANKURA
1196 | MR. SACHIN SONI RAJASTHAN JEWELLERS KANPUR
1197 | MR.DEEPAKV JAIN M/S VIJAY GEMS & JEWELLERY BANGALORE
1198 | MR.BUSETTY RAMMOHAN RAO BUSETTY JEWELLERS PRIVATE LTD KADPPA
1199 | MR.ANAND PRAKASH ABHUSHAN DIAMONDS & GOLD PVT LTD AGRA

1200 | MR.VIVEK AGARWAL MAHALAXMI KUNDAN MEENA DIAMONDS JEWELLERS PVT LTD. | JAIPUR

1201 | MR.PAWAN KUMAR AGRAWAL RAMBHAGAT LAXMI NARAYAN JEWELLERS PVT LTD| RAIPUR

1202 | MR.RASHU JAIN RADHIKA JEWELS CRAFT (P) LTD. JAIPUR

1203 | MR.KAMAL DEEPAK PUNJABI. T.T.GEMS PVT. LTD. MUMBAI
1204 | MR.YOGESH PAGARIYA SHRI PAGARIYA JEWELLERS RAIPUR

1205 | S.N. SARATH KUMAR PRATHIBHA JEWELLERY HOUSE BANGALORE
1206 | MAYANK ROHATG!I JEVAR JEWELLERS BANGALORE
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1 CHIRAG PATEL GOLD ROOF AHMEDABAD
2 DEVENDRABHAI SHAH PAHINI JEWELLERY LIMITED AHMEDABAD
3 PRAKASH CHAND KOTHARI JAVERI JAWANMAL PRAKASHCHANDRA AMRAVATI

4 L. RAJENDRA PANDIAN K. LAKSHMANA ACHARI SON JEWELLERS ARUPPUKOTTAI
5 P. S. RAJESH ALANKRUTI BANGALORE
6 RAM PRAKASH BAHEDIA N. M. SARAF BHILWARA

7 NAVEEN G. AGARWAL RADHESHYAM MISHRILAL SARAF PVT LTD BHUSAWAL

8 | VINOD KUMAR SONI KIKABHAI NARANDAS & SONS BILIMORA

9 | VITTHALDAS SHROFF GOPALDAS VALLBHDAS SARAF BURHANPUR
10 | PARVEEN TALWAR TALWAR GEMS & JEWELS CHANDIGARH
11 | M. VIMAL CHAND JAIN M.V. JEWELLERS CHENNAI

12 | MISS. ANJALI DUGAR AMORE CHENNAI

13 | PARESH GOYANI S. M. EXPORTS CHENNAI

14 | S.PRATHICK KUMAR NANESH DIAMONDS CHENNAI

15 | VIKRAMK. SRI TULSI JEWELS CHENNAI

16 | C.RAJASEKAR SHREE GOLD JEWEL CREATOR COIMBATORE
17 | R.RAJAGOPAL ONEX JUWELLS COIMBATORE
18 | S.SHREEGANTH SHRI SHRAVANTHI JEWELLERS COIMBATORE
19 | S. UMASHANKAR AKSHAYA JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. COIMBATORE
20 | KMOHANASUNDARAM BHARANI VELLI MAALIGAI ERODE

21 | ABHINAV BHOLA BHOLASONS JEWELLERS (GOLD SOUK) GURGAON

22 | PRADEEP KUMAR SRI KRISHNA JEWELLERS HYDERABAD
23 | RUDRAKSH VIJAY ANAND JEWELLERS HYDERABAD
24 | JAYESH DHIRAJLAL CHOKSI CHOKSI JAMNADAS VIRJI JUNAGADH
25 | DILIP KUMAR AGARWAL BAIJ NATH RAM KISHORE KANPUR

26 | PRADEEP AGARWAL BAIJNATH RAMKISHORE JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. KANPUR

27 | S.V.VNARASIMHAM GUPTHA SREE MAHESHWARI JEWELLERS KHAMMAM
28 | AJAYV.SHAH RUPA JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. KOLKATA

29 | ARUP GHOSH KHADIM INDIALTD. KOLKATA

30 | ASHOK KUMAR DAGA DAGA JEWELS KOLKATA

31 | ATUL KUMAR JAIN ANUPAM TRADERS KOLKATA

32 | BIJENDRABOTHRA BOTHRA GEMS KOLKATA

33 | DHARMENDRA KAREL D. C. KAREL & SONS KOLKATA

34 | DHARMESH PAREKH RAMESH CHANDRA PAREKH KOLKATA

35 | DIPAK KUMAR BASAK D K BASAK JEWELLERS PVTLTD KOLKATA

36 | HARIKISHAN SONI H. K. JEWELLERS KOLKATA

37 | JIBAN KUMAR SEN SENCO JEWELLERY CENTRE KOLKATA

38 | JOGESHCHANDRA G. JHAVERI MADANJI MEGHRRAJ ZAVERRI KOLKATA

39 | KETAN DOSHI MODERN IMPEX KOLKATA
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MAHESH JHAWAR SHOBHANA TRADERS LIMITED KOLKATA
41 | MANOJ NATWARLAL SHETH KOMAL CREATION KOLKATA
42 | MANOJ RANASARIA EXCLUSIVE GEMS KOLKATA
43 | MINATIDEY SUBHAS BROTHERS JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. KOLKATA
44 | OMPRAKASH KADEL MAA KALI JEWELLERS KOLKATA
45 | PRADIP KUMAR DUTTA H.K. DUTTA & CO. KOLKATA
46 | RABINDRAAGARWAL SHIVAM JEWELLERS KOLKATA
47 | RAHUL CHHAWCHHARIA TRADITIONS KOLKATA
48 | SAILESH R. GANDHI RASIKLAL & BROTHERS ENTERPRISES PVT. LTD. KOLKATA
49 | SANJAY AGARWAL AB JEWELS PVT. LTD. KOLKATA
50 | SANJAY MODI DIAMOND DIMENSIONS PVT. LTD. KOLKATA
51 | SANJIV KEJARIWAL KEJRIWAL GOLD & SILVER (SKV COLLECTION PVT LTD)| KOLKATA
52 | SUNIL TOSAWAR ALL INDIA GEMS & JEWELLERY PUBLICATION KOLKATA
53 | VINAY JALU JALU CREATION PVT. LTD. KOLKATA
54 | ANIL KUMAR MODI JAIPUR DIAMOND JEWELLERS LUDHIANA
55 | ROHIT JAIN ROHIT'S HERITAGE JEWELLERS PVT. LTD. LUDHIANA
56 | JAGANATHAN N. GOLDEN JEWELLERS MADURAI
57 | S.B.SENTHILKUMAR SRI BALAGOPALAN JEWELLERY MART MADURAI
58 | RAVICHANDRAN M N CNB DIAMONDS MAYILADUTHURAI
59 | ASHOK KUMAR RASTOGI NIADER MAL ASHOK KUMAR JEWELLER MEERUT
60 | AMIT JHAVERI JHAVERI'S MUMBAI
61 | ASHISHMEHTA AMADENA JEWELS PVT. LTD. MUMBAI
62 | ASHISH SONI SHYAM JEWELLERS MUMBAI
63 | DEEPAK DWARKADAS TULSIANI DWARKADAS CHANDUMAL JEWELLERS MUMBAI
64 | DEVANG SANGANI OPULENCE CREATIONS PRIVATE LIMITED (JEWELEX) | MUMBAI
65 | DR.VIKRAM P. BEDI DR. VIKRAM P. BEDI ( Ph.D., FF.I.G, P.G) MUMBAI
66 | HEMANG BIPIN JAKHIA SKA DIAMOND TOOLS & ALLIED INDUSTRIES MUMBAI
67 | ISHWARIN. SHAH INSHA DIAMOND JEWELLERY MUMBAI
68 | K.T. RAMCHANDRAN GEMMOLOGICAL INSTITUTE OF INDIA MUMBAI
69 | KEYURS. SHAH CHOKSHI ARUN GANESH JEWELLERY (P) LTD. MUMBAI
70 | MAHENDRA PORWAL DIAMOND CREATION MUMBAI
71 | MITESH P. JAIN SWASTIK JEWELLERS MUMBAI
72 | NIRAKAR CHAND DIAMOND INDIA LIMITED MUMBAI
73 | NISHA MANILAL GEMATLAS CO. PRIVATE LIMITED MUMBAI
74 | NITIEN JAIN SHA PUNAMCHAND NEMAJI & CO. MUMBAI
75 | PARESH D. MEHTA TISHYA JEWELLRY MUMBAI
76 | PARESHR. SHAH JEWELDIAM MUMBAI
77 | RAJIVL.POPLEY KEWALRAM GHANSHAMDAS POPLEY & SONS MUMBAI
78 | RAJKUMAR B. BEHL RAJKUMAR JEWELLERS (P) LTD. MUMBAI
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RISHIT SANGHVI RELIANCE MONEY INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED MUMBAI
80 | RISHIT SANGHVI RELIANCE MONEY PRECIOUS METALS PVT. LTD. MUMBAI
81 | SAGAR PENDURKAR JANAKI JEWELLERS & C. A. PENDURKAR & CO. MUMBAI
82 | SAMIR KARKHANIS WELINGKAR INSTITUTE OF MANAGEMENT MUMBAI
83 | SHYAM DINANATH ANVEKAR SHIV-KEERTI JEWELLERS MUMBAI
84 | SUNILMEHRA KORPBIZ PVT. LTD. MUMBAI
85 | VINAY C.SHAH TREASURE MUMBAI
86 | VIJAY DHIRAJLAL GOPANI HARSH PRECIOUS METALS PVT. LTD. MUMBAI
87 | VINOD KUMAR JAIN VARA JEWELS MUMBAI
88 | VIPULB.RATHOR B.S. RATHOR JEWELLERS MUMBAI
89 | VIREN SURENDRA BHIMANI ZAVERCHAND BHURABHAI ZAVERI MUMBAI
90 | YOGESH BULCHANDANI DIAMANTINA FINE JEWELS LLP MUMBAI
91 | MR.PRAMOD BAJAJ POWER GEM INC NAVI MUMBAI
92 | AJAY LEEKHA ADAMUS NEW DELHI
93 | ARVIND KOTAWALA KOTAWALA CREATIONS PVT. LTD. NEW DELHI
94 | CHANDAN SINGH AMOLIQ JEWELS PRIVATE LTD. NEW DELHI
95 | MRIDUL GOEL GOEL JEWELLERS NEW DELHI
96 | NITIN GOEL KASHVI JEWELS PVT. LTD. NEW DELHI
97 | PANKAJJAIN D. T. EXPORTS NEW DELHI
98 | PUNEET DATTA KESHAV's by MULTANI JEWELLERS NEW DELHI
99 | RACHIT JAIN JEWEL D'SIRE NEW DELHI
100 | SANJAY KALSI J. D. SOLITAIRE NEW DELHI
101 | SANJIV VERMA GOVERDHAN VERMA PUNJAB JEWELLERS PVTLTD | NEW DELHI
102 | ASHISH GARG PREM JEWELLERS PATIALA
103 | VIVEK GUPTA SAT PAL JEWELLERS PATIALA
104 | P.S.GADGIL PNG JEWELLERY & GEMS PUNE
105 | VIJAYRAJ RANKA GULABCHAND CHATTRINGJI & SONS JEWELLERS | PUNE
106 | VIRALK. MEHTA GALAXY INTERNATIONAL PUNE
107 | FICHADIA CHHOTALAL HARJIVANDAS AASHRAY JEWELLERS RAJKOT
108 | LODHIYA M. VAJUBHAI VAJUBHAI JEWELLERS RAJKOT
109 | RAJNIKANTBHAILODHIA LODHIA JEWELLERS RAJKOT
110 | RAMESHBHAI VELAJIBHAI SAKARIYA BANSIDHAR JEWELLERS RAJKOT
111 | VAJUBHAI KADESARA POPULAR ART JEWELLERS RAJKOT
112 | RAVI SHANKAR GAURI GAURI ZEWARWALA SATNA
113 | L. VENKATESHWARA RAO LINGA PEARLS SECUNDERABAD
114 | CHANDRA PRAKASH SINHAL SILVER QUEEN JEWELLERS SILIGURI
115 | CHANDRAKANT A. WADKAR DISCOVER DIAMONDS THANE
116 | UDAY GOPINATH POWLE YASH JEWELLERS THANE
117 | KISHOR D. CHOKSHI KANJIBHAI JEWELLERS VADODARA
118 | PURANSHANKAR C. RAWAL ASHAPURI JEWELLERS VADODARA
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Director’s Report

To the Members,
Your Directors have pleasure in submitting their Tenth Annual Report of the Company together with the Audited Statements of Accounts
for the year ended 31st March, 2015.

FINANCIAL RESULTS / STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS :
The summarized standalone results of your Company are given in the table below :

[Amt. in Rupees]

Particulars Financial Year Ended
31/03/2015 *31/03/2014
Revenue from operation 7,99,63,198 7,50,49,521
Total Income 9,73,90,332 9,22,41,101
Surplus of Expenditure over (5,55,55,939) (2,76,20,509)

Income before Depreciation and tax

Less: Depreciation (22,25,831) (4,78,638)

Less: Provision for Income Tax - -
(including for earlier years)

Less: Provision for Deferred Tax - --

Surplus of Expenditure over Income (5,75,70,530) (2,80,99,147)

* Previous year's Figures have been regrouped / rearranged wherever necessary

OPERATION REVIEW :

During the year under review, the capital corpus fund for the current year is Rs. 26,86,70,000/- it increased by Rs. 1,60,30,000/- as
compared to previous year. The total receipt for the current year Rs. 9,73,90,332/- and expenditure of Rs. 15,49,60,862/- and it amounted to
deficit of Rs. 5,75,70,530/- which is carried forward with the opening deficit of Rs. 3,83,42,400/- and therefore the total deficit shown in the
Balance SheetisRs. 9,59,12,930./-.

STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIR:

The Company is a Non Profit making Company and over many years since the inception, GJF has been playing a major role in
organizing and evolving the hither to unorganized sector of the Gem and Jewellery Industry. GJF provides service to the domestic sector of
Gem & Jewellery industry which is being widely acclaimed and well recognized not only by members spread across the nation but the Central
and State Government also. In short span of time GJF has grown and transformed to an internationally renowned Apex Trade Body that
represents the vibrant and most dynamic domestic sector of Indian Gem & Jewellery Industry courtesy to the most competent and vibrant
leadership of GJF. The main mission of the company is to support and promote the progress and prosperity of all the members in the Gems and
Jewellery Industry across India.
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MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY OCCURRED
BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR TO WHICH THIS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE
REPORT:

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred between the end of the financial year to which
this financial statements relate and the date of this report.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES ORINVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 :
There were no loans, guarantees or investments made by the Company under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under
review and hence the said provision is not applicable.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS ORARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED PARTIES :

Related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were in the ordinary course of business and on arm's length basis.
The particulars of the contracts or arrangement/s with related parties during the financial year 2014-2015 are disclosed in FORM NO. AOC-2
in ANNEXURE-II. Except as stated in the disclosure, there were no materially significant related party transactions made by the company with
its promoters, Directors, Key managerial Personal or other designated persons which may have a potential conflict with the interest of the
company atlarge.

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES :
“ Enterprise where control exists ;
GJF Events & Promotions Federation (Board controlled subsidiary)

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS :
There has been no change in the Nature of business during the year under review.

DEPOSITS :

During the year under review, the company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of sections 2(31) and 73 of the companies
Act, 2013, and the Rules framed there under and any re-enactments thereof, and as such no amount of principle or interest was outstanding as
of the balance sheet date.

SHARE CAPITAL :
The company is a Section 8 company without any share capital and limited by guarantee.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS AND SYSTEMS :

Your company has in place adequate financial control system and framework in place to ensure:
The orderly and efficient conduct of its business;

Safeguarding of its assets;

The prevention and detection of frauds and errors;

The accuracy and completeness of the accounting records; and
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The timely preparation of reliable financial information.

The internal financial controls with reference to the Financial Statements are commensurate with the size and nature of business of the

Company. Further Directors are personally overview the adequacy of internal controls.

In addition to Internal Audit, the Company has implemented well established internal financial practices, tool for mitigating non-compliances
risk and internal Code of Business Conduct in order to ensure adequate internal financial control commensurate with the size ofthe Company.

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS CONDUCTED DURING THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW :
During the financial year under review, the Company had conducted the following Board meetings on various occasions

Type of Meeting Total No. of meetings held during the year
Board Meeting 6

Audit Committee Not Applicable

Nomination & Not Applicable

Remuneration

Committee

Class Meeting Not

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL :

The below mentioned directors were appointed as Additional Directors who were holding the said office till the date of this Annual General

Meeting. Your Directors recommends their appointment as Directors of the Company.

No. Name of Director Date of Appointment
1. Mr. G V Sreedhar 01/04/2015

2. Mr. Sumeet Anand 07/05/2015

3. Mr. Ramankumar Pratapchand Solanki 07/05/2015

4. Mr. Raj Kumar Jain 07/05/2015

5. Mr. Manoj Kumar Arvindlal Soni 07/05/2015

6. Mr.Sankar Sen 07/05/2015

7. Mr. Bachh Raj Bamalwa 18/08/2015

8. Mr. Deen Dayal Karel 18/08/2015
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Further, Mr. Pramod Kumar Agarwalhave resigned as Director of the Company w.e.f. 16-03-2015 respectively.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT :

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board hereby submitits responsibility Statement : -
(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation
relating to material departures;
(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the
profitand loss of the company for that period;
(c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;
(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and
(e) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were
adequate and operating effectively.

STATEMENT CONCERNING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY OF THE COMPANY :
The Company does not have any Risk Management Policy as the element of risk threatening the Company's existence is very minimal.

DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY :
The Company is nonprofit making company and is totally involved in the growth of society.

STATUTORY AUDITORS :

M/s Mahendra Zaveri & Co., Chartered Accountants, Mumbai were appointed as Statutory Auditors for a period of 5 years in the Annual
General Meeting held on 07" September, 2014.Their ratification of appointment and payment of remuneration are to be confirmed and
approved in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The Company has received a certificate from the above Auditors to the effect that if their
appointmentis ratified, it would be in accordance with the provisions of Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013.

EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS OR ADVERSE REMARKS OR DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE
AUDITORS INTHEIRREPORTS :

There is no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by the Auditors in their report.

EXTRACT OF ANNUALRETURN:

Pursuantto the provisionof Section 134 (3) (a) of the Companies Act, 2013 Extract of the Annual Return for the financial year ended 31* March,
2015 made under the Provisions of Section 92(3) of the Act is attached as ANNEXURE-Il which form part of this Report.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO :
The provisions of Section 134(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply to our Company.

The foreign exchange inflow during the year under review is- NIL

The foreign exchange outflow during the year under review is- Rs. 6,18,162/-
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS :

Your Directors wish to place on record the supports, assistance and guideline provided by the financial institutions, banks, customers,
suppliers and other business associates, consultants, and various Government Authorities for their continued support extended to your
Companies activities during the year under review. Your Directors deeply appreciate the committed efforts put in by employees at all levels,
whose continued commitment and dedication contributed greatly to achieving the goals set by your Company. Your Directors also
acknowledges gratefully the shareholders for their support and confidence reposed on your Company.

FORAND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

SD SD

Haresh Soni Ashok Minawala
Director Director
DIN-00275128 DIN-00781013

Date: 29-09-2015
Place: Mumbai

57




Director’s Report

ANNEXURE - I

FORM AOC-2
(Pursuantto clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of
section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions atarm's length basis

(a) | Name(s) of the related Mr. Mr. Ms. Mr. Mr. Mr.
party and nature of Paresh Pramod Nirupa Balram Ashok Paresh
relationship Shah Agarwal Bhatt Garg | Minawala Shah

Director | Director | Director | Director | Director | Director

(b) | Nature of  contracts/

arrangements/ Sale / Sale / Sale / Sale / Sale / Rent
transactions Purchase | Purchase | Purchase | Purchase Purchase

(c) | Duration of the contracts /

arrangements/transactions | Yearly Yearly Yearly Yearly Yearly Yearly
(d) | Salient terms of the
contracts or arrangements RS. RS. RS. RS. RS. RS.

or transactions including  3401,284 | 21,38,390 53,46,122 | 82000  20,20000 | 26,96,640
the value, if any

(e) | Amount paid as advances,
if any: Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
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ANNEXURE- I
Form No. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

as on the financial year ended on March 31, 2015
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS :

i) CIN U91990MH2005NPL154999

i) Registration Date 22/07/2005

i) Name of the Company All India Gems And Jewellery Trade
Federation

iv) Category / Sub- Category of the Company Company licensed under Section 8 &
Limited by Guarantee

V) Address of the Registered office and contact Plot No. A-56, Road No. 1, 5" Floor, P &

details S Corporate House, Behind Tunga

International, MIDC, Andheri-East,
Mumbai-400093

Vi) Whether listed company No

vii) Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar NA
and Transfer Agent, if any

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
(All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

No. Name and Description of main NIC Code of the % to total turnover
products / services Product/service of the company
1 | To promote, aid, help, assist and encourage 91990 100%

the advancement and furtherance of
all types of jewellery.

lll. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES : N A
" Enterprise where control exists ;
GJF Events & Promotions Federation (Board controlled subsidiary)

VI. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
The company is registered under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013 without having share capital and limited by guarantee.
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V. INDEBTEDNESS
The Company has notborrowed any funds, neither secured or unsecured.

VI.REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL -
A.Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

The company has not appointed any Managing Director, Whole-time Director and Manager.
B. Remuneration to other directors

The company does not provide any remuneration to any ofits directors.

C.Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other Than MD /Manager /WTD

The company has not appointed any Key Managerial Person.

VII. PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES :
There are no penalties, punishments against the company or its directors.

By Order of the Board
ForAllindia Gems and Jewellery Trade Federation

SD SD

Haresh Soni Ashok Minawala
Director Director
DIN-00275128 DIN-00781013

Date  :29-09-2015
Place :Mumbai
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MAHENDRA ZAVERI & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Office No. 8, 6th Floor, Tardeo Air-conditioned Market, Tardeo, Mumbai - 400 034
Tel: 23514112 / 23515045 Email: mpzco@yahoo.co.in

To,
The Members of All India Gems & Jewellery Trade Federation.

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of All India Gems & Jewellery Trade Federation which comprise the
Balance sheet as at 31st March 2015, the Statement of Income and Expenditure for the year then ended, Cash Flow Statement for the year
then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act') with
respect to the preparation and presentation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We have taken into account the
provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the
provisions of the Actand the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the
Company's preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the Company has in place an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
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basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give
the information required by the Actin the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
acceptedin India of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March 2015, and its Deficit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Emphasis of Matters :

We draw attention to the following matters in the Notes to Financial Statements:
a. Note 3.6 (A) to the financial statements which describes the uncertainty of the outcome related to Service Tax Liability.
b. Note 3.7 to the financial statements regarding non compliance of the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956/Companies Act, 2013 and
provisions of the company’s Memorandum and Articles of Association with respect to the appointments and retirement by rotation, of the
company’s directors, members in excess of permitted limits as specified in its Articles of Association and additional class of members, all of
which may be legally challenged besides attracting penal provisions of the Act in relation to which the financial and accounting implications
cannot be presently ascertained.

Our opinionis not modified in respect of these matters.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. This report does notinclude statement on matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the Companies (Auditors Report) Order 2015 issued
by the Central Government of India in terms of Sec. 143 (11) of the Companies Act, 2013, as the company is licensed to operate under
section 25 of the Companies Act 1956/section 8 of the Companies Act 2013, and therefore the said order is not applicable to the company.
2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that :
a. we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary
forthe purposes of our audit.
b. in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our
examination of those books;
c. the Balance sheet, the Statement of Income and Expenditure and the Cash flow statement dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account;
d. in our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act,
read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;
e. on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March 2015 taken on record by the Board of
Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March 2015 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of
the Act except the following in respect of whom we are unable to comment as regards their disqualification or otherwise in the
absence of any information or representation received from the said Directors ;
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NITIN KADAM

PARESH SHAH

ASHOK BARDIA
NIRUPA BHATT

MANISH JAIN
BACHHRAJ BAMALWA
ZAVERILAL VIRJIBHAI MANDALIA
VIJAY KUMAR KHANNA
SURVO CHANDRA
DIPAKKUMAR K CHOKSI
RAKESH TALWAR

Ol N[O OBl WwWwW IN|—~

—_
o

—_
—_

f. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:
i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its financial statements — Refer Note 3.5 and
3.6 tothe financial statements;
ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable
losses.
iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For Mahendra Zaveri & Co.
Chartered Accountants

sD

Mahendra Zaveri
(Proprietor)
M.No. 043794)
FRN: 105777W

Place: Mumbai
Date: 29/09/2015
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Balance Sheet

(in Rupees)
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, Note 2015 2014
l. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Shareholders’ funds
(a) Share capital - -
(b) Reserves and surplus 1 17,27,57,070 21,42,97,600
(c) Money received against share warrants - -
2 Share application money pending allotment - -
3 Non-current liabilities
(a) Long-term borrowings - -
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (Net) - -
(c) Other Long term liabilities 2 1,01,90,599 1,44,92,473
(d) Long-term provisions - -
4 Current liabilities
(a) Short-term borrowings - -
(b) Trade payables - -
(c) Other current liabilities 3 3,61,74,760 3,09,81,263
(d) Short-term provisions 4 11,43,146 13,75,160
TOTAL 22,02,65,575 26,11,46,496
Il ASSETS
1 Non-current assets
(a) Fixed assets 5
(i) Tangible assets 19,79,721 33,83,355
(i) Intangible assets 40,371 1,36,061
(iii) Capital work-in-progress - -
(iv) Intangible assets under development - -
(b) Non-current investments 6 1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000
(c) Deferred tax assets (net) - -
(d) Long-term loans and advances 7 17,18,580 15,15,580
(e) Other non-current assets - -
2 Current assets
(a) Current investments - -
(b) Inventories - -
(c) Trade receivables 8 92,20,364 52,84,852
(d) Cash and cash equivalents 9 17,05,76,071 22,38,44,031
(e) Short-term loans and advances 10 1,74,023 16,41,828
(f)  Other current assets 11 2,65,56,441 1,53,40,788
TOTAL 22,02,65,575 26,11,46,496
Significant Accounting Policies & Notes to Accounts 16

As per our report attached

For Mahendra Zaveri & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration No.:105777W

Sd/-

Mahendra Zaveri
Proprietor

Membership No.:043794

Place: Mumbai
Date: 29/09/2015

All India Gems & Jewellery Trade Federation
For & on Behalf of the Board

Sd/-
ASHOK P. MINAWALA

DIN-00781013
Director

Sd/-
HARESH C. SONI

DIN-00275128
Director

Place: Mumbai
Date: 29/09/2015
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Director




Statement of Income and Expenditure

(in Rupees)
Statement of Income and Expenditure for the year ended 31st March, Note 2015 2014
l. Revenue from operations 12 7,99,63,198 7,50,49,521
1. Other income 13 1,74,27,134 1,71,91,580
Il Total Revenue (I + I1) 9,73,90,332 9,22,41,101
V. Expenses:
Cost of materials consumed - -
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade - -
Changes in inventories of finished goods work-in-progress and - -
Stock-in-Trade
Employee benefits expense 14 1,42,92,366 91,61,388
Finance costs - -
Depreciation and amortization expense 5 22,25,831 4,78,638
Other expenses 15 13,84,42,665 11,07,00,222
Total expenses 15,49,60,862 12,03,40,248
V. Surplus of Income over Expenditure before (5,75,70,530) (2,80,99,147)
exceptional and extraordinary items and tax
(1n-1v)
VI, Exceptional items - -
VII. Surplus of Income over Expenditure before extraordinary items (5,75,70,530) (2,80,99,147)
and tax (V - VI)
VIIIL. Extraordinary Items - -
IX. Surplus of Income over Expenditure before tax (VII- VIII) (5,75,70,530) (2,80,99,147)
X Tax expense:
(1) Current tax - -
(2) Deferred tax - -
Xl Surplus of Income over Expenditure / (5,75,70,530) (2,80,99,147)
(Surplus of Expenditure over Income) for the
period from continuing operations (VII-VIII)
Xl Surplus of Income over Expenditure / (Surplus of Expenditure - -
over Income) from discontinuing operations
Xl Tax expense of discontinuing operations - -
XIV Surplus of Income over Expenditure / (Surplus of Expenditure - -
over Income) from Discontinuing operations (after tax) (XII-XIII)
XV Surplus of Income over Expenditure/(Surplus of (5,75,70,530) (2,80,99,147)
Expenditure over Income) for the period (XI + XIV)
XVI Earnings per equity share:
(1) Basic
(2) Diluted
Significant Accounting Policies & Notes to Accounts 16

As per our report attached

For Mahendra Zaveri & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration No.:105777W

Sd/- Sd/-
Mahendra Zaveri HARESH C. SONI
Proprietor DIN-00275128

Membership No.:043794

Place: Mumbai
Date: 29/09/2015

Director

Place: Mumbai
Date: 29/09/2015
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Sd/-
ASHOK P. MINAWALA

DIN-00781013
Director

Sd/-

NITIN M. KHANDELWAL
DIN-01784920

Director




Cash Flow Statement

(in Rupees)

Cash Flow Statement for the Year ended 31st March,

For the Period Ended

March 31, 2015

March 31, 2014

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit / ( Loss ) before Tax and prior period items
Add/Less: Interest (Net)

Depreciation
Unclaimed TDS of Earlier Years written off

Operating profit before working Capital

(Increase)/Decrease in Trade & Other Receivable

Increase/(Decrease) Trade Payable,
Current Liabilities & Provision

(5,75,70,530) (2.80,99,147)
1,74,27,134 (1,70,00,088)
20,14,591 478,638
1,94,41,725 (1,65,21,450)

(3,81,28,806)

(4,46,20,597)

(3,79,00,376) 49,53,358
(3,53,628) 2,37,30,574
(3,82,54,004) 2,86,83,932

Cash Generated from Operations

(7,63,82,810)

(1,59,36,665)

Tax paid

(96,15,776)

(40,54,215)

Cash Flow Before Extraordinary Items

(8,59,98,586)

(1,99,90,880)

Extra ordinary Items / Adjustments (Prior Period Item)

Cash Flow After Extraordinary Items

(8,59,98,586)

(1,99,90,880)

B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

(Purchase) / Sale of Fixed Assets (Net)
(Purchase) / Sale of Investment
Interest Received

Net Cash Used for Investing Activities

C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Capital Corpus Account

Net cash From Financing Activities

Net Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash and Cash Equivalents (OPENING BALANCE)

Cash and Cash Equivalents (CLOSING BALANCE)

-7,26,507 (29,56,846)
1,74,27,134; 1,70,00,088-
1,67,00,627 1,40,43,242
1,60,30,000 8,91,25,000
1,60,30,000 8,91,25,000

(5,32,67,960) 8,31,77,361
22,38,44,031 14,06,66,669
17,05,76,071 22,38,44,030

(5,32,67,960) 8,31,77,361

As per our report attached

For Mahendra Zaveri & Co. All India Gems & Jewellery Trade Federation
Chartered Accountants For & on Behalf of the Board

Firm's Registration No.:105777W

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

Mahendra Zaveri HARESH C. SONI ASHOK P. MINAWALA
Proprietor DIN-00275128 DIN-00781013
Membership No.:043794 Director Director

Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai

Date: 29/09/2015 Date: 29/09/2015
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Schedules to Balance Sheet

Reserves & Surplus

(in Rupees)

As on 31st March,

Particulars
2015 2014
a. Capital Corpus Account
Opening Balance 25,26,40,000 16,35,15,000
(+) Current year addition 1,60,30,000 8,91,25,000
Closing Balance 26,86,70,000 25,26,40,000
b. Surplus
Opening balance (3,83,42,400) (1,02,43,254)
Less: Surplus of Expenditure over Income for the current year (5,75,70,530) (2,80,99,147)
Closing Balance (9,59,12,930) (3,83,42,400)
Total(a+b) 17,27,57,070 21,42,97,600
2 Non-current liabilities .
(in Rupees)
. As on 31st March,
Particulars
2015 2014
Other Long term liabilities
1 Advances received 1,01,90,599 1,44,92,473
Total 1,01,90,599 1,44,92 473
3 Other Current Liabilities .
(in Rupees)
. As on 31st March,
Particulars
2015 2014
Other payables
1 Sundry creditors for expenses 40,19,238 95,52,197
2 Advances received 48,40,275 2,10,93,516
3 Duties & Taxes 2,73,15,247 3,35,550
Total 3,61,74,760 3,09,81,263
4 Short Term Provisions (in Rupees)
. As on 31st March,
Particulars
2015 2014
Others
Expenses payable 11,43,146 13,75,160
Total 11,43,146 13,75,160
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Schedules to Balance Sheet

7 Long Term Loans and Advances .
(in Rupees)
Particulars As on 31st March,
2015 2014
Security Deposits
Unsecured, considered good 17,18,580 15,15,580
Total 17,18,580 15,15,580
8 Trade Receivables .
(in Rupees)
Particulars As on 31st March,
2015 2014
(a) | Trade receivables outstanding for a period less than six 80,91,735 52,84,852
months from the date they are due for payment
(b) | Trade receivables outstanding for a period exceeding six months 11,28,629 -
from the date they are due for payment
Total (a + b) 92,20,364 52,84,852
8A  Trade Receivable stated above include debts due by:
(in Rupees)
. As on 31st March,
Particulars
2015 2014
Private Company in which director is a member
1 P & S Jewellery Ltd 1,36,458 30,16,957
2 Derewala Jewellers Industries 13,45,932 -
3 GIA India Laboratory Pvt Ltd 48,458 -
4 P C Jewellers 20,657 -
5 Mirrar Jewels Pvt Ltd 25,000 -
Firm in which director is a partner
1 Danabhai Jewellers & Sons 5,910
Total 15,82,415 30,16,957
9 Cash and cash equivalents .
(in Rupees)
. As on 31st March,
Particulars
2015 2014
a. Balances with banks 71,051 71,31,041
b Cash on hand 9,253 2,030
Fixed deposits with banks* 17,04,95,770 21,67,10,960
Total 17,05,76,074 22,38,44,031

* Fixed deposits with banks include deposits of Rs. Nil. [Previous year Rs. Nil ] with maturity of more than 12 months.
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Schedules to Balance Sheet

10 Short-term loans and advances .
(in Rupees)
. As on 31st March,
Particulars
2015 2014
Others
Unsecured , Considered good
a. Security Deposits - -
b. Advances to staff 1,20,404 2,34,939
C. Advances for shows 53,619 1,28,457
d. Advances recoverable - 12,78,432
Total 1,74,023 16,41,828
11 Other current assets .
(in Rupees)
Sr. Particulars As on 31st March,
No 2015 2014
1 Tax deducted at source 96,15,776 60,42,399
2 Interest Accrued on Fixed Deposit [CBI] 57,72,726 63,54,033
3 Interest Accrued on Fixed Deposit Receipts [HDFC] 1,94,103 2,71,701
4 Service Tax Refund 3,65,551 3,65,551
5 Cenvat Credit 43,87,495 16,49,306
6 Expenses - PMI 2 56,01,701 -
7 Prepaid Insurance 5,00,000 -
8 Prepaid Expenses 1,19,089 6,57,798
Total 2,65,56,441 1,53,40,788
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Schedule to Profit & Loss Account

12  Revenue from Operations (in Rupees)
Particul As on 31st March,
r
artieutars 2015 2014
Other operating revenues 7,99,63,198 7,50,49,521
Total 7,99,63,198 7,50,49,521
13  Other Income (in Rupees)
Particul As on 31st March,
articutars 2015 2014
Interest Income on Fixed Deposits 1,74,27,134 1,70,00,088
Interest on Income Tax Refund - 1,91,492
Total 1,74,27,134 1,71,91,580
14 Employee Benefits Expense (in Rupees)

As on 31st March,

Particulars 5015 5014
(a)| Salaries and incentives 1,15,88,981 88,64,443
(b)| Staff welfare expenses 20,14,910 2,96,945
(c)| Gratuity 6,88,475 -
Total 1,42,92,366 91,61,388
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Schedule to Profit & Loss Account

15 Other expenses (in Rupees)
Sr. . As on 31st March,
No. Particulars 2015 2014
1 | Advertisement charges 20,72,500 15,21,836
2 | Administration charges 51,577 32,866
3 | Annual maintenance charges 14,486 8,250
4 | Affiliation charges ( Star Scheme ) 2,10,000 75,000
5| Audit Fees 2,50,000 2,80,900
6 | Assessment fees ( Star Scheme ) 12,33,000 19,21,000
7 | Bank charges 7,881 18,941
8 | Board meeting & AGM expenses 29,77,694 43,16,445
9 | Books & Periodical 1,880 -
10| Centre validation charges 3,60,000 1,05,000
11| Computer expenses 1,22,946 1,06,800
12| Commission and brokerage charges - 80,000
13| Travelling and Conveyance 1,08,83,549 2,39,60,781
14| Designing expenses 14,92,750 84,500
15| Diwali expenses 1,01,200 91,226
16| Domain charges 1,432 9,687
17| Electricity Charges 8,23,099 3,74,364
18| Exhibition expenses 17,57,919 12,45,946
19| Event expenses 3,03,39,426 2,25,24,737
20| Filing Fees 14,470 29,461
21| Gift & Memento's 34,03,726 31,30,025
22| Hotel expenses 2,42,57,380 2,45,66,054
23| Interest on TDS 22,919 10,293
24| Interest on Service Tax - 3,57,333
25| Interest on PTRC / PTEC - 1,400
26| Input service tax credit unutilized 7,49,019 3,10,302
27| Legal & Professional Fees 1,24,67,615 1,11,24,658
28| Loading & Unloading charges - 26,650
29| Meeting expenses 1,43,197 1,13,386
30| Miscellaneous expense 5,35,086 7,375
31| Office expenses 3,54,008 3,97,520
32| Office Repairs and Maintenance 77,564 5,888
33| Packaging Materials - 11,860
34| Postage & Courier 13,16,385 12,40,855
35| Printing & Stationery 71,94,292 66,53,374
36| Project expenses 1,400 -
37| Protest expenses 5,09,098 -
38| Promotional expenses - 82,236
39| Rates & taxes 2,000 4,000
40| Refreshment expenses 4,46,258 4,02,791
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Schedule to Profit & Loss Account

15 Other expenses
41| Registration charges 10,667 9,666
42| Rent & Damages 24,00,000 26,40,388
43| ROC charges - 100
44| Student Award scholarship 500 13,03,034
45| SMS & Email Charges 6,44,497 6,34,400
46| Society maintenance charges 23,625 3,375
47| Exchange Loss 11,763 -
48| Telephone & Internet Charges 9,48,645 7,10,525
49| Trade Mark - 2,340
50| Translation Charges 2,312 32,485
51| Transportation Charges 1,31,370 1,400
52| Website & Software charges 11,820 1,28,771
53| Membership Expenses 6,06,400 -
54| Charity Expenses 80,600 -
55| Licence Fees 3,16,884
56| Cash Discount 3,96,518
57| Prior Period Expenses 2,56,97,122
58| Office expenses - East Zone 4,89,546 -
59| Service Tax F.Y. 14-15 24,74,640 -
Total 13,84,42,665 11,07,00,222
15A Payments to the auditor (excluding Service Tax): (in Rupees)
Sr. ) As on 31st March,
Particulars
No. 2015 2014
a | as Auditor 2,50,000 2,50,000
b | for taxation matters 50,000 50,000
c for other services 35,000 50,000
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Significance of Accounts

16. Significant accounting policies and Notes forming part of the
financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2015

1. Corporate information.

The company was incorporated on July 22, 2005. The main object of the company is to promote, aid, help, assist and encourage the
advancement and furtherance of local and inland trade in gold jewellery, diamond jewellery, silver jewellery etc. by providing all types of
training, information and knowledge to the manufacturers and traders, in jewellery of all types, size and varieties, its industry, trade and
commerce with the aim of creating a healthy atmosphere amongst the members without any motive of making profit.

2. Significant accounting policies.

2.1 Basis of accounting and preparation of financial statements.

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India
(Indian GAAP) to comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the 2013 Act") / Companies Act, 1956 ("the
1956 Act"), as applicable. The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost convention. The
accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are consistent with those followed in the previous year except as
mentioned in Note 3.8 in the Notes to accounts.

2.2 Use of estimates.

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the Management to make estimates and assumptions
considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and the reported income and expenses during
the year. The Management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future
results could differ due to these estimates and the differences between the actual results and the estimates are recognised in the periods in
which the results are known / materialise.

2.3Inventories.
There are no inventories. Consumables like stationery items are treated as revenue expenses during the year and therefore inventory is
not maintained.

2.4 Fixed Assets.
Fixed assets are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation / amortisation. Costs include all expenses incurred to bring the asset to its
presentlocation and condition.

2.5Depreciation on Tangible Assets.

Depreciable amount for assets is the cost of an asset, or other amount substituted for cost, less its estimated residual value. Depreciation
on tangible fixed assets has been provided on the written down value method as per the useful life prescribed in Schedule Il to the
Companies Act, 2013.Fixed assets exclude assets individually costing Rs 5,000 or less which are not capitalised except when they are
part of a larger capital investment programme.
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Significance of Accounts

2.6 Revenue recognition.

Revenue earned is recognized in the books when there is reasonable certainty in collection thereof and in cases of reasonable uncertainty
its recognition is postponed till ultimate collection.

Receipts / Donations towards the corpus are capitalised and accounted on the date of receipt. Interest income is accounted on accrual
basis.

The company is recognising the income from the event ‘Preferred Manufacturers of India’ (PMI), on the basis of proportionate budgeted
expenses and total budgeted expenses.

2.7 Foreign currency transactions and translations.

Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at the original rates of exchange in force at the time the transactions are effected. At the
year-end, monetary items denominated in foreign currency and forward exchange contracts are reported using closing rates of exchange.
Exchange differences arising thereon and on realization/ payment of foreign exchange are accounted, in the relevant year, as income or
expense.

2.8 Investments.
Current Investments are carried at the lower of cost or quoted/ fair value, computed category wise. Long term investments are stated at
cost. Provision for diminution in the value of long term investments is made only if such decline is other than temporary.

2.9 Employee Retirement benefits.

a. The Company contributes towards Provident Fund which is defined contribution retirement benefit plan for eligible employees. Liability
in respect thereof is determined on the basis of contribution as required to be made under the statutes/rules.

b. Gratuity liability, a defined benefit scheme, and provision for compensated absences are accrued and provided on actual basis.

2.10 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Aprovision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of a past event, for which it is probable that cash outflow
will be required and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. A contingent liability is disclosed when the Company has a
possible and present obligation where it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle it. Contingent Assets are not
recognized in the financial statement.

2.11 Service tax input credit
Service tax input credit is accounted for in the books in the period in which the underlying service received is accounted and when there is
reasonable certainty in availing/ utilising the credits.

3. Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2015
3.1Payments in foreign exchange :

Particulars 31.03.2015
Annual Membership Fees paid to World Diamond Council Rs. 6,18,162
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Significance of Accounts

3.2 Related Party Disclosures
Related Parties disclosures for the year ended March 31, 2015.
a. Enterprise where control exists;
1. GJF Events & Promotions Federation (Board controlled subsidiary).
b. Details of Related Parties.
1. Key Managerial Personnel;
(i) Mr Sribash Dasmohapatra— Executive Director.

(i) Directors;

Directors
1 Ashok Minawala
2 Paresh Shah
3 Suvro Chandra
4 K. Shrinivasan
5 Nitin Kadam
6 Ramesh Narang
7 Haresh Soni
8 C.Vinod Hargriv
9 Bachhraj Bamalwa
10 Ashok kumar Baradia
1" N.Anantha Padmanaban
12 Zaveri Vrijbhai Mandalia
13 Vijay Khanna
14 Pramod Agrawal
15 Nirupa Bhatt
16 Balram Garg
17 Prabir Chatterjee

¢. Enterprises over which Board of Directors are able to exercise significantinfluence and with whom transactions have taken place during

the year.
1 | Danabhai Jewellers 10 | Nemichand Bamalwa & Sons
2 | Danabhai Jewellers & Sons 11 | Anopchand Tilokchand Jewellers Pvt Ltd
3 | P&S Jewellery Ltd 12 | NAC Jewellers (P) Ltd
4 | P C Chandra & Sons India Pvt Ltd 13 | Zaveri & Company Pvt Ltd
5 | Emerald Jewel Industry India Ltd 14 | Khanna Jewellers
6 | Kadam & Kadam Jewellers Pvt Ltd 15 | Derewala Jewellers Industries Limited
7 | Hazoorilal & Sons Jewellers 16 | GIAIndia Laboratory Pvt Ltd
8 | Premii Valji & Sons Jewellers 17 | P C Jewellers (P) Ltd
9 | CKrishniah Chetty & Sons Pvt Ltd 18 | Mirrar Jewels Pvt Ltd
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Significance of Accounts

d. Transactions with the related parties and key managerial personnel.

No Nature of Transactions Amount
1 Revenue Expenses
Purchase of Gifts , Mementoes
Danabhai Jewellers 20,20,000
Zaveri & Co Pvt 24,300
2 Rent and Electricity Expense
P&S Jewellery Ltd 34,79,826
3 Travelling Expenses 5,910
Danabhai Jewellers
4 Professional Fees 27,53,904
Sribash Dasmohapatra
Operating Revenues
3 Advertisement Charges
P&S Jewellery Ltd 3,65,450
PC Chandra & Sons India Pvt Ltd 25,000
Emerald Jewel Industry India Ltd 25,000
Kadam and Kadam Jewellers 15,000
Premii Valji & Sons Jewellers 25,000
NAC Jewellers (P) Ltd 1,35,000
Zaveri & Co Pvt Ltd 25,000
Khanna Jewellers 15,730
Derewala Jewellers Industries Limited 1,00,000
GIA India Laboratory Pvt Ltd 6,00,000
PC Jewellers (P) Ltd 75,000
Mirrar Jewels Pvt Ltd 25,000
4 Participation Charges
PC Chandra & Sons India Pvt Ltd 1,61,250
Emerald Jewel Industry India Ltd 5,00,000
Nemichand Bamalwa & Sons 1,03,000
Anopchand Tilokchand Jewellers Pvt Ltd 4,49,440
Derewala Jewellers Industries Limited 20,22,480
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Significance of Accounts

e. Balance with Related Parties

5 Administration Charges
Emerald Jewel Industry India Ltd 43,259
Hazoorilal & Sons Jewellers 31,461
C.Krishniah Chetty & Sons Pvt Ltd 19,663
Anopchand Tilokchand Jewellers Pvt Ltd 23,596
NAC Jewellers (P) Ltd 81,720
GIA India Laboratory Pvt Ltd 2,247
PC Jewellers (P) Ltd 7,000
6 Assessment Fees
Premji Valji & Sons Jewellers 6,000
7 Delegation Fees
Nemichand Bamalwa & Sons 1,000
8 Trustmark Enroliment Fees
NAC Jewellers (P) Ltd 5,000
9 Sponsorship Charges
GIA India Laboratory Pvt Ltd 44 43,875
1 Amount due from - as at March 31, 2015
Derewala Jewellers Industries Limited 13,45,932
GIA India Laboratory Pvt Ltd 48,458
P C Jewellers (P) Ltd 20,657
Mirrar Jewels Pvt Ltd 25,000
P &S Jewellery Ltd 1,36,458
Danabhai Jewellers & Sons 5,910
2 Amount due to - as at March 31, 2015
NAC Jewellers (P) Ltd 50,220

3.3 Additional Information as required by Paragraph 2 of the General Instructions for Preparation of Consolidation Financial Statements to

Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013.




Significance of Accounts

Name of the :
entity in the Net Assets i.e. total Assets Share of Profit or loss
Parent Company minus total liabilities
As % of As % of
consolidated consolida
net assets ted profit
Amount or loss Amount
Parent
All India Gems &
Jewellery Trade
Federation 100.19% 17,27,57,070/- 99.94% (5,75,70,530/-)
Subsidiaries
GJF Events &
Promotion
Federation -0.19% (3,34,160/-) 0.06% (33,865/-)

3.4FormA0C-1
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of the subsidiary and the joint venture.

Part'A' Subsidiary

No Name of the Subsidiary Company GJF Events &
Promotion Federation

1 Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned 1.4.2014 t0 31.3.2015
2 Share Capital -

3 Reserves & Surplus (3,34,160)

4 Total Assets 6,48,710

5 Total Liabilities 9,82,870

6 Investments -

7 Turnover 5515

8 Profit before Taxation - 33,865

9 Provision for taxation -

10 Profit after Taxation - 33,865

11 Proposed Dividend -

12 % of Shareholding 100%

1 Name of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operation — None

2 Names of the subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year - None
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Significance of Accounts

3.5 Contingent Liabilities and Commitments (to the extent not provided for).

Contingent Liability

As at 31.3.2015

Income Tax demands disputed in

1 appeals before CIT (Appeal)-1, Mumbai. Rupees
Pertaining to Assessment Year 2011-12
A (F.Y. 2010-11). 13,55,669
Pertaining to Assessment Year 2012-13
B (F.Y. 2011-12). 39,22,000
Total 52,77,669

The Income Tax assessments of the Company as stated above have been disputed and the company has preferred an appeal before the
Commissioner of Income Tax (Appeals). The Company has been legally advised that the demands raised are likely to be either deleted or
substantially reduced and accordingly no provision is considered necessary.

3.6.
A.) Asearch was conducted on 13th August 2015 at the office premises of the company at Mumbai by the Service Tax Department and the
company has voluntarily made the following Service Tax payments on the basis of certain issues pointed out by the Service Tax Department;
i.Rs. 18,33,296/- on 17.08.2015 (includes interest of Rs 2,70,384/-)
The Service Tax Department has ordered a Special Audit u/s 72A of the Finance Act 1994 for the period 2010-11 t0 2014-15.
The company has voluntarily made the following Service Tax payments;
ii. Rs. 3,96,13,9550n 15.09.2015 (includes interest of Rs 1,53,91,646/-)

The working of the above Service Tax payment s as follows;

Description Financial Year Value Service Tax Interest Total
Corpus Fund - Members 2010-2011 4,23,70,000 39,56,582 39,18,628 78,75,210
Corpus Fund - Members 2011-2012 2,10,25,000 19,63,350 16,03,644 35,66,994
Corpus Fund - Members 2012-2013 1,56,20,000 17,18,256 11,00,052 28,18,308
Corpus Fund - Members 2013-2014 1,81,25,000 19,93,815 8,84,927 28,78,742
Corpus Fund - Members 2014-2015 1,40,30,000 15,43,350 3,07,004 18,50,354
Total (A) 11,11,70,000 1,11,75,352 78,14,256 1,89,89,608
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Significance of Accounts

Corpus Fund - PMI 2010-2011 - - - -
Corpus Fund - PMI 2011-2012 5,22,50,000 48,79,193 38,98,579 87,771,772
Corpus Fund - PMI 2012-2013 12,50,000 1,37,504 89,126 2,26,630
Corpus Fund - PMI 2013-2014 7,10,00,000 78,10,253 35,24,975 1,13,35,228
Corpus Fund - PMI 2014-2015 20,00,000 2,20,007 64,710 2,84,7117
Total (B) 12,65,00,000 1,30,46,957 75,77,390 2,06,24,347
GRAND TOTAL 2,42,22,310 1,53,91,646 3,96,13,955
NOTE ON PENALTIES

In case of voluntary payment before the issuance of Show Cause Notice, maximum penalty will be 15% of the tax amount.

The company has provided for the service tax liability of Rs 15,62,912/- and Rs. 2,42,22,310/- in the books of accounts. The Service tax
pertaining to earlier accounting years are provided as prior period expenses and liability for financial year 2014-15 as current year’s expense.

The payments made are in the nature of a self assessment. However, Service Tax audit and Service Tax assessments are pending and
therefore final liability is not yet crystallised.

B.) The company has received a letter from the Assistant Registrar of Companies, Maharashtra, Mumbai, dated 08.09.2015 regarding a
complaint filed before the Regional Director, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, against the affairs of the company. The company is in the process of
obtaining legal advice and submitting its reply. Since the matter is pending and final outcome is not ascertainable, no provision is recognized in
respect of afinancial liability, if any, in the books of accounts.

3.7 The company has exceeded the total strength of directorships and memberships beyond the maximum numbers prescribed under the
Memorandum and Articles of Association in force until the amended Articles was duly approved by the Registrar of Companies, Maharashtra,
Mumbai, vide its letter dated 15th April 2015, and has further not complied with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956/2013 ( the
‘Act’), with respect to retirement of directors by rotation and appointment of directors at the General meeting and had certain additional class of
members under the Ordinary Members category besides Ordinary and Honorary Members as laid out in its Articles of Association.

The company, pursuant to Special Resolution passed on 7th September 2014 amended its Articles of Association which has also been
duly approved by the Registrar of Companies, Maharashtra, Mumbai, vide its letter dated 15th April 2015. The amended Articles of Association
has interalia enhanced the total strength of directorship that could be appointed by the company and has deleted the restriction on maximum
number of members.

The Board shall, at the upcoming Annual General Meeting, undertake necessary compliances with respect to appointment and retirement
by rotation of its directors in due compliance of the Act and provisions of its amended Articles of Association. The said non compliances may be
legally challenged besides attracting penal provisions of the Act in relation to which the financial and accounting implications cannot be
presently ascertained.

3.8 The company, earlier, was recognising income from its event, ‘Preferred Manufacturer of India’ (PMI), on the basis of proportionate
actual expenses and balance budgeted expenses, however in the current financial year the company has changed the accounting policy and

82




Significance of Accounts

is recognising the income from PMI on the basis of proportionate budgeted expenses and total budgeted expenses due to which the Income
recognised from PMI in Income and Expenditure account is higher by Rs 14,01,295 and consequently the excess of expenditure over income
isunder stated by Rs 14,01,295.

3.9 The company has not collected any information pertaining to transactions as required to be reported under section 22 of the Micro,
Smalland Medium Enterprises DevelopmentAct, 2006.

3.10 The Company is a Small and Medium sized Company (SMC) as defined in the General Instructions in respect of Accounting Standard
notified under the Companies Act, 1956, Accordingly, the Company has complied with the Accounting Standard as applicable to a Small and
Medium sized Company.

3.11 In the opinion of the Directors the Current Assets, Loans and Advances are of the value stated in the Balance Sheet if realized in the
ordinary course of business. Further the balance of Sundry Creditors, Sundry Debtors and Loans & Advances are subject to confirmation and

reconciliation if any.

3.12 Previous year's figures have been regrouped wherever necessary to confirm to current year's groupings.

For Mahendra Zaveri & Co. ForAllIndia Gems & Jewellery
Chartered Accountants, Trade Federation.

SD sD SD

Mahendra Zaveri. Haresh Soni Ashok Minawala
Proprietor. Director Director
Membership No.: 043794, DIN-00275128 DIN-00781013

FRN:105777TW

Place : Mumbai. Place: Mumbai.
Date : 29/09/2015 Date: 29/09/2015
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ALL INDIA GEMS AND JEWELLERS TRADE FEDERATION

CIN: U91990MH2005NPL 154999
Plot No. A-56, Road No.1, 5" Floor, P & S Corporate House, Behind Tunga International,
MIDC, Andheri-East, Mumbai - 400093.
Email : info@gjf.in, Website : www.gjf.in,  Tel : 91-22-67382727, Fax:91-22 - 67382706

Form No. MGT-11

Proxy form
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN : U91990MH2005NPL 154999
Name of the Company  :ALL INDIA GEMS AND JEWELLERS TRADE FEDERATION

Registered office : Plot No. A-56, Road No.1, 5" Floor, P & S Corporate House, Behind Tunga International,
MIDC, Andheri-East, Mumbai - 400093.

Name of the MEMDEE (S) = ..o bbbt
Registered Address H OO TSSOSO OSSO TP OO PO TR PPR T POPPRRO
E-Mail ID OSSPSR
Folio No / Client ID S N A L et
DPID s N T A L e

I/We, being the member (s) of . shares of the above named company, hereby appoint

1. Name T ettt ettt et e ettt etee
Address TR
E-mail Id TR

Signature TP or failing him




2. Name T

Address e s
E-mail Id e s
Signature e or failing him
3. Name e
Address s
E-mail Id s
Signature bRt a ettt nen

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 10" Annual general meeting of the
company, to be held on the 29" day of October, 2015 At 11:30 a.m. at Hotel Sahara Star, Jade Ball Room, Opp. Domestic
Airport, Vile Parle-East, Mumbai-400093 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of resolution as given in the agenda of
the notice of 10" Annual General Meeting of the company.

Signed this .......cocoevieeiviiinnne, dayof....ccoovirinnnen. 20, ffix One Rs.
Revenue Stamp
Signature of shareholder Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the
Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.
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